FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 2/8/2022 at 8:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Third Floor Chambers

Forest
The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in Preserve
County Board Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. District
Per section 7(e) of the State of Illinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may Rock Jsland County;1linois

attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. To attend the meeting by Zoom dial 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting
ID: 949 386 328 when prompted.

. RollCall:

Il. OldBusiness: Executive Committee minutes from January 11, 2022* pg 2
Closed Session minutes from January 11, 2022

. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $34,135.20 pg 6 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $95,991.27 pg 15
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $3,927.50 pg 25 Treasurer’s Disbursements $1,774.76 pg 26

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $135,828.73
IV. Transfers:
V. Resolutions:
VI. Ordinances:
VII.  Public comment:

VIl Other Business:
Consider Dennhardt Purchase agreement* pg 27

Consider Name of New District Property Other
business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports: District

Budget Performance Report* pg 31 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 44

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 47 Todd Collins pg 53 & Jay Verstraete pg 54 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 55 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 56

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report *pg 59 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 67

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific
employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged
against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives,
or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings
held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building,
Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, March 8t at 8:30 AM.



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JANUARY 11, 2022

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, E. Sowards, D. Cremeens(via Zoom),
A. Normoyle, L. Moreno(via Zoom), R. Simmer(via Zoom), J. Woods(via Zoom).

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Zoo Director; Mike
Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; Todd Collins, Club House Manager; Jay Verstraete, Golf
Course Superintendent(via Zoom); Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger(via Zoom); April
Palmer, Auditor(via zoom); Louisa Ewert, Treasurer(via Zoom); Kurt Davis, Information
Systems Director.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee to order at 8:33 AM on Tuesday, December 14, 2021, in the third floor
chambers at the Rock Island County Building in Rock Island, lllinois.

K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle, J. Woods, R. Simmer, E. Sowards. (L.
Moreno arrived after roll was called)

TOTAL PRESENT 7

TOTAL ABSENT O

President Swanson called for a motion approving the December Committee meeting
minutes.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the December Committee meeting minutes.
Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Roll was called:

K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle, E. Sowards, J. Woods, R. Simmer.
TOTAL YES 6

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s
disbursements in the amount of $140,622.11.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $140,622.11. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

January 11, 2022 Page 1
02



Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in the
General Fund.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General
Fund. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Resolutions pertaining to the
semi-annual review of closed session minutes.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the Resolutions pertaining to the semi-
annual review of closed session minutes. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson made three calls for public comment.
There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson asked the Committee members if anyone had any questions
regarding the routine reports of the District, or if anyone wished to bring attention to
something from their report. Then asked Mr. Jackson for an update on the finch fox

pups.

Mr. Jackson stated that the almost all have gone to their new homes. There is one last
one to go to Australia, and Niabi will be getting a new male to mate with the current
female. Regarding the painted dog fundraising efforts, met with the Carver Trust to
request funds. Also looking at a Niabi Zoo calendar.

Ms. Normoyle asked if it would be a standard January to December calendar, or if it
would be starting with a different month, or be an 18-month calendar.

Mr. Jackson stated that it would be the standard January to December type of calendar.
However, it probably won’t be available until February.

President Swanson asked Mr. Petersen what the most important/exciting part of the
new land would be.

January 11, 2022 Page 2
03



Mr. Petersen stated that conservation would definitely be the most exciting part, but in
close second was being able to provide more space for people to enjoy nature.

Ms. Normoyle asked if there was an overview for the restoration projects that would
need.

Mr. Petersen stated that there was a general overview. Once the properties are officially
purchased, there will be a detailed plan drawn up. The fields that exist will be planted
with prairie, and invasive species will be removed from the understory.

President Swanson asked Mr. Collins if there was anything he’d like to bring attention to
from his report.

Mr. Collins stated that the numbers for 2021 were great.

Mr. Craver mentioned that Mr. Mills and Mr. Verstraete were on the line if there were
any questions for them.

President Swanson asked if Mr. Mills and Mr. Verstraete would like to lift anything up
from their reports.

Mr. Mills stated that staff has been working on standard winter maintenance removing
hazard trees and doing equipment maintenance.

Mr. Verstraete stated that staff at the golf course are doing much the same.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District
Department heads.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the routine reports of the District
Department heads. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Roll was called:

K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle, E. Sowards, J. Woods, R. Simmer, L.
Moreno.

TOTAL YES 7

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to go into closed session per ILCS120/2 (c)
Exceptions: (5) Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the
public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular
parcel should be acquired.

January 11, 2022 Page 3
04



MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to enter closed session. Ms. Sowards seconded the
motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Cremeens, E. Sowards, A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, L. Moreno, J. Woods, K.
Swanson.

TOTAL YES 7

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Closed session began 8:55 AM

Closed session ended 9:10 AM

President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 9:10 AM.

Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

January 11, 2022 Page 4

05



0z Jo 1 9bed

Wd TT:%0:+0 2202/10/20 uo Ae3 1peis Aq uny

81°9/£% € suonoesuel] sDI0AU] S[ej0) [oARLY - 00"EEY 1E33P 102(00
0196 815 # pJed! ©
7z/0z/T1:6uibpo ooy S
oL q202/L2/10  220T/LT/10 ZToz/LT/io usdo panieis 95/08THSY MNVE 1SAIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
0196 81SY # pled!
72/91/21'6uibpoioy
v LT T20T/L2/10  TT0T/LT/10  T20T/Le/10 usdo panieis 24298 T4y MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SHId - 068+0T
0196 8IS # ple
2!Z¢/v/1:6uIbpo oy
0L'12T 7202/L2/10  Teoz/Le/1o  Teoz/ie/to uado paniels £SYI8TISY MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 0680T
[19ARIL - 00'EEY lie3ep 19(GO
80'682$ € suopDesuel| aDI0AU] S[e10]. SUOHRIIUNWIWIO) - 00°ZE9 (18P 193(q0
66'T6T 7202/S2/10  T20T/se/10  Tzoe/sz/io uado  /£0THTIGE #3Uno2dR  OLEVEGPSHO YVINTIID SN - 229£0T
88'6 Te0T/ST/10  T20T/se/10  T2oz/se/10 uado abeisod Z1-120d  ANNd TVYIN3O SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EHOT
1248 7202/St/10  720z/se/10  zeoz/sz/io uado dOZE9TLSTIO0 dd TZOZ-TTHIA  ANND TVY¥3ANAD SYFUL-LYIMI - S9EH0T
SUOREDILNWWOYD - 00'ZEY [18I3P 198(40
L8'ELES € SuOROESURL| BDI0AU] S[PI0 . SODIAIBS [RUOISSBJ0Id - 00 TEY 11239P 13(A0
0196 81SH
# psediTz/pT/e1'9besn
66'1 7202/42/10  TT0T/L2/10  T20/L2/10 uado Alyiuow!wooz  TTEZESTZTANI MNVE 1STMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
0196 81SY #
p4ed!1Z/TE/2T [emaual
9/'£91 T202/L2/T0  T20T/L2/10  TZ0Z/LZ/10 usdo ulewoq‘Appeqod /98965007 MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0196
8ISH # p1edi1Z/81 448
U167 T20Z/L2/10  T20T/iT/10  Teoe/Lz/t0 uado /zt!uondiosgnsiagqopy  £64190S00aAY MNVE 1SIMAIIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SODIAIDS |BUOISSBJ0Id - 00 TEY [1B19P 199(q0
00°05Z$ T suonoesuel | aj0AU] s|ejo) uogeonpy 33 Buiulel) - 00°0£9 [1BISP 1R(GO
0196 815+ # pJed!
00°0S2 2202/L2/10  T20zT/Le/10  Teoz/iz/10 uado z1z/11/1bUtutes] 'vddI 06261 MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SdI4 - 068401
uoneonpy 3@ bututea) - 00°0£9 1239 2[00
[8'12$ T suonoesuel | 8djoau] sie10 seijddng ao140 - 00°TZS I1e18p 12(q0
sdipp saded 301440 NIIMHOY4/3DI440 SMIAHLLYIW
0LLT T202/L2/10  T20T/L2/10  T202/LT/10 usdpo  pue @mucw_mo v_muu $210SSS ATHIWIOS-SSVAOTIVL - ££920T
unuy
JAR T202/L2/10  T20T/L2/10  T20Z/LT/10 usdo 19¥oed .oy saded £10-22nS ONISYHOUN SYIUL-LYIMI - £LEH0T
sayjddng 95130 - 00°TZS je12p 1[40
00'6bE'ES T suonoesuel| 2310Au] S|e10 ) siyauag yjjeay sskojdwy - 00"ETH 112I9p 19(G0
1143N39 HLTVaH
00'6¥E'E T202/82/10 7207/8Z/10  T20Z/8T/10 usdo aduesnsul 4B dd4 2210 9H3 JIA0TdWI SYIYL-1HIMI - 8SEHOT
sjyouag yiesy avkojdwg - 00'ETY ©19p 1[40
uoneAsuIWPY - 0T Juawyedaq gns
IAIDSBU I53404 ~ 2 € sunuedaq
BAIDSAIY 159404 - OET puny
JUROWY 2DIOAU]  oje( juswiAed 93eq paAiedoy 93eq 1/o 9jeg ong o938 2DI0AU]  UOSey PloH Smels uondudSaq 9D10AUT *ON 2DI10AUT PLIEYY
souy] 43uno) puers] POY

2Z/1€/10 - 72/10/10 9buey 93eQ 2NQ 210AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seaniwwo) ||V :1T1VI00TI4

psIq
IATISIIJ

1S910,]




02 Jo ¢ abed Wd TT:¥0:+0 2202/10/20 uo Ajieg peis Aq uny

4
65°£01T TT0Z/92/10  2Z0T/92/10  Z202/9Z/10 uado -€/b2£0-0792-96v-60E TZT0 0Z92-96% YILINOYA - 0vT]OT
€2°801 T202/92/10  T202/92/10  ¢202/92/10 uado dOZEITLSZIO0 I TZ0Z-ZTY3IA  ANNL TVYINIO SYIUL-1NIMI - SOSERT

SUOEDIUNWIWIO) - 00"ZE9 [1e3sP 103(q0
S8'¥92'1$ 8 suonoesURl ] S21I0AUT siejo| salddng soueusuiely /neday - 00°'€ZS fe1sp 18lqo
0S'T 2202/82/10 T20z/8T/10  7Z0e/8T/10 usdp  sayddns Jiedas osiw S9ELET FYYMQYVH NNIND - 0STE0T
vL 621 TT02/82/10 TZ0Z/82/10  T202/82/10 uado beq 661221  DT1¥OLOVML 31V1S ANIVYd - $0080T
aNIOW
11°SS TT02/82/10  2202/82/10  2202/8Z/10 usdo 131-ap pue ‘joseaibap  SH69Z-8EST  LSWA SLYUVA OLNY LSINDUYD - 9€TSOT
INTIOW
8€°61 €z0e/82/10  TZ0T/82/10  2202/82/10 uado dwndosnninw  670/z9-86ST  LSVI SLYVd OLNY 1SINDUYD - 9ETSOT
w101 Te0z/Le/10  czoz/ie/io  zzoz/Lz/10 usdo deudy 1461011 ONI dNOYD INOLSUIATY - 65EE0T
ape|q
18°6€9 T202/L2/10  T202/L2/10  2202/L2/10 usdp  Jamow pue ‘jio ‘s1ayy EVCOZT  OJT1YOLOVHL FLVLS INNIVEd - 00801
Eb8T TT0T/9¢/10  2202/92/10  ZZ0Z/92/10 uado lo £T95¢d ONI INFWAINOI 0OXJY - S9Z€0T
LS°EET 2202/9T/10  T202/9Z/10  2202/92/10 uado asoy pue ‘jo 8195¢d ONI INJWLINDI 0DX3Y - S9Z£0T
saijddng sdueusiuiely /1leday - 00°€ZS 11012 18[00
YL ¥06'T$ S suondesURI] 3DJ0AU] slejo . saddng Bunessdo - 00°zzS§ 1219 18060
66'SC €T07/8T/10 ZzZ0Z/87/10  220Z/82/10 usdp  yuey suedoud mu_ 114 TISLET FUVMAYVYH NNIND - 0STE0T
Pl pue ‘jied ‘pj
S8'6v1 TT02/82/10  2207/82/10  T20z/8e/10 uado ya.0) “JapuijAd auedosd 6292 ONI SQYVYN3IW - Z6/20T
SV9
8C'€16 T20T/LT/T0  T20Z/L2/10  Zeoz/ie/to uado seb dj 6ETZTO9T d1 SWIS / ONI Sd ¥V1S Q109 - 89ST0T
erl 2202/9T/10 2202/92/10  220Z/9Z/10 uado deidry 8b2Z01T ONI dNOY9 INOLSHIAIY - 65EE0T
0291 T202/92/10  220Z/92/10  Z20Z/9Z/10 uadQ [ony |9saip £89580T 0D 10 MIYDINIW - 886/0T
saljddng Buesado - 00'ZzS 1239p 1[0
MNBMIUT ~ 06 Juswiedaq gns
16'02E'L$ LT suonoesues| a210AU] S|ej0L uonensiuRUpyY - 0T Juawedaq gng
PE'9£52$ C SUORDesURI| 8DI0AU] SIPIOL [eNIDRIIUOD BSPISINQ - 00 b9 HE3ep 18[00
0196 81SH
# pJe2!1Z/11/196eSN
Alyiuow!swaisAs
0S°L9%'T 2e02/L2/10  TZ0T/L2/10  2zoT/Lz/To uado JUOULIBA SHSZO0SA ANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 06801
dd
#8'89 TT0T/ST/10  2z0z/se/10  2zoz/sz/io uado $¥¥901SZT00  ZZ0Z NVL SdW SdiW SYTUL-1¥IM3I - SE€/0T
Iend>enuo) apisIng - 00°H9 11LI9P 18(G0
£5'921$ T suonoesuRl adIoAu] siejo) Buneoidng g Buulid - 00°SE9 11L39p 1AlGO
CT443 T20Z/LT/10  T20T/Le/10 2eoz/ie/to uado Bunuud yaxped T10-22dd ONISYHIUN SVIYL-1¥AMI - ££EH0T
om
1€°2IT Te0T/Le/10  T202/L2/10  2z0T/LT/10 uado dew ueyd ays 6bC1Z  SIDIAYIS JALLYIHD SAYYMAT - Ob6H0T
Bunesydng @ Bunuld - 00°SEY l1e3ep (G0
uonessiwpy - 0T Juawpedaq gng
BAIBSBId 159104 - € JusWledaq
DAIDSBIG 389404 - OET pun4
junowy adioAU] Eil-Tq] ucwE>m.n_ 2} PoAIRdRY 9jeq ._\U 9jegong 33eg SDI0AUT uoseay pieH gﬂm co_un_‘_uimwn_ 2JI0AUT 'ON 3210AUT JOpUS/A
souyy Apmo) poeps) oy
PLISIA
IAIISAI
22/1€/10 - T2/10/10 9buey a1eq ong sd10AU] }S910]

1/9 Aq dv - seenIwwo) |1y :11vI00T W4




0T 4o ¢ abed

Wd TT:#0:+0 720Z/10/20 U0 Alie3 Dels Aq uny

£€9°0£9'S$ TE suondesuRL] S2I0AU] SIEI0L HeMIUIIY - 06 Jusuwiiedaq gns 2
06'ce$ T suondesuel| 8di0AU] S[eJ0L [en3delluo) epIsInG - 00 9 je1ep 123[q0
1
06°¢C 7202/92/10  220z/9z/10  ¢z0T/9/10 uadp PPO0TSZTO0  TZ0C NVL SdW SdIN SYIYL-1Y3IMI - SEE/0T
iBNJORUOD BPISING ~ 00'¥P9 l1e39p 192(q0
05°£9% T suopdesuel] adloAu] S{e0 L s[e3usy - 00°6£9 [iw1ep 1=(qo
0S°49 T202/L2/10  TZoz/Le/10  Tzoz/LT/io uado [eusl amodepiod 5281 ONI S3SIYdY3LNT €Sd - £ZT080T
s|ejudy - 00°6£9 {terep 1alqo
98'218% CT sSuoiDesuel | 8d10AU] S|RJ0]. $B0IAIBS AN dHaNd - 00°LE9 [138p 108[q0
ze/oz/t - 1e/1e/en ADYINI AVMVHLIVH
4! TC0z/82/10  TT0T/82/10  2202/82/10 uado 'ST0/9-028€Z I 12TT 0Z8ET FUIHSHYAG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9//0T
1oMasS
18°0¢ TT0z/92/10  T20Z/9z/10  TT0T/9t/10 uadp g J31em TO0TOLT #1P08  1ZZT TOOTO/T NOLdWVH 40 IOVTIIA - 828£01
12/91/21 - 12/S1/11 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
96°LC T202/92/10  T202/92/10  2202/92/10 uado '80096-08589 I TZIT 08589 FUIHSHYIG / NYOTIIWVAIW - §9££0T
12/91/2t - 12/S1/11 ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
96'LC TT0T/92/10  TTOT/92/10  T207/92/10 usdo ‘$00LE-18259 I TZTT 18259 JUIHSHYAG / NYOTIIWVAIN - S92£0T
[4ALA VAR ¥ V4 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
96°LC Te0e/Se/10  2e0e/se/10 z2oz/sz/1o uado '80096-08589 I 12ZT 08589 FUIHSYYAG / NYOTYIWVAIW - S9£0T
[4A/AVARR Y1 014 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
96°£C Te0z/se/10  Tzoz/se/1o Tzoz/st/io uado $00LE-182S9 71 12T 18259 FAIHSHY3G / NYORIAWYAIW - §9£Z0T
/N - eet/a ADYINT AVYMVHLYH
Sh'0€ TT0z/Se/10  Tzoz/sT/10  Teoz/st/1o uado *60020-18£0€ 71 1Z2T 18L0€ TYIHSNY3A / NYOTIIWYAIW - S9/£0T
[44/AVARR I VrA ADYINT AVMVHLVH
¥8'0C TT0z/Se/10  Tzoz/se/10  zeoz/se/1o uado ‘P10£9-0v2¥C 1 1221 Obewe TYIHSNYAG / NYOTIIWYAIW - S9/£0T
/L1 - 12/9t1/21 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
£6°SE T20T/Se/10  Tzoz/sT/10 Zeoz/se/1o uado ‘$10/9-019€Z I T2TT 019¢€¢ TIIHSHYIA / NYORIFWYAIW - S9/£0T
/L - 1e/9t/en ADYINI AVMVHLYH
9642 TT0T/Sz/10 T20e/st/10  zz0z/se/10 uado ‘€T0/9-00b€Z I 1221 00bET FUIHSHYIG / NVOIIWYAIW - S9£0T
[4AJAVARR I I VA ADYINI AVMVHLYH
098¢ Te0T/ST/10  2z0T/se/1o0  zeoz/sz/to uado *L10£9-0ST8T I 1ZZT 0ST8T FUIHSHUIG / NVORIIWVAIW - S92£0T
[44/AVARR I VIA ADYINI AVYMVHLVH
ST'961 TT0T/ST/10  T202/Se/10  2z202/Se/1o uado '920£9-0v64T 1 12T Ob6LT FUIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92£0T
sadIAIaS AN d1gnd - 00°LEY f1e19p 19(q0
8/°925% ¥ suonoesuel | 83i0Au] S|ej0 ) suoneduNWWo) - 00°ZE9 1e38p Psla0
0196
81St# pJediT1Z/8e
99°TH¢ T20T/L2/10  TToe/LT/to  Teoz/Lz/1o uado /zr'1vussuriwodelpa  ZZTO 9010000 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
Z
0€'69 T202/9T/10  2202/92/10  2T70T/92/10 usd0 -5/9280-06/2-96b-60€ ZZT0 06/2-96% YILLNOYH - 0bZT0T
suoiedUNWWo) - 0O'TEY (I3 193(q0
H3MIUNL - 06 Juswiedsq qns
BAIBSAId 359404 - 7€ Juswedsq
BAIDSAId }S9104 - OET pun4
JUNOWY 23i0AUl  93eq JuswAeq 93eq paAeooy 91eg 1o 2jeq anQg 9)eQ DIOAU]  UOSEY ploH snieis GondIoSaq S0I0AU] "ON =210AU] IEHIETN
siouy([] Apmo)) puep] Yoy

TT/TE/10 - 72/10/10 96uey 91eg ang ad10AU]

1/9 Aq dv - seaiwwo) |V :11VI00T WL

psiq
IAIISIIJ

15910




0z Jo ¢ abed Wd TT:+0'+0 2202/10/20 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

88'88/ 2c0z/9z/10  TT0T/92/10  220Z/97/10 usdo  saum pue ‘jio ‘s1yy S9PPT9  1I-VI 40 INIWAINDI NLLYVIW - 95920T
70'022 T20Z/61/10 T20T/61/10  720T/61/10 uadQ 9zavyQuUe pue 1y |eas LSSEd ONI INAWdINDI 00X3Y - S9TERT
sia)y pue ‘jo
0L'STE T202/61/10 TZOZ/61/10  2T0T/61/10 uado ‘1 [eas ‘Lpooy Jepuyb STYSEd ONI INJFWJINDI 00X3Y - S9ZE0T
€9°C1 TT0T/61/10 T20Z/61/10  T20T/61/10 uado suid pue sjnu 9ZpSed ONI INIWAINDI 0IXFY - §9ZE0T
saliddns Bujueapp
88'zze TT0T/61/10  T20T/61/10  2207/61/10 usdo  pue ‘W 01 “Aqun| LLT10 ONI SQYVYNIW - 26£Z0T
S}joq .41ed pue
+6'S6 T20T/61/10  TZ0T/61/10  Z20T/61/10 uado  ‘ssaysem ‘synu “4axanq ¥8/10 ONI SQYVYNIW - 26£20T
SbS6 81SY # pIediTe 1Z/82/21
86'€ T202/61/10 T20T/61/10 2T0T/61/10 uado /82/z1'suld193)guiled 79/£89 INVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SPS6 8TSH #
PJe2:1Z/0€/ZT sa1ddns
86'1¢ TZ0C/61/10 T202/61/10  2Z0Z/61/10 uado Jiedasiuozewy £10590S INVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068501
1ap39s Jnu
'8z T20T/61/10 TZ0T/61/10  Z20T/61/10 usadp pue ‘sremp.ey buipjing $STEIT TIYMAYVH 989 - S0TOO0T
selddng adueusjute/seday - 00°€ZS 1219p 1[0
GE'/68% , 8 suonsesuel] 8310AU] sie1o satjddng Bunesado - 00°Zz§ 1e19p 18lq0
66°LT T202/82/10 2202/87/10  T20z/sz/10 uado SauaNeq 689€91 FYVMQUVYH 9989 - SOT00T
06°66 T202/92/10 2202/92/10  2207/92/10 uado JBW 3} ¥/¥20 ONI SQUYNIW - 26£Z0T
66'1S T202/9z/10  T20z/9z/10  2z0z/9z/10 uado saddns buippm S6£T68/9  ONI LNIWAINDI B SVO IANIT - £900T
SbS6 8ISH #
pied:zz/eT/1's9)ddns
£9'052 T202/92/10  TZ02/92/10  Z20Z/9Z/10 usdo  Buesiiesidguie] WITE9 JNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
saljddns Bujuesp
LE°061 T202/61/10  T202/61/10  ZT0Z/61/10 usdp  pue ‘yjpw 901 “IRqUIN] 14210 ONI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
LT'THT TT0T/61/10  220Z/61/10  220T/61/10 uado saliddns Buiuesp S0STO ONI SQUVYNIW - 26£20T
SbS6 81SH
# pie01Z/62/21 Sped
S 274 TT0T/61/10  T202/61/10  220T/61/10 uado @3v:sayddns qay ¥bSEES JINVE LSAMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
SbS6 81SH # P
1e27zz/€/1 !ssadipmoiny
68°L€ T20Z/61/10  220Z/61/10  2Z0Z/61/10 uado AlRd0  89ZZ8£-€5/0 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SUId - 068401
saiiddng Bunessdo - 00°ZZS 11239p 192(q0 :
78'S15$ € SUOIBSUIRI | 3DI0AUL siejol Bugzo/wioiun - 00 ¥I RI9p 18O
SbS6 8TSH # p1ediTz//
L6'VLT T20T/61/10 2Z0Z/61/10  Z70T/61/10 uado 1/z1'siued:1ea)yguiieq S86¥/9 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SU1 - 068H0T
SbS6 815 # pieditz/g
L6'bST TT0Z/61/10  2Z02/61/10  220Z/61/10 uado z/z1'suedienlguiey £951/9 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068401
SbS6 8TSH# pied!
88'G8T T20Z/61/10  220T/61/10  2Z0T/61/10 uado T1Z/0€/2T sued!sanpiq 0ST99t9 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068501
: Bunpod/wuoyiun - 00" PP f1RI8P 18(G0
dapuny} pno1 - 16 juswpedaq gng
BAIBSDUd 159404 - Z€ Juswiliedaq
DAIDSDId 158104 - QST puny
UNowy 9DIOAUT  2)eQ JusWAed 9)eq paAlsdsy ajeq 1o 91eQ anQ 8jeQ DIOAU]  UOSEIY pPieH smels uondiosaQ aDI0AU] ‘ON 92I0AU] JOPUSA
srouy[y 4yno) puepsy yooy
PLISIA
0>H0m0hnm
2T/1€/T0 - T2/T10/10 9buey 21eQ BN B910AU] JS310,

1/9 Aq dV - seoniwwo) ||V :11VI00T NS




0z Jo § abed Wd TT:40:b0 2202/10/Z0 uo Ape3 deis Aq uny

H'602 7202/9Z/10  220T/92/10  2Z02/92/10 usdo dDZESTLSTIO0 11 TZOZ-ZTYAA  ANNd TVHINIO SYIUL-1YAMI - S9EH0T
66'161 Te0z/se/10  2Toe/se/1o  Teoz/se/10 uadD  /EOTHZISS #3UNODe  OLEHE6Y8HO ¥VINTI3D SN - Z£9€0T
suonResUNWWO) - 00'ZE9 fiLI8p 13(q0 =)
00'69T$ £ SUCRORSURLL 9I0AU] sieio| uoneanpy g buuiel) - 00'0£9 1BIBp 12[q0
SbS6 8ISY #
pied!te///1!bunnpoid
00'+¢ Te0T/TE/T0  T20T/1E/10  220T/1€/10 usdo 153}/ 030014 S8299 JINVE 1STIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SbS6 8ISt # P
e2!12/zz/z1 ' bunposd
00'+¢ TTOT/TE/TO  T20Z/1E/T0  Z20T/1E/10 usdo 153}:4010044 €52249 MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SbS6 81Sh # PIDITL
[ez/e1buiuesyiaouaps
00'sZ Te07/8¢/10  2zZ0T/82/10  Z7207/8t/10 usdo donijon LETT09 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SbS6 81SH #
p4edi1z/4/1:6unypoud
002 7202/92/10  T202/92/10  2202/92/10 uado 153)/101004d Y69b6EHT NVE 1STIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
SbS6 8ISH #
pieditz/9/1:6ulnyoud
002 T202/92/10  2T0T/9Z/10  T202/92/10 uado 1533/ 1010044 €TEETHHT NVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068501
SbS6 8ISH # pd
e!17/9T/z1:Bulnyooid 1Z/91/T1
00'+2 720z/61/10  TT0zZ/61/10  7202/61/10 usdo 153}/101004d 9010€£9 ANVE 1STIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068501
SbS6 8ISH # pd
e3:17/62/z1 Butinpoid
002 T202/61/10  TZOZ/6T/10  2202/61/10 uado 153}/ 10300.4 629529 MNVE LSTIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068501
uonesnpy g Buuiel] - 00°0£9 1L319p 122000
16°CETS T SUOnDBSURLY ADIOAU] S|E10L 000T$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjooy [jews - 00'HTS L312p 12(q0
SbS6 8ISH
# PAeDIZZ/L /1 S9N ddns
£6'66 T202/92/10 2202/97/10  2202/92/10 usdo  Jiedasiyybiaiy Jogiey PIEEP9 JINVE 1STIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
SbS6
8IS # pIeditz/L1/
86'€E T20T/61/10  T202/61/10  Z202/61/10 usdo Z1:19Ydey:1s3jguLe 0€6159 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
000°1$ Jopun dinbj 1 sjoo) jlews - 00'HZS [1233p 13(GO
£TSyT'es ST suoneses] 310AU] siejo L selddng soueusiuiely/ieday - 00°€ZS 1€33p 193(0
75'18 TT07/87/10  TT0T/82/10  220T/82/10 uadQ  J3yy 1o pue ‘quiof jjeq TEETL-10 SUNL AITIVA IATY - Z2HE0T
18'6€ 7T0z/8z/10  720e/82/10  Zz0z/st/1o uado jurof j|eq €5TTL-T0 FANL AITIVA ¥3ADY - 22H€0T
oger T202/9T/10  T202/82/10  2202/82/10 usdo sijoq 8595€d ONI INJWAINO3 0DX3Y - §9Z£0T
0S°L€T TT0T/8T/10  TZ0T/82/10  2202/82/10 usdo alempJey Buipjing T0L£9T TAYMAUYH 9989 - SOT00T
6v'6 7202/92/10  T20T/92/10  Z202/92/10 uado 3e3s 39)103 Ji3serd 94520 ONI SQUVYNAW - Z6£20T
9T'4ST TC0T/9T/10  T202/9Z/10  2202/92/10 usdo  @dyyo Joj sdoy Jayunod SHS10 ONI SQYYNAW - 264201
saijddng asueuajuie /4teday - 00°€2S 1219 109[q0
depunyy pnol - 16 u:m_\cﬁmamm qns
DAIDSDId 3S9104 ~ 7€ »cuEtmamD
OAIDSAId 3ISD104 - QLT pun4
JUNOWY IDI0AUT  93eq JuswiAed 3)eq paAiaday 91eq 1/ 9]eQ ang@ 93 IJIOAU]  UOSedYy PleH snyels uondudsaq II0AUT "ON 2D10AU] 10PUSA
sioupl %yunoD) puesy ooy
PUISIA
JAIISIJ
22/1€/10 - 22/10/10 36uey @3eq °ng 3o10AU] ‘et |

1/9 Aq dV - seanIwwo) |IY “1T1vI00TIW4




0Z 40 9 abed

Wd TT:¥0:%0 Z20Z/10/20 uo Aue3 neis Aq uny

/Ll - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
96°£LC TT0T/ST/10  Tzoe/se/io  zzoz/se/1o uado 12/8/ZT ‘/1TZS-1€807 1711221 1€80T FATHSHY3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92461
/Lt - ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
96°£C 2202/ST/10  2zoz/se/10  zzoe/se/1o uwdO  12/8/2T ‘S0069-TEL9T 171221 T€L91 FUIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9££0T
e/ - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
96°LC T202/ST/10  T20z/se/to 2eoz/sz/io usdQ T1Z/8/2T ‘0H0SE-TZOTT 171221 T£0T1 FUIHSHY3G / NVORIIWVAIW - $92£0T
L - ADY3INI AVMVHLVYH
96°£C ¢20T/Se/10  zzoe/se/1o0  zzoe/sz/io uado 12/8/ZT ‘Z1016-08¥CT 1711221 08vZT TAIHSHYAG / NVOTIIWYAIW - S9££0T
L - ADY3INI AVMVHLVH
96°LC 2T0Z/ST/10  Te0z/sT/10  zzoz/se/1o uado  12/8/Z1 'S00GZ-0T60T 171 12ZT 0T60T FUIHSNYIG / NVORIAWYAIN - S9££0T
L - ADYINI AVMVYHLVH
96°LC 2T0T/ST/10  Tzoz/sz/io zzoe/sz/io uad0 12/8/21 '99TET-0E¥80 111221 0£H80 FUIHSHY3G / NVORIAWVAIW - S9££0T
i - ADYINI AVMYHLVH
[44 XAt T20T/S2/10  TZoe/se/10  Teoz/st/io uadQ 12/8/2T ‘Z0120-11€80 171221 TTE80 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTUAWVAIW - §92£0T
L - ADYINT AVMVHIVH
96°LC T202/Se/10  Teoz/sz/to  zzoz/sz/io uadQ  12/8/Z1 “b10¥9-000£0 17 12ZT 0000 FHIHSHYAG / NVORIAWVAIW - S92£0T
ze/ot/1 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
01°96 720T/S2/10  Tzoe/se/10  zeoz/sz/io uad0  17/8/Z1 'STOY9-06£90 11 12ZT 06£90 FAIHSHY3G / NVORIIWVAIW - S92£0T
: in - ADYINI AVMVYHLVH
96°LC Tcoz/se/1o  zzoe/se/to  zzoz/sz/io uad0  12/8/ZT ‘$10¥9-05650 11 12ZT 0S6S0 FAIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9£L0T
/L - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
96°LC 7e0e/se/10  Tzoz/se/10  zeoe/sz/io uwdo  12/8/21 '€T0¥9-0b£S0 11 12ZT 0H/SO FUIHSHY3E / NVORIAWVYAIW - S92£0T
ze/ot/t - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
96°LC Te0z/se/10  zzoe/se/io  zeoz/sz/io uado 12/8/ZT ‘€0019-04¥50 11 TZZT 0LbSO FUIHSHY3G / NVORIIWVAIW - S92/0T
Ll - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
veLIT 2e0T/Se/10  zzoe/se/10  zeoe/sz/io uado 12/8/¢T 'T10$9-0Z€S0 11 1ZZT 0ZESO IIHSHA3G / NVODIIWVYAIW - S92£0T
Tl - ADYINI AVMVHLVYH
LT8¢ T20T/ST/10  TzoeT/sT/io zeoz/sz/io uadQ T1Z/8/Z1 ‘0TOF9-0TTSO 171221 0T1SO FUIHSHY3A / NVOTIIWYAIW - S92£01
e/t - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
1408 2e0z/se/10  zzoz/se/to  zeoe/se/io uadQ 12/8/Z1 ‘210¥9-0060 11 12ZT 00640 FYIHSH Y39 / NVOTHAWVAIW - $92£0T
L - ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
9€°L8 Te0T/sT/10  Teoe/sz/io zzoe/se/to uadQ 12/8/21 !£Z0+9-06940 11 1ZZT 06940 JUIHSHAIG / NVORIAWYAIW - S9/£0T
/Lt - ADYINT AYMVHLVH
96°LC Te0T/se/10  Tzoe/se/10  zzoz/sz/io uad0 12/8/21 'SHT6L-0£620 17T 12ZT 0620 FUIHSHYIG / NVOTIAWVAIN - §92£0T
12/L/1 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVYH
96°LC 2202/S2/10  Tzoe/st/10  zzoz/se/io uwdO 12/8/2T ‘€606S-TELT0 17 12TT TEL10 FAIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92L0T
12/Lft - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
96°LC TT02/ST/10  Tzoe/se/10  zeoe/sz/io wdo T12/8/ZT !THOTE-T8800 17 1ZZT 18800 TAIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIIN - S9££0T
SOIAIRS AMINN dHqNd - 00°LE (18P 108(40

P'STT'TS € suonoesues| ad10AU] S|Pj0 | suoResiuNwIWo) - 00'ZE9 f1818p 19:[q0

L0'PTL T02/82/10 TT0T/8Z/10  2z0z/sz/10 uado £ 569 0b0T-S6£ 60€ TCT0 OPOT-S6/ 181V - 112007
SUOeIIUNWIWIO) - 00"ZEY |ie1ep 108(q0
Japunyy pnot - 16 Juswiedsq gng
BAIDSDId 19404 - ZE uawledag

BAIBSAUd }SR04 - OST puny
JUNOWY 3DIOAU] 938 JUSWABRY 91eq paAiaday 21eqg 1/9 3]eg ang o3jeQ 9DIOAU]  UOSesy pioH SNIe3s uondidSaQg IDI0AUT "ON 9JI10AU] JOpUSA
siouy] Aymo)) puepsy Yooy

psIq
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]

ZZ/1€/10 - T2/T0/10 dbuey a3eq anQ 8310AU]

1/9 Aq dv - ssapiwwo) ||V :17VI00T W4




0t 40 £ abed

Wd TT:40:¥0 2202/10/20 U0 Alie3 peis Aqg uny

[4 88 ¥4 2202/S2/10 220T/SZ/10 720e/se/10 uado SM3IS 134005 8S861T60£6 ONI S12NA0¥d NOSMYT - 052901
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
66" T20z/ST/10  Tz0T/se/10  zeoz/st/to uado Jossaidwiod  GOOSZTANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4FY 01NV - 8vzddT
saljddng ssueusjuiep /ieday - 00'€ZS 11€19p 1[40
Y0 LEb$ T SUOHDBSURI | 3Dj0AU] siejo ] sajddng asipueydsaly doys old - Sd*2Zs 11e19p 109[q0
Y0 LY T202/L2/10  TT0T/L2/10  ZeoT/Lt/10 uadp ssipueyoss|y doys old  8H09E0E00T ONI 4109 INO1SIOANE - SE690T
soijddng asipueydiay doys oid - Sd°ZTS 1e1ep (GO
TELT'TS € SuOnDESUEL | BDI0AU] siejo ) saiddng Buiessdo - 00°7ZS 129D 1800
1= Xey100 S3dVISANYT 3¥33Q
6L'6 TT02/S2/10  TT0T/ST/10  220T/sT/10 uadQ 30| 10§ XE) S3|ES BMO] -T0S85¥90T  NHOC Wi 3dVISANYT 3NOALIS - +0SZ0T
08've T20Z/S2/10  zzoe/sz/io  zzoz/se/1o uado sa)|ddns juied LSET0 ONI SQUYNAW - 26£20T
€9°821'2 7T0Z/S2/10  TZ0T/sT/1o  Tzoe/sz/1o uedQ  s[ediwaLp 3sin0d Jjob NI-6b/6€50 S1ONA0Yd X8A - S6500T
soyddng BupessdQ - 00°7TS 1e38p 19990
4n1g ueipuy - 76 wuswiedsq gng
8y 'qee'eis GQ SUCIIRSURL] SDI0AU] S|R10] 49punyy pnot - 16 juawipedsq gns
£9'/6% T SUOIDESURL| 30I0AU] S[eI0] jenIpeiuo) apIsINg - 00"HH9 Jielep 109(q0
ze/at/e-ee/an
€9°LS T20Z/61/10  2ToT/61/10  T20T/61/10 uado  20IIBS wueje Ajundas 9¥£S88€68 SONIQTIOH SN 1aVY - L1401
{eNIORIU0) BPISING - 00 P9 11839 103(q0
0£'SE$ T SUORDBSURI] B3I0AU] S[e10. sjejuay - 00°6€9 leiep 103(q0
|ejual NI OZH
04'S€E T202/92/10  2T0T/9z/10  Te0z/9z/10 usdo J3uonipuod Jayem 090£T S8 / 1YOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018401
s|euSY - 00°6£9 e38p 130
99'9€6'G$ C SUOHOBSUEBI] 9DI0AU] $|Rj0) SdueUIIUIRY ] SHeday - 00’89 R13p 11[AD
0s€-d
ST'ES T202/97/10 2T0T/9z/10  TzToe/9z/10 uwedo  ZZ0T 4o0j Ro1ss Jedal £619C  3ANTIOW 1SV3 40 QY04 SINNY - T66£0T
SbS6 8TSY #
p1ed!1z/5T/¢T s edad
Jopenuawdinbg
15°€88'S T20Z/61/10 2T0T/61/10  CTO0T/61/10 usdo uep 8Z8TLET MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068H0T
aueURUIRKY @ sHedsy - 00'8E9 1e39p 120
1£°811'1$ €2 suopoesuel| dI0AU] s{e30] saoiases Aaiin d1and - 00°LE9 1B 12[(q0
e/l - ADYANT AVMVHLVH
96°LT T202/ST/10  2eoe/sz/to Tezoe/se/1o usdQ 1Z/8/2T '+00TS-1650v L1 TZCT 1650k FUIHSHYAG / NYOTUIWVAIW - S92£0T
zz/or/t - ADYANI AVMVHLVH
96°LT Te0T/Se/10  2eoe/sT/to Tzoe/se/to uadO TZ/8/ZT ‘T00ES-0T86E 11 TZZT 0186€ JYIHSHYAG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92£0T
L - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
00°2E qe0T/se/10  Teoe/se/1o ¢eot/se/to uado TZ/8/ZT '80069-TE90E 11 TZCT TE90E JYIHSHYAA / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
e/t - ADY3INT AVMVHLVH
TP bET T20T/ST/T0  TToe/se/1o0 Teoe/sz/1o uado T12/8/ZT !SO0VH-T€68C 11 TZZT 1€68C JUIHSHYAE / NVORIIWVAIW - S9ZZ0T
saoiALas AN OHGNd - 00°LE9 38 (GO
lapuny] pnot - 16 juswyedaq gng
JAIDSBUG 3159404 - Z€ Jusipedaq
BAIDSAIY 159404 - OET puny
JUNOWY IDI0AU] e JusWAed 3)e( PaAIsIdY 9jed 1/9 938 oNg  93eQ 9JI0AU]  uoseay PleH Snels GORANDSaQg 910AU] "ON 9JI0AU] IOPUSA
sioujf[] Anrmo)) purep] YOH

psIq
IATISIIJ

2T/1€/10 - T2/T0/10 Sbuey 31eg anQ d210AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seanIwwo) ||V :11VI00T WA

159101




0t Jo g abed Wd T1:+0:+0 2202/10/20 Uo Aped peis Aq uny

LUTHT'TS £ SUORDBSUBI] 33j0AUL s1301 Sa%IAIRS ANIRN DqNd - 00°LEY 11e18p 13(q0
1Z/og/eT - 12/0E/1T ADYINT AVMVHLVH
S0'6% 2207/L2/10  TT0T/LT/10  2zoT/Lz/io uadQ '91059-0+208 dI 1TZT 0+208 FUIHSHYIE / NVORIAWVAIW - S92/0%
1Z/0/T - 12/0€/11 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
11'82 TT0T/LT/10  Te0T/Le/10  2eoT/ie/io uadQ '02059-0T96/ QI 1ZTT 0196/ TAIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
12/0€/2t - 12/0€/11 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
68'79S T20T/LT/10  TT0T/Le/T0  Te0Z/ie/io usdQ 21059-00¥64 €I TTCT 00b6L JUIHSYYIA / NYORIAWVAIW - S92£0T
1Z/0€/21 - 12/0E/1T AOYINT AYMVHLYH
64'96€ 2207/L2/10  TTOZ/LT/10  20T/Le/10 uado '01059-0616/ I 12T 06164 JUIHSYYIAG / NYORIAWVAIW - S92£01
12/0€/2T - 12/0€/11 ADYINT AYMVHLYH
Y4 720T/Le/10  Teoz/Le/to  TeoT/LT/1o uado '21059-0868Z QI 1¢TT 0868 FYIHSHYIE / NVOTI3WVAIW - S9££0T
12/0€/2T - 12/0€/11 ADYINT AVYMVHLYH
20°0L Te0T/Le/10  Te0T/Le/10  TeoT/Le/10 uado 11059-0££8 91 1TCT 0LL8L JUIHSHUIE / NVOTYIWVAIW - §9££01
e/l - ADYANT AYMVHLYH
9/'S 7202/L2/10  TT0T/Le/10  Te0zT/Le/10 uado TZ/EfTT ‘£1089-0LETT €I 1ZCT OLETT JUIHSYYAG / NYORIAWVAIW - S92£0T
sa21A198 AMIIN JHGNd - 00°LE9 1219 10900
00'66£$ T suolesuel | adjoAU] siejo ) Busysiignd - 00'PEY 11e38p 138(40
ONI S3DIAY3S
00'S6€ 7eoz/se/10  TToz/sT/10  Teoz/se/io0 uadp  sbunsi| sebed mojPA 80-09HTS9T-NY AO1OTHIA I9Vd MOTI3A - L5€L0T
Burysignd - 00'¥E9 1L12p 19(q0
S8'155$ 7 suopoesuel | 30I0AU] S{P10] SUOREIIUNMWULLOD - 00°ZEY 139D 13[00
0196 815¥ # p4edCT/
06'68P 2e0z/ST/10  Te0z/sT/10  2zoT/se/io usdp 6/T‘PUIRUI/WODRIPA  ZZTO 7920000 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
56'19 zeoz/se/10  Tzoe/sT/1o Teoz/se/10 uado dOZE9T/SZTO0  QITZOZ-TTY3IA  ANNA TVHINAD SYIUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
SUOIIRIUMNILIOD - 00'ZEY 11R33p 1230
9%'70€$ € SUOCHDBSURL | 3DI0AU] 5|R10) SSOIAIDS [RUOISSJ0.d - 00°TE9 1833p 198(G0
asuUAI
Jonbr y4nig uetpug
0S'STT 720z/82/10 T20T/8T/10  TT0z/sz/10 uado 4oy 934 39D Auno)  Zzoz 2N b oo MHI1D ALNNOD ODIY - HZEEOT
8b'€6 Te0T/LT/10  Te0T/LT/10  T2oT/LT/io usdo s pmor doys  TZ629££01¢ Z ON NOLLYY0J40D SVINID - 168/01
8b'€6 720z/se/10  T20e/sT/10  Teoz/sz/10 uado 0IM9s [omo} doys  HHT66E90TH Z ON NOLLVYOJ¥O0D SYINID - 16807
SODIAIDS [EUOISSR04d - 00'TEY 133D P[0
11°69€'2$ £ SuOnesuel | aDOAU] siejo). sanddng soueusjurely/Heday - 00°€ZS 11€I9P 1340
65'%9 ZT0T/8T/10  Z20Z/8¢/10  TT0T/8T/10 uado sayddns juied L6€20 ONI SQUVYNIW - 264201
A1ddNS YOLOW GIONYY
9€'66 q207/8T/10  TZ0T/8L/10  T20T/8T/10 uado aul oy qued  9TS8/ZIANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIA3Y OLNY - 8¥Z00T
00 Te0z/92/10  2202/9T/10  T20T/9T/10 uado JIo £795¢d INI INIWAIND3 00X3Y - S9ZE0T
8€'920°C Teoz/se/1o0  Tzoz/st/16  TToe/sT/io uado pues Jajung 92/658 DNI S3ATYYVNO ONITANIM - T86€0T
saysn.q ‘unb yned
£9'CT1 7202/ST/10  Te0T/se/10  Te0e/sT/io uado ‘s1apeasds ‘suodiis 9£020 ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
saiddng sdueuajuie/sedsy - 00°€ZS 1119p 13(G0
4Jnig vepul - 6 juawuedsq gns
BAIDSId 159404 - 7€ Wswpedsq
BAIRSAId 159104 - OET puny
JUNOWY 3JI0AU]  9)eQ JuSWAed 23eQ POAIRIY 21ed 1/ 318Q oNd_ 9Jeq 20I0AU] _ U0Sesy PloH Snieis uonduosag S210AUL "ON 22{0AU] JOpUSA
sioupy] Apmo) pueps) 3ood
PISIA
IATIISAI
22/1€/T0 - 22/10/10 96Uy 83eQ anQ 210U }S910,]

1/9 Aq dV - seeiwuwio) ||V :1TVI00 T4




02 30 6 abed

Wd TT:40:%0 Z202/10/20 UO Ajie] 1els Aq uny

s
0Z'SET'VES GpT SUCHDBSURI] 8210AUT S|EI0] BAIDSDId 1591404 -~ OST puny
0Z'SET'vES GhT SuoiesSuRl] 8dICAUT S1P10| DAIISI 1SBI0Y - TE Jdweda(
/b'7S$ 7 SUOEDESURI| SDI0AU] sR10 Wied @ouelioq - £6 Wsiipedsq gnsg
8b'C5$ T sucipesuel | 8010AU] sje10 . sedtAIBS AIN 2Hqnd - 00°LE9 11218p 13(G0
et/ - 1evi/an A9Y3INT AVYMVHLYH
66'61 T202/S7/10  T20T/ST/10  Teoe/st/10 uado 'p10¥£-090L€ ¥Q ZZTO 090LE JYIHSHYID / NVOTI3WVAIW - S9££0T
zz/et/t - 1T/t A9YIANI AVMVHLYH
6b'CE T202/ST/10  T20T/Se/10  2eoz/se/io uado '9T0¥£-0589€ ¥A ZTTO 0S89E JUIHSHHIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9££0T
sedIAIRS ARIRN dHANd - 00°LE£9 11219 193(q0
}ied aoueLioq - £6 Juswuedsq gng
0£'S06'8$ 0€ sucnoesuel} d310AU] Se10 3njg uelpu] - 76 juswpedsq ansg
00°Z0b$ T sucioesuel 910AU] S|e10 | Spung J9Yl0 03 tajsuely - TT'166 L8P 1900
QNN INIWIAOYIWI
00°£0b T202/L2/10  TToe/iT/i0  2eoT/Le/to usdo S99y Hed pue jjob  s99417022°0 29 'd'd SYIUL-L¥IMI - Z9EHO0T
spuny JoUI0 03 Jagsuel) - TI 166 [1e19P 109(q0
SE'GhES T sucpoesuel | 9310AU] |10 [ENIDRIIUCD BPISING - 00°HH9 ISP 100(40
SDIAISS D)SeM 7202
00'90€ T202/42/10  TT0T/LT/10  2e0T/Le/10 uadp  Adenuer ynig uelpug 897597€ ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - 116201
gl
SE'6€E T202/Se/10  T20z/se/10  czoz/sz/i0 uado $H90TSZT00  Z20Z NVC SdW SdiW SYFYL-1¥IMI - SEEL0T
{enjoRI3U0D 3PISING - 00°HH9 11EISP 13(00
00°069% T SUOHDBSURI] 3DI0AUT siejo) sdiysiequaw 1§ sang - 00'Zb9 1818 13[40
00°069 TT0T/SZ/10  T20z/se/10  2zoz/se/1o uado $99) Jaquisw Pb8TT NOLLVIDOSSY 4109 VMOI - £86£0T
sdiysiequiawi g sang - 00°2H9 1eIsp 1[40
05°Z6$ 7 suofoesuel | ajoAU] s|ej0L s{eauay - 00°6£9 [1239p 18[00
NI OCH
0S°L T202/L2/10  T20zT/LT/10  TeoT/ie/10 usdo |ejua. sasuadsip SPLLLKO S8 / L4OdN3AVA 40 NYDITIND - 018401
NOLLYYIDA4TY
00°S8 T202/L2/10  TTOT/LT/10  TT0T/L/10 uado juss duIYdew D! £90ZTI3ATL 3 ONINOLLIGNOD ¥IV ¥RV - S00001
s|e3uady - 00'6€9 11€39p V(GO
$nig ueipuy - 76 juswuedaq qng
JAIBSBI 159404 ~ 7€ uswedsq
JAIDSAIG 159104 - QST pun4
JUNOWY JDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 31eq PaAiRddYy 21ed 19 318Q ong _ 238( SDIOAU]  uoseay PloH Smels uonduosaq 93I0AUT "ON 9210AUT JOPUSA
sjouyyy] Apmeo) puep Yod

ZC/1E/10 - 22/10/10 Sbuey a3eq anQ 8210AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seeiwwo) ||Y :T1T1VI00 T4

PLISIA
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]



02 40 01 abed Wd TT:0:%0 2202/10/20 Uo Aue3 peis Aq uny

€€796¢Sy

'zz/ei/t ‘syuspol 0

LO'ETEY Teoe/Te/10  Te20T/ee/10  ¢z0e/ee/to uado USZ04j ‘01d JUSPOY T1€009 MNvE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068H0T
S0V Ze0z/ze/i0  ToTfee/10 Teoe/ee/io uado 19Ip [ewiue Libbe 0D 4334 NOSYIANY - 606L0T
§5°96C Z20C/p1/10  T2OT/YT/I0  220T/vT/T0 uadQ aonpoud |ewiue €95€/56€£C VMOIL OOSAS - +08.0T
148" 14 Z20z/p1/10  T20T/PI/T0  TT0T/1/10 uadQ 2onpoud jewiue 92T9£56¢£C VMOI O3SAS - +0840T
T£'989 TT0T/P1/10  T2OT/PT/TO Te0T/vT/10 usdo aonposd fewiue T126956£C VMOI OJSAS - +08£0T
(5'PCT T20T/v1/T0  TZOT/YT/T0  220T/v1/T0 uado aonpoud ewiue 61S6/S6£C VMOI Oum>m - #0801
OONSANIT

00'¥79 T20T/P1/10  T2OT/PT/T0  2Z0T/YT/T0 uado s,buiaeys aud 08 81¢L 3 IN3M) SFAOV DONSANIT - $0E90T
0004 TTOTHI/T0  TTOT/PT/TO  TT0T/pbT/T0 usdo Jajem uojieb § T1ST/2L ONLLNATY1SIA NOSNHOL - LT1£20T

sayddng Bunesadp - 00°7ZS 12I8p 1P3(Q0
JUSWIYDLIUT 1] D48) [BUWIUY 002 dd - 80 uswipedag gns

0S'€Zv$ 6 SuoIdESURI) 3DI0AUT sje10 ] sjueAl [epads B welbold 00Z dd - L0 swedsg gns
O0.00NW C sucyoesuel | a010AU] Sieyo ma_sm.hma:._we: B sang - 00'TP9 eysp uuw.EO
WTeLsy TN
00°00T T20z/Te/10  Teozfez/10  Teoe/ee/10 usdo !dysssquisw 1yZv 610%2086 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
eTLTsy TR
00°00T zeoz/ze/10  zzoe/Te/10  teoz/Te/10 usdo diysiequisw ‘vz 61510 YNVE 1SIMAIN 1S¥Id - 06801
sdiysioquiaw § seng - 00'ZH9 12I3p 123(40
95°091$ G SUOMDRSURL| BDI0AU] S|PI0 L SUOREDIUNWIWOD - 0O'TEY 213D PBIQ0
S8'1S 2202/92/10 TT0T/9T/10  T20T/9t/10 usdo dDZE9TLSZTO0 ZN TZOZ-ZTUIA  GNNA TVYINTO SYIUL-1¥AMI - S9EP0T
veelTsy 1e/otfal
9€'L€ Zeoz/ee/i0  Teoz/Te/1o  2zoe/Te/io uado ‘abeysod ‘sdsn L6ETH9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 06801
TeeLesy 1e//a
S6'€E TC0T/Te/10  TToz/ee/10  Teoz/ee/1o uado ‘abeysod ‘Sdsn 895€/9 MNVE 1STIMAIW LSYUId - 06801
TheeLesy tzfoe/a
0S'£2 Te0T/Te/10  Teoe/ze/10  zeoz/ee/io uadQ ‘abeysod {Sdsn 00/ET9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 06801
TeeLesy ‘e/an
06'6 7T02/Te/10  Teoe/ee/10 Teoz/ze/10 uadp ‘ebejsod uonpne 1sdsn 10409 YNVE 1SIMAIN 1SUI - 068401
SUOIEDIUNWIWIOD - 0O°ZEY 11838P 13(A0
oo.m.v% T suonoesueRl | @010AU] S{e10 ] SOJIAIDS jeuoissajoid - 00°1€9 [iRi2p uuw.EO
weeLisy
zz/9/1 ‘sseqelep
00°Sy T202/7T/T0  Te0z/e/10 Teoz/ee/io usdp  JS9JUN|OA !SINSIBIOA 89£56€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LS¥Id - 068501
S$BDIAIBS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00 TEY [@12p 18(00
$6°L1$ 1 suonoesued | aI0AU] siejo) sanddng Bunessdo - 00°TTS 1819 122(00
TreeLesy 1e/afa
$6°L1 T202/Te/10  TToT/ee/10  Zeoe/Te/io uado !sauianeq ‘3vnH TISEL9 MNvVE 1STIMAIW 1SHId - 06801
sayddng Bugesado - 00°ZZS 11EI9P 3[40
sjuaAg [eads B weiboid 00Z d4d - L0 swyedsq gns
BAIDSDU 159404 - TE Iuawpedsq
_ _ 00Z 1qeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 9DI0AU] 938 JusWAed 3}eq PaARday 21eq 1/ S1eQ 9N 93e( DIOAU]  UOSedYy pIeH snjels uonRdLNSag DI0AUT *ON DI0AU] J0PUSA

stouyf[] Kuno)) pues) YOR

pLasIq
IATISII]

1S910,]

ZT/TE/T0 - 22/10/10 dbuey 91e@ ang 310AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seopiwwo) ||V :T1VI00T W4



0Z J0 17 dbed

Wd TT:40:+0 202/10/20 uo Ale3 1peis Aq uny

68ESETSY 12/ST/TT
‘suLiomjeaw ‘s1axpLD ©

£8°G61 qe0z/ee/10  Teoz/ze/io  Teoe/Te/io uadQ  ‘wiedq XOMD jeH dol 820611 JNVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068P0T
68ESETSY
Tg/Te/TT ‘swiomypes

(08 TT0T/ee/10  T2oz/ze/10  zzoe/tz/io uado 'sauaUsy aulpsquil 07242501 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 068H0T
68E£SETSH
112/82/21 ‘swiomeaw

10°9L€ Te0e/Te/10  Tzoz/zz/1o  zzoz/te/to usdo ‘w.ed s1xou) JeH doy €H96T1T JNVE 1SIMAIW LS4 - 06801
68E£SETSH
22/s/1 ‘swiom ypes

£€°89 Teoe/Te/10  zeoz/ee/1o  zeoz/zz/io usdo  ‘sauaysid sulRquIIL £9618¢S0T JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
68ESETSY ‘TT/TT/T

AN T ¢eoe/ze/1o  zeoe/ee/io  Teoz/ez/io uadQ  sjuspol loid WSPOY 90009 JINVE 1SIMAIW LS - 068H0T
68E£SETSH
122/21/T ‘swiomjeaw

59°00S Te0e/ez/10  Teoz/zz/io  zzoz/ze/io uado  ‘wieq LD JeH doy 086149 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£E£C967SH
12/L1/TT fsonne)

¢6'€C Te0e/ze/10  Teoz/ez/io  zzoz/zz/io uado dUIRWIOI 13AA-AH 80859 JINVE 1SIMAIW LS - 068H0T
€€2962SY T2/9/1

96°SL Te0e/Te/10  Teoz/ee/10  Zzoz/ze/io usdo  ‘191p Sjewund ‘uozewy 619068 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
€€796TSh TT/L/T
!3uny Jo9p ‘sabaanbs

£L5°0C1 2T0/Te/10  T20z/ez/io  ¢zoz/ze/1o usdo ‘wio01q ‘spieusiy 8595628¢E JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068101
€€796CSh ‘T/L/T
‘bupayiesy pAiq 4oy

86°SCT Te0e/Te/10  Teoz/zz/io Zzoz/ze/io uado uROIG-uOPPRU {uozewy +0990L JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
££2962Sh ‘TT/01/T

00°1ST TeoT/ee/10  Teoz/ze/io  zzoe/ee/1o usdo  ‘sduej yesy ‘uozewy PEBEESS JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068H0T
€€C9625Y
'2z/11/1 ‘sonddns

£9'9£9 Te02/ee/10  TzoT/zz/io  Teot/ez/io uado [ewiue ‘uozewy LTYSL9S ANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
£€T96CSY
‘Tzt ‘Asssnpoig

8656 2T02/¢e/10  Ceoe/ez/i0  zeoz/ze/io uado -SjuswRY ‘uozewy £CYSEB6 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
£€796¢SH
e/t esnp

LL'8E 220T/T/10  TT0T/Te/10  2z0e/ze/10 uado uej bul(19d ‘uozewy L1695 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
£€796¢SH
'22/T1/1 ‘3leos [ewiue

0S'08 TT0e/ee/10  TT0T/Te/t0  Teoe/ze/1o usdp ‘odaq Juswdinb] 3591 NI-9+¢C/80 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1Sd1d - 068+0T

soljddns Bunesado - 00°2ZS 11219p 13(GO
JUBWYOLILF Y S48 [BUNUY 007 d4 - 80 Judwiiedaq gng
BAIDSBUd 153404 ~ 7€ uswiedsq

_ _ 00Z IqeIN - TET puny

JUNOWY 9I0AU]  93eQ JuswAed o3eQ paAisIdy 21eq 1/9 91eq ong oJeq 9JI0AU]  uoseay pjleH SNeYs uondidsaq 9010AUT "ON @JI0AU] JOpUSA

stouyyy Apmoy) puepsy Yooy

ST
o>uwww3m.ﬂ

183101

TT/1E/10 - TT/T0/10 2buey a1eqg 2nQ d210AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seonIwwo) ||V :11VI00TI




0Z Jo 21 abed Wd TT:+0:+0 2202/10/20 uo Ae3 1oe3s Aq uny

880££0SY ~
ze/v/T iseyewnd

66'8C 7eoz/ee/10  Teoz/ee/1c zeoe/ce/10 uado -0In( ‘uozewy 8120vET MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068H0T
880££0SH ‘72/9/1

0S°12 7e0e/€e/10  220Z/ce/10  zzoz/€e/10 usdo  ‘sjuads suun {uozewy 099911 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
880££0SY
2Z/o/1 sy

0/'86 TT02/€2/10  Te0e/€e/10  2eoz/ee/10 usdo  ‘sen diz 1s9)4 g wuey 0906S+61 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYIH - 068+0T
880££0Sk ‘ze/8/T

(80°v) 7T0T/€e/10  zeoe/ee/10 Zzoz/sT/10 usdo ‘punjos fuozewy  £3-0ZHSTHZ MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SYIH - 068+0T
880££0SP '22/8/T

(€9°0) 7e0T/ee/10  Tzoz/se/1o0  zzoz/sz/io uado ‘punjas fuozewe  7¥-02HSTHC MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
880£0S+ '22/8/1

(00'1) Teoe/ee/10 Teoe/sz/10  zeoe/se/io uado ‘pungaa fuozewy  TH-0ZHSTHC MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘22/8/1

(22'00) Teoz/ee/10  zeoe/se/io  Zzoz/se/10 usdo ‘punjas {uozewe -0ZbSTHT MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06840T
880E£0SY ‘72/8/1

66'65 qe0T/€e/10  Teoz/se/1o  Tzoe/sz/10 usdo !s19yy Jie ‘uozewy GT86H0S MNVE 1SAIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06840T

880££0SH .

1ze/L[T ‘sisuieuod

0Z'69¢ Te0e/ee/10  T2oz/se/10  zzoe/sT/10 usdo  ‘sysew dey ‘uozewy  OZLSTHZ-ZIT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSl - 068401
880££0SY
‘zz/e1/1 ‘sdooos

98'81 7Toe/ee/10  Teoz/ee/1o0 zzoz/ge/10 usdo 'sapioq {uozewy T£20068 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

880E€0SH ‘2Z/ET/T
{J3uIeu0d pooy

w19 TCoz/eT/10  TZ0T/€T/10  220T/€T/10 uado '1eq 3l ‘uozewy 8891090 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHH - 068401
880EE0SY -TT/ET/T

(s8’) TT0T/€2/10  220T/€T/10  T20T/ET/T0 uado ‘punjau ‘uozewy (17421374 JNVE 1SIMAINW 1SdId - 068401

[a x4 14 Te0e/Te/10  T20e/ez/10  Teoe/ze/io uado 8onpold jewiue £87SB8S6ET VMOI OOSAS - +080T

09961 €z0z/ee/10  T20T/zz/10  Teoe/ce/10 uado aonpoud [ewue £STT/S6ET VYMOI 0OSAS - 0801

SE'061 €e0z/Te/10  ¢z0T/ez/10  Teoe/ez/io uado 9onpodd ewiue ¥56/856€C VMOI 0JSAS - 408401

6£'C18 ze0e/ee/10  Te0z/Te/10  Teoe/e/io uado 19lp jewiue 8681z ONI TIIW 3RAIVAd YIS - 2LEL0T

00°4L Te0z/Te/10  TeoT/ee/10  Teoe/ze/1o uado Jatem uojjeb g £991/¢2L ONILNGRILSIA NOSNHOL - £T€£20T
€€08L2SP ‘TT/ET/TT

9T'8L Te0e/Tz/10  TT0T/ee/10  Teoe/e/1o uado 'S3|eds ‘Hew(em CZ-89¥569 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
€€08L2SY -12/1€/TT

50'9¢ Te0e/zz/10  T20e/ee/10  Teoe/e/10 uado XJ |ewiue ‘pewem 9/SST9 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SAIS - 068401
€€08£2Sb ‘TT/L/T ™

66'08 Te0e/ee/10  Tz0e/ee/10  Teoz/zz/1o uado  |ewue :6nig PISI €0T09 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHIS - 068101

soljddng Buesado - 00°ZZS 1€19p 1[40
JuBIYOLIUY 1§ B4RD [BUIUY 007 d4 -~ 80 juawiedaq gng
BAIBSDU 159404 - Z € Juswipedaq
007 IqeIN - TET punyg

JUNCUIY 90I0AU] 538 JUSWABd 918 PoAlaosy 918 1/D  o91ed ond  318q S0I0AU] o589y PPN sSmes UONTIDS3(] 9DI0AUT "ON 9010AUT TOpUSA
sioup Kyuwne) pues] 3208
PLISIA
IAIISIIJ
2z/1€/10 - 22/10/10 9bury 318q BN 2d10AU] }JS210,]

1/9 Aq dV - seeRIwwo) ||V :11VI00 TS




0z 4o €1 abed Wd TT:¥0:%0 2202/10/20 uo Aue3 oers Aq uny

$/'990°61$ 8G SUOHDRSURIL| BDI0AUT siejo selddng Bunerado - 00°ZZS [€19p 10

64°€8C T202/92/10  T20T/92/10  TT0T/9/10 uado 2onpodd jeusiue Z£T1656£T YMOI ODSAS - 080T

880€€0SP '12/€2/TT ©
!punjal xe) sajes

(s£'8) 220T/€e/10  TTOZ/€T/T0  TT0T/Ee/10 usdQ  ‘sauojeloqe] IPIM ¥-0beST MNVE 1SIMAIIW 1SHIH - 068+0T
880££0SY
1Z/v1/21 usbiaiep

00°10T Te0T/€2/10  TToe/ee/10  zeoz/ce/10 uado ‘suiwesodnib ‘uozewy $02820S ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
880££0SH
Tzfpt/z1 by ‘dwnd

86'66 7e02/€T/10  TT0T/€e/10  2eoz/€T/10 usdp ‘sjuswuouaug dnenby L ANV 1SIMAIIW 1SHI4 - 068¥0T
880££0SP 'T12/ST/2T
!s)e0 ‘synu ‘sasuadsip

$1°26b T20T/€T/10  TT0e/ee/10  eoz/ee/10 uado ano|b ‘uozewy 958/559 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068+0T
880££0SH
1z/st/e1 i opyb

+8'€89°C 220T/€T/10  Te0Z/€T/10  Toe/ee/10 uadp Aousbisws 39Uy OS £90€€9 ANVE 1STIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
880££05H°12/81/21
1o Julwsaddad

[T19 720T/€7/10  TT0T/ET/10  2eoz/ee/10 usdo ‘{puuay ‘uozewy 808/128 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/02/21
ISUILIBYA ‘1o

1€'69€ T20T/€T/10  2202/€T/10  2T0T/€T/10 usdo ‘wieq 6nq ‘uozewy 018/6¢£¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
880££0SY
Tz/Te/Tr (ejinp

1£°16 720Z/€T/10  TZ0T/€T/10  Teoe/ce/10 usdo -1ajeay ‘spieusiy /S/P8SEE MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840T
880££0SH
e/ ()

S9'%9 7202/€2/10  220T/€T/10  TToe/ee/10 uadp sexoq 3axseb {uozewy 809¥608 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
880££0SY
1z/L2/Tt '10suadsip

95°'16 Te0T/€2/10  2Z02/€2/10  2eoz/ce/io uadp ooy ‘saAlUY ‘uozewy £9996/ MNVE 1STIMAIW LSYId - 068b0T
880€£0SY ‘12/0€/CT

S6'vt TC02/€2/10  ZZoT/ce/10  zroz/ce/10 uadQ ’SJBA0D 3feds ‘uozewy 2Ep1598 MNVE 1SIMAIIW 1SHI4 - 06840T
880£€0Sk ‘12/0€/21
{1auadieys ajuy

sg'eet q202/€2/10  ZT0z/€e/1o0  Zeoz/ce/10 usdo ‘00| ped ‘uozewy 098T+8¢ ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 06840T
880££0SY ‘T2/T/T

65°02 Teoe/se/10  zeoz/se/io  7eoz/ee/1o uado !sied bBid ‘uozewy £¥0L5/6 MNVE LSTMAIW 1SYI - 068401
880££05H
‘zefe/1 “uswaiddns

08'69 zeoz/ee/10  zeoz/ee/10  zeoz/ee/io usdg  pJig-uopBU ‘uozewy SHZ8PT1T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068101

salddns Bunesado - 00°ZZS 1E3p (90
JUBWIYOLIUY B 2B [eWIIUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
BAI9SAUd 353404 ~ ZE 1usBLpedeq
_ 00Z 1qeIN ~ TET puny
junowy 3DI0AUT oje( JuawiAed 91 PaAIRIIY ojed ._\O oleg ang 33 I3JI0AU] uoseay pieH snmels uoijdinsag S010AU] ‘ON °9DI0AUT 10pUaA

spouyyy] Kyrno) pueps] Y0q

PLISIA
IAIISII

1S910.]

Z2/TE/T0 - TZ/T0/10 2buey a1eqg onQ 2210AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seanIwwo) ||V :T1TTVI00TWA



02 Jo T abed

Wd TT:$0:+0 ¢Z02/10/20 uo Ale3 peis Aq uny

8€'19

ST'L

L6'vC

T€0£8°91$

00'180t

0S8y

65'6b€
S6'ET

9g'€e
00°58¢

01°55+9
18°€65°S

00°00S'S$

00°00S’S

ST'Iv$

STV

Teoz/ze/io

zeoe/ee/10

zeoe/ze/io

8 SUONDBSURL| 93I0AU]

teoe/ee/10

Teoz/ee/10

Teoe/ee/10
Tz0z/ze/10

Te0z/ee/10
TeoT/b1/10

Tzoe/v/1o

7e0T/p1/10

T SUOHDESUEI] DI0AUT

T20z/ee/10

T SUOHIESUEL | 3DI0AU]

TzoT/ET/10

Te0e/ze/1o

T20t/ze/10

Teoe/ze/10

zeoz/ee/io

ceoz/ee/io

7eoe/ze/10

uado

uado

uado

S[P10] SSIIAIBS [RUOISSBH04d - 00" TEY (1219p 199(q0

T20/€T/10

T202/€T/10

zeoz/ee/10
zzoe/ee/1o

Tz0e/ze/1o
T20e/vi/10

z20z/v1/10

Teoz/vt/10

zeoz/ee/io

ceoz/ez/to

ceoz/€e/10
zeoz/ee/io

zeoe/ee/io
T20T/+1/10

T20T/p1/10

TT0T/P1/10

uado

uado

uado
uadp

uado
uado

uado

uado

5[e30 SjewIuY 007 - 00"8ZS [1€18p 1AGO

ceoz/se/10

Teoe/ee/10

uado

S[R10 L S[edipoLiad B $oog - 00°£TS [€1ep PB(qO

Tzoz/ee/10  7eoz/€z/10

uado

8ZSTHTSY '12/12/TT
!]ony-yo doip

lewiue ‘Aiuno)) SaA0T
8TSTHTSh *12/12/21
‘|leaws-yo doup

|ewiue {AIuno) SaA0T
87STH2Sh

'1Z/12/21 ‘Pny-yyodosp
Jewiue ‘AIuno) SaA0T

880£€0SHT

2/82/21 Hom’siepus|ed

yuua!bunnsuod
lebpay-ledAeq
880£E0SY -ZZ/P/1
!sishjeue Aey !Bupy uby
880££0SY

+Ze/s/1 Buyoew
Aeix Ajyjuow {punos
€€T96TSY 112/92/21
!sishjeue Aey /xapaq
€€T96TSY 11/82/21
!sishjeue Aey ‘xapaq
Asdoau eigaz

AJSS J9A

SIS J9A [eWILR

880€£€0SY
T2/ee/ar '(2) yoso
‘uewsjo) Jajiyd-jedAeqd

880£€0SY ‘12/51/21
ooq ajewnd
!saoueu4 g JojAeL

€0/5€9

Sbi6v

858€€9

19

JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHH - 068401

ANVE LSIMAIW L1SAId - 068101

JNVE 1SIMAIW LSAI4 - 068101

SUOEDIUNWIWO)D - 00°ZEY [1219D 193(40

ZN-£000

S0S0€0CU!

¥PSECO00RS
TT¥S0-8S€-+

98/6¢-19¢-v
LyPThy-1¢

£€6806S
680765

JNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401

YNVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068401

ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068101

JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SIONITII 40 ALISH3AINN - €T££0T
Y3LINID VO

AYVNIYILIA ATIWVS TVWINY - 045901
YAUINID AV

AYVNTITLIA ATIWVL IVWINY - 0£1901

SIDIAIDG [EUOISSJ0Id - 00 TEY IIRIP 1R[0

IN-EVT

JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T

sjewiuy 007 - 00°8ZS 11219p 13(q0

£1ES96

MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401

s|edipoLiad 3 $}o0g - 00°£ZS Ie1ep 13(q0
JUSWIYSLIU 7§ DUED [RWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 juswiiedag qng

AIDSBI 353104 ~ ZE Juawpedaq
00Z IqeiN - TET puny

JUNOWY SDI0AUT

918Q JUSWAB] 9Jeq PoAIoy

91eq 1/

B EENIE EER L

CZ/1€/T0 - T2Z/10/10 2buey 83eQ 9NQ 2210AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seeiwwo) |1V “1T1vI00 T

uoseay pieH smejs

UORAHDSaq JDI0AU]

"ON 9JI0AUT

JOpUSA
spoujpi] Aymo)) puersy Yooy

pLIsIq
JAIISAIJ

1S910,]




0z Jo GT abed

Wd TT:$0:+0 27202/T0/20 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

€LLL$ T suoudBSURL) ADICAUT S|PI0 | SUOIEIIUNWIWLOY) ~ 00'ZE9 [IBIep 13(G0 °
€LLL 2202/92/10  2T0T/9T/10  Te0e/9z/10 usdo dJTE9T/STTIO0 ZN TZ0Z-2TH3IA  ANNJ TVYINIO SYIUL-LYIMI - SOEHOT
SUOLIEDIUNWWIO) - 00'ZEY 1e18p 18(G0
00°00€$ 7 SUOIDBSURIL SDI0AUT $1030) SDIIALIS [RUOISS3J0Id - 00 TEY [iBIep 13[G0
e/t
‘Juuad [asnoled/uien) ZN
00092 7202/22/10  TZ0T/Te/10  Teoe/Te/10 uado ‘ioge1401deQ I T2/T ¥SLT#Dd 00Z IGVIN--HSYD Al13d - 96£+01
T2ULTITSY ‘Te/rlT
00°0t 7202/22/10  T20T/Te/10  Teoe/Te/io0 usdo uwuad epsn lyasn 791 JNVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068H0T
SBOIAIBS [RUOISSBIOLd - 00" TEY 1BI8P 109(40
ST'/E6'V1$ € suonDesuRl | 30AU] sie104 saijddns ssipueydsswt doys Yio - $9°ZZ§ 118I8p 1980
LL8YSTSY ‘1T/Te/an
‘asipueydsaw doys
€9°€/9 2e02/Te/10  Te0z/ze/10  2eoz/e/10 usdo W6 ‘wod'sBnununoosiq 0SS/L6bWp MNVE LSIMAIW LSAId - 068401
LL8YSTSY '2T/0T/1
‘asipueypssw doys Yib
£9'92¢ 7202/2e/10  T2oe/Te/10  T20e/ze/10 uado  ‘asled d3NS snopsuo) debpepibzs MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
$89€0'p1 TC0Z/PT/10  T20T/PT/10  T20T/v1/10 uadQ  asipueydsaw doys UG H87SOEYNI ONI ALTIAON ANVISI 3A0HY - 060£0T
sajjddns asipuetpiaw doys Yio - $9°ZTS 139p 13lG0
6v'69% T SUORoBSURI| 8D10AU] sip10] seyddns Bunesado - 00°ZZS f1238p 199(G0
LL8VSTSY 1T/l
!go-sbes Awweys
§6'SE Te0e/ze/10  Teoe/te/10  Te0T/Te/10 uado buluesp ‘uozewy 1$92921 JINYE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068101
L/8Y¥STSy
‘T2/Le/zT 'spaed g xoq
PS'Ee Te0e/ee/10  ¢z0e/Te/10  Te0e/Te/10 usdp  uonsabbns ‘uozewy ¥S9vL6v MNVE 1STIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068101
saddng BupesadQ - 00°2ZS 1PIBP 13(Q0
97'9L$ T suUoHDESURI] 3210AU] sjejo). seyddng 851430 - 00°TZS |L12p 1990
LL8YSTSY '12/6T/TT
!diyssequisw-salddns
9T'9L 7202/22/10  Teoe/Te/to  ceoe/ee/to uado DO ‘Hew(em 655189 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068101
saiddng 32140 - 00°1ZS 11e19P 19940
uonesIsIUIWPY - 0T Jusuniedaq qns
GZ'9/5' TS €/ SuOnoesURl| ADI0AUT SIRI0 | JUSWIYOHILY 13 34L)) [RWIUY 00Z dd - 80 Juswledsq qns
S6'LET$ G suonoesuel | adI0AUT S|ej0] SUOREDIUNUWIWOD - 00°TEY [1RIBP 12(Q0
16'SC 7202/97/10 2202/92/10  Tz0e/9z/1o usdo dDOTE9TLSTTO0 ZN TZOZ-ZTYIA  ANNH TWY3INTO SYIUL-1HAMI - SOEH0T
87STLSh
12/12/21 ‘[edw
81 T202/22/10  Tzoe/ee/10  Teoe/ez/io uado -yo doup [ewiue sAqLy 7565¢C MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI3 - 068401
SUOHIEDIUNWIWOY ~ 00'ZEY JE1dp 13(0
JUSWYOLILUY 1§ 2UBD JewliUY 007 d4 - 80 Juswiiedag qns
SAIDSDI( 159404 - ZE Juswiedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET puny
JUNOWY S0I0AUT  a3eq JuowAed o3eq paAlaooy a1eq 19 338Q oNg  o3eq PDIOAU] _ uosesy PjoH SMes UOndIDSaq ADI0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUDA
srouyf(] Anmo) prep] POou

PSIA

AIISII

2T/1€/10 - TT/10/10 9buey s1eq ang ad10AU] }s210

1/9 Aq dV - seanIwwo) ||V :TTVI00TWA




0¢ Jo 9T abed Wd TT:40:%0 Z20Z/10/20 uo Ale3 1oelS Aq uny

S0 Te0z/Te/T0  ZZoz/Te/10  ze0z/ez/io uado auLojyd TTTI019 ONI SNDIMYH - 9€8£0T

9£0/9T5Y
‘T1Z/p1/en ‘s\bue jpais -

8L°6S1 TC0T/Te/10  Teoz/ee/10  Tzoz/ez/io uado 3 |10 }93|4 g wueq 6508 NVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068501
€102besy 12/l

(+9°08) T20T/Te/10  Teoz/ee/10  Teoz/ez/io usdo ‘pungas ‘uozewy H-8/E0PT1T NNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068¥0T

AlddNS YOLOW ATONYY

68'8€ T202/7e/10 Teoz/ee/10  Tzoz/ez/io uado sayddns doys  SpbZZTAUOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIATY OLNY - 82001

00°9€9 TC0T/HT/I0  TZOT/HI/TO  220T/p1/10 uado siayy $0VTS d¥0D ¥ALTH HLIWS - ¥6££0T

LT085'T T20T/v1/10  TZ0Z/YT/I0  T20T/v1/10 uado eny 1060801 02 110 MIUDTINW - 886/0T

00°'1€ TTOT/HT/I0  CTTOT/PT/I0  T20T/p1/10 uado s3yddns doys ££020 ONI SQUVNAW - Z6£20T

88'¢ TC0T/p1/10  T20Z/YT/I0  Z20T/v1/10 uado Ssisuaysayy e 60€T0 ONI SQUVNAW - Z6£20T
gS0-Sjewiue

6Ll TT0T/HT/T0  T20T/HT/10  220T/1/10 uadQ onsswop ‘ssyddns doys ¥TP10 ONI SQUVNIW - 264201

sayddng bunesado - 00°ZZS 11238p 13(G0
0b'LES'T$ T SUORDESURL| BJI0AU] S|ej0 | syyeusg uijeaH avkojdwiy - 0O €T 11219 1B[GO
1143IN3Q HLTvaH
0b'LEST 220Z/82/10  TT0T/82/10  T201/82/10 uado ddueunsul sa4pd3)  ZN 2210 gH3 JIA0TdIWI SYFUL-14IMI - 8SEHOT
syyaueg yijeay sshojdwy - 00'€TP IIRISP 193(00
sduURUdJUIRW /SoIjIDed ~ §T Juswiedsg ang

19'569'£2$ ST SUONOBSURI| BDI0AU] S|ej0 ] uoneASsIuWpPY - 0T Juawiedsq gng
S1'262% 7 SuopesuRL} 3010AU] S[R30 [BMIDRIIUOD BPISING - 00°PH9 1219 18(q0
9T°/€2 Te0T/Lz/10  Teoz/ie/io  Tzoe/Le/1o uado abesn Ajyauow TZHETT-IS  DNI ADOTONHOIAL IWILYAON - 1S8/0T
£18¥STSP
'2e/9/1 ‘uondudsgns
661 T20z/Tz/10  zeor/ze/io  Teoz/ez/10 uado Jpd faqopy  6HE0EZEIST MNVE LSIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068H0T
[ENIORIINOD BPISING - 00" Y9 11232 193(40
+0°'109°4$ T SUOWDBSURI] BDI0AU] sjero] sdiyssequisw g sang - 00°ZH9 11e1ap 1[0
TTLTITSY '2T/I/T
00°005°€ TT0T/Te/10  Tzoz/ee/1o  zeoz/ze/io uadQ ‘diyssaquisus vz TTHI0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068+0T
W3LSAS O4NI S3103AdS
Y0101t TT0T/PT/TI0  T20T/PI/T0  220z/vi/io uadQ diysisquisw SWIZ 1L11022 TINI ATIIWAOL 09€S31D3dS - £€/20T
sdiysiaquiaw B seng - 00°ZH9 l1L3ep 103(q0
6L°18€'p$ T SUODDESURL | 3DI0AU] siejo| Bueoyjdng 13 buiuiid - 00°SE9 11232 13[G0
- spied g adojsaua
uonjeuop ‘adojpAua
Wyes’e Te0Z/Te/10  zeoz/Tz/to zeoz/ez/1o uado  ‘aunyoouq Bop pajuled 95/6L1 ONI d31S 3NO - T+9501
/8pSTSh dwels
diyssoquisw
‘siepuajed ‘sassed
LE' (V8 TT02/ez/10  TT0T/Te/1o0  TToT/ez/i0 uadp  uonReuop ‘JuLdeISIA L02 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068+0T
bunesiidnq 3 Sunuid - 00°SEY (1LI9P 1(GO
uonegsSILIWpY - 0T Juswiiedsq gns
BAIDSI 159404 - Z€ Juawedaq
007 IqeIN - TET puny
JUNOUIY 210AU] 9l JusWAed aleq PaARIdy aeq 1/o 9jeQ onQ 918  2DI0AUT  UOSeay pjeH snjels uondinsag 2J10AUT ‘ON 2D10AU] I0PUSA
siouyy] Apmoy) pues] YoH
pPUISIqQ
IAIISIIG
22/1€/10 - 22/10/10 3BuRY 338 BNQ BJIOAU] 3510

1/9 Aq dV - seeiwwo) Y :T1VI00TI4




0z Jo £1 3bed Wd 1T:+0:50 £202/T0/20 U0 Ale3 pels Aq uny

12/0¢/eT - 12/0E/TT ADYINT AVMYHIH
$1°685 T20Z/81/10  Tz0T/8T/10  2Z0T/81/10 uado ‘LT0€9-0€62L ZN 1221 0€62L FUIHSHY3E / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92/01
12/0€/21 - 12/0€/11 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€T'1L TC0T/81/10  2ZOT/81/10  2202/81/10 uado ‘'910€9-02£24 7N 1221 02/2L FAUIHSHY3F / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9//0T
12/0€/21 - TZ/0E/TT ADYINT AVMYHLVH
£€9°216 T202/81/10 TTOZ/81/10  220T/81/10 uado '920£€-04LP0 ZN 1221 04440 JUIHSHY3E / NVOTUIWVYAIW - S97/0T
SOIALSS AN JMgNd - 00°LE9 f2313p 193(Q0
66°0S$ T SUORDESURL] 3DI0AU] $[B10 ] SUCREDIUNWWO) - 00'ZEY 11232 123(G0
66°0S 7T07/92/10  TT0Z/92/10  ZZ0T/9Z/10 uado dOZ€9T/STIO0 ZN TZOZ-ZTY3IA  ANNd TVH3NIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - SOEH0T
SUOREJIUNUIIOD ~ QO'ZEY 18P 193(q0
98°'/SE'b$ T SuUsIIRSURI] 32I0AU] S{BJ0 ). SOIIAIBS [RUCISSBJOId - 00'TEY |1e18p 199(00
bupinies
98°78T'Y TT0T/1/10  2T0Z/PT/10  T20Z/41/10 uadp  adeuuny/isiesy jenuue ov6TL 0D AQv¥a 1€ - 90£20T
3JOVIVD
00'SZ TC0T/P1/T0  2T0Z/Pi/T0  Zeoe/b1/10 wdo  0§524-909s Bumo) 9¥500-12 B dOHS AQOE STIFUINYD - 666401
SIIAIDS [EUOISSDJO - 00 TE9 (33D 199(q0
8€'€69'T$ TT SuORIBSURL] IDI0AUT siejo] sanddng asueuajuiepy /iedoy -~ 00'€ZS ISP 18(q0
60995 TT02/9T/10  T20Z/9Z/10  220Z/92/10 uadQ yoInp Jozeb $81TZ-20 fINL AITIVA ¥3ATY - Z2HE0T
0z'ee 7202/92/10  2zZ0T/9z/10  ¢e0z/9z/10 uado syed Jojeb 8921£-20 $ANL AITIVA YIATY - Z2HE0T
salddns aiedas
€6'€8 T20Z/92/10  T20e/9Z/10  ZZ0z/9z/10 uado  weq jpwed %_%S 64820 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
solddns
LT0ST T20z/ee/10  Tzoe/Te/io  zzoe/ee/1o uado  doys ‘xoq pajeay dna4 6120 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26201
A1ddNS YOLOW AIONAV
66°0C 7202/Te/10  ¢Toz/Te/10  zzoe/zz/to uado Q__o €0bLLTAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIJIY O1NY - 852001
199ys adpy
00°0/T TT0T/P1/T0  TZ0Z/PT/T0  220T/b1/10 usdo /4/s |einjeu-snqojod 886/0ST ONI SOLLSVd ANYTdIW - 0£6£0T
§5'0€ T202/PT/T0  220Z/v1/10  2Z0T/v1/10 uadQ  alempiey JusWYdLUD 16410 ONI SQUVYNAW - 26£201
4S0-S|ewiue
£€'v8P T0T/p1/10  T20Z/PT/T0  2202/b1/10 uadQ onsawop ‘ssyddns doys $Tr10 ONI SQYVYNIW - Z6£20T
9211 TT0THT/I0  TZOZ/PT/T0  220T/bi/To usdQ  3Jempley JUBWIYOLUS  Z8TSETIOWTI 00 TYN3LSYd - 016001
Saul| yeauq A1ddNS YOLOW TTONYY
968 T202/¥1/10  T20Z/P1/10  220e/vi/10 usdo Jnouue Ajod-9pT oNa  HH99/TAUDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 852001
AlddNS YOL1OW GTONYY
e T20TH1/10  TTOZ/PT/10  Z20T/b1/10 uado Jaydepe-gpT dona  ZZ99/TANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 852001
saljddng soueusjurep /nedsy - 00°€ZS [1€19P 10940
86'+29't$ 0T SuOpDESURL] B3I0AU] sip10] sayddng bunesado - 00°2ZS L18p 19(q0
salddns
96°8¢C Te0e/Te/10  Tz0z/ee/to  Tzoz/Tz/io uado doys “xoq pajeay Jpal 61+20 ONI SQUVNIW - Z6£201
sayddng Bugesado - 00°22S It219p 103(q0
aouRUIIUIRK /SRIIlIDRY - 8T Judwpedag gng
BAIDSI 158104 - 7€ Juswedaq
002 IqeIN - TET pung
JUNOWlY 3Ji0AU]  91eq JuswABq 938 paAladay 9leq 1o o9jeQ ang 9)eQ DIOAU]  UOSEIY PIPH snjels uondIdS3q ADIOAUT "ON 9JI0AUT JOpUSA

s1oupy1 Aiwno)) puesy Yooy

PLIST
JAIISII]

15910,]

¢Z/1€/10 - TZ/10/10 9buey S36Q ONQ 30AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seoiwwo) ||V :11vI00T IS




0t J0 81 abed

Wd TT:%0:¥0 2202/10/20 uo Aue3 pejs Aq uny

LT'658'p$ € SUGIDESUR.] 3D10AU] Si10) sdueudIUIEl B sneday - 00'8EY RSP P[0
Qg 350Y PazZLIBJUIM
‘qq 3soy auo Q
00°001'T TC0Z/pT/10  T20T/P1/10  220Z/b1/10 uadp pajjelsul-buipjing pwed [0, 2454 0D AQY¥ga 1€ - 90€£20T
ANVdIWOD
$9°€/8'C T20Z/PT/10  T20T/P1/10  T202/%1/10 uado s100p doys Y16 moN CEEPBO FO00A TVIYLSNANI NYOTYAWY - TSZH0T
Jieday Joop-6uipjing ANVdWQOD
£€9°6/8 Te0Z/v1/10  TTOTZ/HT/T0  ZZoz/bi/10 uado ulwpy-i00Q 9pis $9EH89 YOO0A TVIMLSNANI NVOTHIWY - TSZH0T
adueuR e 1§ SedSY - 00°8EY 1€39p 12940
L1°4/5'6% 6T SuOlDesURL | 93I0AUL s|e10). sedIALeS AN gnd - 00°££9 1R1ep 18lq0
lamas ST/t
0S'¥CC 2207/92/10 7Zoz/9z/10  2e0z/9z/10 uado ST/1-S1/ZT 200600605 200600605 AJTIVA V0D 40 I9VTIIA - 928€01
12/0€/21 - 12/0€E/11 ADY3INT AVMVHLYH
T¥'6¢ 7202/92/10 7Z0T/9e/10 2e0z/9z/10 uado ‘8000S-0£€TZ ZN TTZT 0EETT JAIHSHY3G / NYOTIIWVYAIW - S94L0T
12/0€/21 - 12/0€/11T ADYINT AVMVHLVH
66'96 2202/81/10  Zz0Z/81/10  Z20T/81/10 uado '80089-0£8TH ZN 1221 0£8TH JYIHSHH3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92/0T
12/0€/21 - 12/0€/11 ADY3INT AVMVHLVH
+S'E6b ¢T0z/81/10  770Z/81/10  2202/81/10 uado ‘YOOET-T8E0F ZN T2ZT T80 JUIHSHA3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92Z0T
12/0€/21 - 12/0€/11 ADYIANI AVMVYHLYH
09°'¢9¢ TT0Z/81/10 770Z/B1/10  2202/81/10 uado '600S8-0SS/E ZN 1221 0SS/E JUIHSYA3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92£01
12/0€/21 - 12/0E/11 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
¢LSPT 2T0Z/81/10 220Z/81/10  2202/81/10 uado ‘TOOT-TE0LE ZN 1221 TE0LE JYIHSHY3A / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
T2/0€/2T - 12/0€/1T ADYINT AVMVHLYH
433 220Z/81/10 2Z0T/81/10  2202/81/10 uado 'YOOVS-TLTTE ZN T2CT TLTIE JUIHSHY3G / NVOTYIWVAIW - S92Z0T
1Z/0€/21 - 12/0€/1T ADYIANT AVMVYHLYH
vE0LY 2202/81/10 TZ0T/81/10  2202/81/10 uado 'H00S9-TEEPT ZN TTTT TEEHT JUIHSHA3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92201
12/0€/2T - 12/0E/TT ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£8°€CE 220z/81/10 ZZ0oT/81/10  2e0e/st/10 uado ‘TT0£9-05HSZ ZN TZZT 0SbSL JUIHSYY39 / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92£0T
12/0€/2T - 12/0E/T1 ADY3INT AVMVYHLVH
LLTVE 7T0T/81/10 2ZOT/81/10  Z20e/81/10 uado ‘010£9-0¥2SZ 2ZN 1221 0b2SL JYIHSHY3A / NVOIYIWVAIW - §92/0T
12/0€/2T - 1Z/0E/11 ADY3INI AVMVYHLVH
€€°09¢ ¢T0Z/81/10  TZOT/81/10  220Z/81/10 uado '610£9-0£0SZ ZN 1221 0£0S/ FYIHSHA3G / NVOIIIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/21 - 12/0€/11 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
0T'SLT'E 2T0e/81/10 2Z0T/81/10  ZT0e/81/10 uado ‘0T0£9-019b/ ZN 1221 019%L JYIHSHY3G / NVORIIWVAIW - S92£0T
12/0€/21 - 12/0€/11 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
64'659S TZ0T/81/10 T20T/8T/10  T20z/81/10 uado '610£9-00bb/ 2ZN 1221 00vbL FUIHSHYTG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
12/0€/21 - 12/08/11 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
16°'S5¢C 2T0Z/81/10  TT0Z/8T/10  T202/81/10 uado '£10£9-06THL ZN 1TZT 06THL FYIHSHA3G / NVORIIWVAIW - S9Z0T
12/0€/2T - 12/05/11 ADYINT AVMVYHLVYH
+0°568 TT0Z/8T/10 2T0Z/8T/10  T2T0Z/81/10 uado !8T0£9-044EL ZN 1221 0LLEL JYIHSHY3E / NVOIIWVAIW - §92£0T
12/0€/21 - 12/0€/11 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
cser TT0Z/81/10 TT0T/8T/10  2202/81/10 uado '/T0£9-09SEL ZN 12T 09S€L FYIHSHYIE / NVOIYIWVAIW - S92£0T
$901A195 AWIIIN J11ANd - 00°ZEY 11€33p 193(G0
saueuB BN /SaNNDES - 8T Juswipedaq qng
BAIISBUd 159404 - Z€ JuBWLRdaQ

_ 007 IqetN - TET puny
JUNOUly S0I0AU]  918q] JUSWAB] S1eq Ponsosd  918d /9 918G ong 3180 SO0AUL  U05e3Y PPN SNIEIS TORALDS3q 900AU] "ON S3I10AUT TOPUSA
stouyf(] Xnmoy) puersy Yooy

ZT/TE/T0 - 2T/10/10 9buey s3eQ 9NQ 2210AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seanIWWOo) ||V :11VI00TWS

pusiq
IATISIIJ

1S910,]




0z 4o 61 3bed Wd TT:40:%0 2202/10/20 uo Aue3 pels Aq uny

3
[T'166'56% 0ST SUOHDESUEI| 3DI0AU] S/E101 00Z IRIN - TET PUny
/7°166'S6% 0ST SUORDESURL| BI10AU] S|PI0)| BAIDSBIG 3158404 - Z€ Juswedaq
16'S62°9¢% €G SUOHORSURL] SDI0AU] S|J0) SouBUSIULEW /SoIIIR ~ 8T uswipedag gng
96°0b8'T$ 9 SUOIDERSUR]| SJI0AU] $2101 [ENPRIIUOD BPISING - 00"YHY |1€19P 193[40
ZN
$8'€S¢ 2e0T/92/10  Zzoe/9e/10 zezoe/9z/10 uadQ +90TSCT00 2207 NV(C SdiW SdIW SYIYL-1¥IMT - SEEL0T
€£€7962SY ‘12/0€/21
!buipAdal/ysen
21°/90'T 2202/2e/10  Teoz/ee/io  zzoe/ce/10 uado sINRS Jgndsy  ZS0PTO6TEISE JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
00°'S9 e0z/Te/10  Teoe/ee/10  Teoe/ce/10 uado 1043u0d 153d Apjeam £9%99 SNOLLNT0S 1S3d A3DNVAQY - 8+000T
00°'S9 e0z/PT/10  2eoz/b1/10  TZoz/pi/1o uado j043u0D 159d Apjoam 8079S SNOLLNI0S 1S3d A3DNVAQY - 8¥000T
00°9¢E 2e0z/b1/10  2zoz/v1/I0  2202/pT/T0 uado [013u02 353d Ayuows G129S SNOLLNTOS 1S3d Q3DNVAQY - 80001
00°S9 220z/vI/10  TZoe/v1/10  T2oz/vi/io uado jou0d 359d Apjeam cE€9s SNOLLNTOS 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 840001
[en3ori3uo) apising - 009 |ie1ep 1[0
UU:&:mu—\-mNZ\WWmHm—_UNL - 8T uC@EtMQ@D ang
SAIDSBId }S9404 ~ € uC@EtMQWD
_ 00Z IqeiN - TET puny
JUNOWY 90/0AU] 9180 JUSWARY 918 panaooy o184 1/D  S18q ang 338q S0I0AU]  UOSESY PPN S TONdIDS9q S0I0AU] "ON SDI0AU] TOPUSA
stoupyp Kaumo) puep] You
PIISIA
IAIISIIJ
22/1£/10 - 72/10/70 9bury 218 BNQ JI0AU] JS210,]

1/9 Aq dv - seaniwwo) ||V 1TVI00T WA




02 40 0z 2bed Wd TT:¥0:40 2202/10/20 U0 Atie3 eis Aq uny

25

/6°€S0'VETS /6T SUOHIBSURL) J3I0AU] $[e10] pueis ANAIDY 1A [BISI JOL] = 4
% Z SUOBIBSURI| 3210AUT S[EO) pung unep UlAlep - 809 pun
05°226'S$ ¢ suonoesuel] 8310AU] S|R10 | DAIDSDI 159404 - 7€ Juswiiedeq
05°226'€$ Z SuUO[IoRSURIL 2DI0AUT Se10 ). sjueIn - ¢ JuBWLRdaq gns
05'226'c$ T suonoesuel | sDj0Au] S|EJOL SBIIAIDS [RUOISSBJ04d - 00" TED 1L39P 102[q0
ApniS JuswiuoliAug T (NVWSSIW
0S'2LL'E T20T/sz/10  zeoz/st/io  zzoez/sz/io uadp 4nig Jojeuyiod  -00°£658500T¢C AYIWYOA) d¥OD DIWI - +88/0T
6RTN ze/st/n
00°0ST qT0z/se/10  zzoe/se/10  zeoe/sz/io uado  §TZ8T-lesiesddy pue -¥920£0TC SYISIVIAY YIONVYAS DIVE - £16£0T
S@IAIBS |RUOISSDJOLd - 00°TEY |IB19P 103[q0
sjuels - g¢ u:mrctmnmo qnsg
BAIASDId 159404 - TE Jusweda(
pung upiep uiAlel - 809 puny
JUNOWY 3VIOAUT  3jeq JuswAed 3jeq paAiaday 9ieg 1/ 9leg ang 2jeQ IIOAU]  UOSeay PIeH smes uondudSag 9J10AU] *ON 9JI0AU] JOpUIA
siouy(f 41moy) puep] Yooy
PLISIA
IAIISAI
22/1€/10 - 22/T0/10 9Buey 21eQ BNQ 3210 1910

1/9 Aq dV - seanIwwo) ||V :1T1vI00 T4




STATE OF ILLINOIS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

* 8§

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

THE FP COMMITIEE 2/8/2022
SESSION

YOUR COMMITTEEON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 1/3/22 AWD 139.68
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 1/3/22 AWD 278.00
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 1/3/22 AWD 377.50
linois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 114/22 ACH 46.00
liinois Department of Agriculture 130 32 91 631.00 | 1/28/22 { 707782 60.00
llinois Department-Natural Resources 130 32 91 631.00 | 1/28/22 | 707783 101.00
llinois Department of Agriculture 130 32 91 631.00 | 1/28/22 | 707784 45.00
llinois Department of Agriculture 130 32 91 631.00 | 1/28/22 | 707785 45.00
llinois Department of Agriculture 130 32 91 631.00 | 1/28/22 | 707786 45.00
linois Department of Agriculture 130 32 91 631.00 | 1/28/22 | 707787 45.00
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 1/3/22 AWD 561.58
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 1/14/22 ACH 31.00
Total 1,774.76
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

26




LAND PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT BETWEEN PURCHASER AND
SELLERS.

1. PARTIES TO CONTRACT:

The ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, a body politic
and corporate, hereafter referred to as Purchaser offers and agrees to purchase from,
EUGENE and BERI DENNHARDT, hereinafter referred to as Sellers, collectively
“Parties” upon the terms and conditions set forth the property legally described as set
forth below in Section 2 and in Exhibit A to this Contract, attached.

2. REAL ESTATE

Parcel 1: 09-23-102-004 Legal Description: Lot 4 Shady Knoll Estates SHT

48. Assessed Acreage: 2.15 Acres.

Parcel 2: 09-23-102-003 Legal Description: Lot 3 Shady Knoll Estates SHT 48.

Assessed Acreage: 3.00 Acres.

Parcel 3: 09-23-102-002 Legal Description: Lot 2 Shady Knoll Estates SHT 43.

Assessed Acreage: 1.15 Acres.

Parcel 4: 09-23-102-001 Legal Description: Lot 1 Shady Knoll Estates SHT 48.

Assessed Acreage: 1.14 Acres.

3. PURCHASE PRICE:

The total Purchase Price is to be $10,147 per acre for 7.44 acres for all four parcels for a
total of to $75,500.00 be paid by Purchaser at closing of this transaction by wire transfer
of funds.

4. FINANCING AND CONTIGENCIES:

This is a cash offer._

a1
Buyer Initials t/b lbﬁ(Sellers Initials o}



5. REALTOR FEES:

There are no realtors involved in this transaction and neither party is responsible for
payment of fees to any realtor. The Forest Preserve District shall be responsible for the
payment of all recording fees.

6. INSPECTION OF PHYSICAL CONDITION OF PROPERTY:

Purchaser acknowledges that it is responsible for and has conducted, at its expense,
inspections of the land to determine its suitability for purchaser’s purpose. Purchaser
shall serve written notice upon Sellers or Sellers’ attorney of any defects disclosed by the
inspection(s) which are unacceptable to Purchaser, together with a copy of the pertinent
page(s) of the report(s) within ten (10) business days after date of acceptance of this
agreement. If written notice is not served within the time specified, this provision shall be
deemed waived by the Parties and this Contract shall remain in full force and effect.

7. TITLE:

At Sellers’ expense, Sellers will deliver or cause to be delivered to Purchaser or
Purchaser’s attorney within customary time limitations and sufficiently in advance of
Closing, as evidence of title in Sellers or Grantor, a title commitment for an ALTA title
insurance policy in the amount of the Purchase Price by a title company licensed to
operate in the State of Illinois. The commitment for title insurance furnished by Sellers
will be conclusive evidence of good and merchantable title as therein shown, subject only
to the exceptions therein stated. Sellers shall sign any other customary forms required for
issuance of an ALTA Insurance Policy.

Title shall be conveyed by Warranty Deed.

8. CLOSING / POSSESSION:

Closing date shall be within thirty (30) days of the mutual execution of the purchase
agreement, with possession to be given to Purchaser at time of closing. Sellers agrees to
maintain the property in a condition comparable to the present condition and agrees that
Purchaser will have the opportunity for a personal inspection prior to closing. All
personal property, including any and all planted crops or farm implements, structures, or
refuse, shall be removed by Sellers prior to closing.

If, prior to delivery of the deed, the Real Estate shall be destroyed or materially damaged
by fire or other causality, then Purchaser shall have the option of either terminating this
Contract (and receiving a full refund of any earnest money provided) or accepting the
Real Estate as damaged or destroyed, together with the proceeds of any insurance payable

Buyer Initials Z E @ Sellers Initials

28



10.

11.

12.

as a result of the destruction or damage, which gross proceeds Sellers agrees to assign to
Purchaser and deliver to Purchaser at Closing. Sellers shall not be obligated to repair or
replace damaged improvements or planted vegetation.

CHOICE OF LAW:

This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois for all terms and
provisions of this Agreement.

VENUE:
The sole and exclusive venue for any disputes arising out of this Agreement shall be in

any state court located within Rock Island County, Illinois or federal court located within
the appropriate venue.

PROPERTY TAXES

Purchaser also agrees to pay the 2021 payable in 2022 property taxes in full, as well as
any 2022, payable in 2023 taxes that may accrue before closing.

DEFAULT

If Purchaser fails to make any payment or to perform any obligation imposed upon
Purchaser by this Agreement, Sellers may serve written notice of default upon Purchaser,
Purchaser’s agent or Purchaser’s attorney and if such specified default is not corrected
within ten (10) business days thereafter, Sellers may pursue any available legal remedy
including specific performance.

In the event Sellers fails to perform any obligation imposed upon Sellers by this
Agreement, Purchaser may serve written notice of default upon Sellers, Sellers’ agent or
Sellers’ attorney and if such default is not corrected within five (5) business days
thereafter, Purchaser may pursue any available legal remedy including specific
performance.

In the event of default, the defaulting party shall be liable to the other party for
reasonable attorney fees and expenses incurred by reason of the default.

Buyer Initials 8&’ BK’(Sellers Initials 39



16. NOTICES

All notices required hereunder shall be in writing and shall be served upon the parties at
the addresses designated herein by personal service, certified mail (return receipt
required), or overnight carrier.

Sellers: Copy to:
Eugene G. Dennhardt Jeff Jacobs
Beri Dennhardt Bozeman, Neighbour, Patton & Noe
3115 Dennhardt Rd. 1620 5th Ave.
East Moline, IL 61244-9441 P.O. Box 659
Moline, IL 61266
Purchaser: Copy to:
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Rock Island County State’s Attorney
19406 Loud Thunder Rd 1317 3rd Ave., 2nd Floor
Ilinois City, IL 61259 Rock Island, IL 61201

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT and EUGENE G. DENNHARDT and BERI DENNHARDT and is
effective upon mutual execution by the Parties.

PURCHASER SELLERS

Kai Swanson, President Eugene G. Dennhardt
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District , y ¢
Ay o NN =
e /(QZM/ \&L([ﬁff
Beri Dennhardt

o/

Buyer Initials 8& @IVSeIIers Initials 4



€1 Jo T abey

WY T2:8Z:TT 220Z/€0/20 Uo JaAel) Yar Aq uny

(1€°2p9) +++ (66°665) 66'665 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 9NUIARJ J3LO - SNOBULYBISIA ¥6'69€
PEPLS0S 09 6£°80¥'0S 19'165'pL 00* 00° 00°000'sZT 00° 00000521 SUOISS30UOD Ynig puf L5°29€
(00°0£1) 89 00°02€ 00089 00’ 00 00°000'T 00' 00°000'T SUOReAIBSI I3RS YNig pul 95'¢vE
SGE0T'ST 44 1€°1'61 69'£88'ET 00 00° 00°000°€€ 00 00'000°€E s394 doys oid 80°LbE
09°810°8Z 9 ¥b'85Ev 95°T¥9'9b 00" v6'vb 00°000°1Z 00 00°000'1Z sassed uoseas ynig uvelpul $0'LbE
25'159'91€ oL 00'65+'80T 00'TH5°9€€ 00* 00° 00°000°Sbt 00 00°000'St 93y J106 Ynig uelpu] £0°LPE
Hnig ueIpul - Z6 Juswiiedaq gns
LE°04£'151$ %28 86'0£8°67$ 20'662'91$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0£1°991$ 00°0% 00°0£7'991$ sie30 | 4BpunyyL pnot- 16 Jusiupiedsq qng
05'86T +++ (zz'¢97) wese 00 00 00 00 00 anjea abeajes 1o yun( jo sajes 11°26€
00°56€'8 0L 00°€€L'T 00°£92'9 00’ 00 00°000'6 00’ 000006 S3|es JaquilL 10°26€
00* +++ (£1'$85) £V 485 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00 3NUAARI JALO - SNOBUR|IRISIN ¥6°69€
S0°Z€0'T +++ 00 00" 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00 $324n0S 33eAld 1) SUORNQLIU0D 0T'$9€
96'1£59 [4 66'+26'9 10'6£0's 00’ 00’ 00°000°2T 00’ 0000021 SUOISS3DUOD Judl Je0q punyj pno §5°29¢
0086819 z8 00'901°6 00'v68'0% 00° 00° 000000 00 00°000'0S S|EjUaJ 380Q JBpUNYL PNOT ¥529€
00°0ZT 45 00°S€9 00°5¥8 00 00 00'08b'T 00* 00°08b'T UONEAIBSD JR)BYS JpUNYL pnoT £6°79€
00 0 00°007 00° 00’ 00° 00°00Z 00 00002 S92 weibold 3AI9S3.d 153104 LO°LYE
00°002’S €07 (000s1) 00006’ 00 00 00'0SL't 00° 00°0S2'y 334 Jwuad A1aydue Japunyy pnol SO'LYE
98'vv6'£9 £8 Y9'EeT'TT 9€'99%'LL 00 00’ 00°00£'88 00° 00°00£'88 S99y JapunyL pnon 20°LvE
A9punyj pnol - 16 ucwEUEQQD ansg
9z'201'se1$ %bl 81'v2Z'9b$ 78'S/S'0E1$ 00°0$ 65°9/6'5$ 00'008°9/1$ 00°0$ 00°008'9£1$ S[RICL YOMIUINT - 06 Juswedaq gns
00 +++ (00'902) 00'902 00 00" 00 00 00 anjeA abeajes 1o yun( Jo sajes 11°26€
00°05€°Z 99 00°2€6'C 00'895°S 00’ 00’ 00°005'8 00’ 000058 sajes JaquilL 10°26€
00°SSE +++ (00'18) 00°'18 00’ 00° 00’ 00' 00’ 3NUBA3. JALRO - SNOBUL|[AVSI ¥6°69€
00°0S't +++ (65°9£0'9) 65'9£0'9 00’ 65'9£6'S 00" 00' 00° $324n0s a)eAd 44 suonquiue) 0T'+9€
00'7S6'T 42 95'022'c 6s2't 00’ 00' 00°005’S 00° 00°005‘S SUOISSDUOD Yamul||L 75°29€
00°S19 €L 00089 000281 00’ 00’ 00°005°C 00° 000052 SUOIRAISSI 1)3YS Joml 16°29€
00 85T (00's21) 00°'S/b 00’ 00° 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 99 UINJRL OU A YoM 10°L¥€
9Z'180°01T 194 12°0£6'SH 6£'690'P11 00’ 00* 00°000°09T 00° 00°000°09T 894 Yemiul|I 00°LbE
AoMIuNL - 06 Juswedag gns
80°ZvE'SZ9% %bt G1°806°0/8% S8'16/'v89% 00'0$ SH'012'901$ 00°00£5S5'T$ 00°0% 00°00£'SSS'T$ S|ej0). uoneysIMpY - 0T Juswpedsq gng
FAR o4 +++ 00" 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 00 3NUIARJ JAIO - SNOBUR||ADSIY #6°69€
¥9'€26 0 00°00S°L 00’ 00 00° 0070052 00’ 00°005°Z $32.n0s 33eAud 44 SUORNQUIUCD 0T+9€
68'¥1Z 9 £6°02S L0641 00" L0641 00°00Z 00' 00°00Z 06, 152433U) S101I3)|0D 0£°19€
€8'91€7 ¥e 20°£92's 86'2€L'C 00’ 'Ly 00'000'8 00 00°000'8 sbuiules Juaugssau] 01'19¢
79'S19'06 6 8£°002°91 79'66£€81 00’ £b°0£1'89 00000002 00 00°000°00Z aNUaA3. JusWdR|dRY ST'SEE
00 0 00700 00’ 00 00 00°00§ 00° 00005 JUNOJE UOIPN. S10303{10D e
£6'926'82S L€ 78'616°0v8 81'080'86% 00’ TS'EST'LE 00°000'6€€"T 00 00°000'6€€"T soxey Apadoud or'11€
uonensuwpy - 0T  JUawiiedaq gns
DAIISAU IS0 - Z¢  Juswpedsq
ANNIATY
DAIDSDId I$3104 - OCT punyg
Q1A JeaA Joud pooy suogoesues | suonoesuesj S9duRIqUINOUT suofoesuel | 196png SjusWwpuAWY 396png uondinsaq JunoXy Junoxy
/P3SN % Q1A - 38bpng alA ata YIUO JuaLIND papuawy 396png paidopy
spouy[[] ‘iyune)) puerst Yoy

JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnjax3
ZZ/TE/T0 93eQ 0 JBdA |BdSI4
}10doy 2ouewLo}idd 196png

PLISIA
IATISII]

1S910,]




€1 Jo z 3beq WY TZ:82:1T Z20Z/€0/20 UO JaAeiD Yo Aq uny
96'bL0'TET 0S 1$°242'901 65°2€1'S0T 00 09'6VEPT 00°506'112 (00°658°0€) 00'¥9L'ThT sobem pue saue|es 00'TTH
FomuullI - 06 jusuntedad ans
09'1£9°7$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ sjejo) syuess - g€ Juaiupedsq gns N
$6°90C ++ 00 00" 00’ 00° 00" 00 00° SBIAIBS |RUOISSB0Id 00'T€9
S9vTr'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 00" saliddng Bunesado 00°22S
sjueln - gf  Juswedsg gns
86°2LI'TLES %S9 8b'5+9'967$ 75'18€£'0¥S$ 00°0$ £9'0L¥'1ES 00'£20'/£8% 00°04b'21$ 00'/55'v28% SjeJ0L UORENSIUIWPY - 0T Juswledsg qns
00'2£9'95 4+ 00* 00" 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00’ 007 IqeIN 0} J3jsues| bL'166
€0'181 0 002£0's8 00" 00° 00’ 00'2£0's8 (00'82#'2) 0000526 sapuaby JaYI0 03 J3jsuelL 166
STT0E'LL 18 SLISL'YL STT0€'4L 00 00 00°€50°2S1T 00 00'€50'2ST 152.9)u1 00°2£8
00 0071 00° 00°000°0LT 00’ 00 00°000'0£T 00’ 00°000°0LT ledidund 00'1£8
00 00T 00°€pT 00°62£'6C 00 00 00°2£8'6C 00'2£8'6¢C 00 000°S$ 490 Juswdinb3 g yoew 00°89Z
S6°S0b 9% 90T (s8'1£8'C) §8°'1£0'99 00 $E£9€5°T 00°002'29 00 0000229 {enjoejuo)d apIsIN0 00'++9
TETHR'ST 88 89'€ETC 7€°998'ST 00’ 00 0000081 00’ 0000081 sdiys1aquiaw B sang 00'2¥9
00 0 00°005°C 00° 00 00" 00°005'C 00 000052 JoueudjuiRy B siedy 00°8€9
9EvL 8 81'592'E 68T 00 Jig74 00°0SS'E 00° 00°0S5°€ Buneoijdng g 6unund 00°S€9
¥LSL9'T 8t +9'865'T 9€°9LY'T 00 00 00'5£0'€ 00 00'5£0’€ Buysiiand 00'¥€9
00 8 0F'8LE"T 09°127 00’ 81'9LE 00'00S'T 00' 00°005'T [oAeiL 00°€€9
wevo't 29 8£987'T [ 3A%4 00 80682 00°0Z¥'E 00 00°02¥'€ suonesunWwwo) 00'2€9
SE'€56'0C $0T (99°568) 99°518'12 00 (8'ELE 00°026'0C 00 00°026'0C S3DINIBS |RUOISSDJO.d 00'T€9
00°€r 9 00°0S€’S 00°0SE 00’ 00052 00°002'S 00 00°00£'S uonednp3 g buiures 00°0€9
00 0 00°0ST 00° 00 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST saseyind pood 009§
66°Lb 0 00"00€ 00° 00’ 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 000'T$ 4epun dinb3 g sjool |lews 00'+2S
L¥'TS 0 00'SEL 00° 00 00’ 00°S€L 00 00'SEL sayddng dueuajulel/ieday 00'€CS
8,8 66 1091 66'€80'T 00 00’ 00°001'% 00 00°00T’T sayddng bunessdo 00'22S
208t 3% 96°€8¢ $0°91Z 00’ 18°T¢ 00°00§ 00’ 00°00S sayjddns 220 00128
00 0 00001 00’ 00' 00 00°00T 00’ 00°00T Buipop/wopun 00T+
ST'¥9%°0S €5 0Z°2IE vy 08'895'6% 00 0L'8€L'L 00'188°€6 {00°000°01) 00'188°€0T Sujeudg 3|eaH adAoidwa 00'ETh
1€'ST LT (z6'61) 'Sk 00 0z°01 00'9¢ 00°9¢ 00* AWIAAQ 00°CTY
$8'500'86 L5 10°950'8/ 66°9TE V0T 00° 86bL'61 00°€££'28T 00 00'€2£°281 sofiem pue sauejes 00114
uoensuupy - 01 ucwEtmamo qns
JALDSII 1SN0 - ZE ucwEtmawo
SN
YOIV T1E'T$ %S5 SE'ST0'6H1°T$ S9'$19'bTH 1$ 00°0$ 86'1E2'CITS$ 00°0£9'€45°7$ 00'0$ 00°0€9°€£5'2$ SIVLOL INNIATY
15 0TH'T1ET$ %SS SE'STO'6VTTS S9bI9'beh 1$ 00'0$ 86'1£2'211$ 00°0£9'€45'T$ 00°0% 00°0£9'€/5'Z$ $|210] DAIDSDId I5DU0 - ZE  Jusuedsg
0£°S65'60v$ %0 $0'250°20Z$ 96°L¥6'TLb$ 00°0$ ¥6 s 00'000'529% 00'0$ 00°000'529% siey0 L jynig werpul - g6 Juswiiedaq qns
0009 +++ (11°9€) 11°9€ 00 00 00 00 00’ aNuaARY dil - Snosuej|Rosii 96°69€
Bnjg uelpul - 6 Jusuiedag ans
DAIDSAI 150404 - ZE u:mEﬁmawD
INNIARY
DAIDSAId IS0 - OET  pund
Q1A 1es) 10ld ooy suolpoesuel ] suoijoesued Saoueiquinoug suorpesuelf uw@u:m Sjuswipuatuy uwmunm :o_uQ_._uwwD JUNOJY JUNOJDY
/38N % QLA - 396png alA QLA YO JURLIND papuawy 19bpng pajdopy
soupyi Ayuno)) puep] YO0y

JUNoDY dnjjoy apn|Px3
2Z/TE/T0 @1.Q 0} JedA [edsld
}10day duew.041dd 10bpng

pLsia
IATISIIJ

1S910,]




€1 Jo ¢ abed WV TZ:8Z:TT 220Z/£0/Z0 U0 J1aAe1) Ya[ Aq uny

00°661 €1 00°£19'2 00'€8€ 00° (00°9L¥) 00°000°€ 00 00000°E uoeonp3 g buiures) 00°0£9
ST6LL'T Y 6¥T¥5'T 16°£56 00° 00* 00°00S'€ 00’ 00°005°€ saseyind pooy 00928
86"9bbL 111 (6v°££9) 6v°ETL'S 00 16°€ET 00°0b1'S 000001 00°0¥1'p 000'1$ 4apun dinb3 g sjo0 |lews 00'63S
8b°S6€'S £ €712’ LL'8T6"9 00 £TSHT'T 00°050°91 00° 00°050°9T sayddng adueuduiep/Jieday 00°€2S
65°£80'T 14 05°918'9 05°€82 00 00 00'007°L (00°0002) 00°001°6 saiddns Supesado |ejual Jeog ug-zes
€6°£LT'8 Va4 008£5'0C 00°Zrb'L 00 SE'/68 0002082 (00°1¢8) 00°TS8'8T sayddns bupessdo 00°22S
12°612 0 00°SE 00 00" 00 00°SE 00’ 00'S€E sayddng 2040 00'12S
00" €5 85°EKS W'909 00" 28'S1S 00°0ST’T 00° 00°0ST‘T Buiop/waosun 00'+1t
S1°981'LE s S6°€89'8€ S0°£65°6€ 00 01°6£L'S 00'182'8L 00 00'182'8L S)yausg yilesH 3aAoidw3 00°€TH
00°9%L'T 86 L£°9 £9'€62 00 00° 00°00€ 00°00€ 00’ SWIMBAO [RUOSERS (1) 48~
#0562 €€ 8b'6VE'T 75°059 00 00" 00'000'C 00° 00°000'C BWIPAA0 00°2T¥
91°66b'HT 8¢ ¥£'01S'L€E 92'98£T2 00 00'978'T 00°£62'09 (00°9£6'T) 00'€£2'279 sabem g saliejes |euosess 0T TIH
W08 IHT L5 8b'SHE'60T 56ET T 00° 08'¥8€'61 00°685'€SC 00° 00°685'€5Z sabem pue saliejes 00°1T¥
Bpunyj pnol - 16 ucmEﬁmmwQ qng

0£'/8+'65C$ %95 YT LOV'6L1$ 9/'824'617$ 00°009'v$ 1£°6/9'€2$ 00'9££'C0V$ (00'6£9°52%) 00°S/£'62t$ sjelo) Hamiuil - 06 Jusuinedag gng

11421 69 66°L£6 10'290'C 00° 89'6€T 00'000€ 00° 00°000°€ 934 3JIAIRS pJeD IpaD 00'€/8
WHoe'e 00T 00’ 00°0Z1'T 00'009' 00’ 00'02L'S 00'02L'S 00° 666'v$-000°T$ uawdiNb3 B Yoew 00'¥9L
S1°696'€ 9 6+'950C 15°€65°€ 00° 06'€T 00°059'S 00 00°059’S |enpeJ3uoD apisino 00'++9
00 0 00°S¥T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°'S¥T 00" 00°Sb sdiysiaquiaws )8 sang 00'2¥9
66'S8'T ov 05°96£'T 05°€02'T 00 0S'£9 00°000°€ 00° 00°000'E s|euay 00°'6£9
1972141 9ET (z8'0£2's) 8'126°61 00 00’ 00'159'%1 00°00S‘TT 00°'1ST'E SdueuAuIRK 3 SJeday 00'8€9
¥£'866°01 St 9E Iy ¥9°/8€'TT 00’ 98'2H8 0000591 00’ 0000591 $301M35 AN d1gnd 00°££9
00 0 00°0¥€'T 00" 00 00 00'0VE'T 00° 00°0¥€'T Buneoydng g Buguud 00'5€9
00’ 0 00°SZT 00° 00° 00" 00'SLT 00’ 00°SLT Buysiiand 00'+€9
00 0 00°00§ 00 00° 00 00°00S 00° 00°00S [eres) 00°€£9
8T vhL'E 05§ 16'v26'E 60'556'€ 00° 8£°9¢5 00'088'Z 00’ 00'088°L suonedIUNWWOD 00°2€9
12°629'CT 99 0€'018'T 0£°¥95'E 00 00 00'SLE’S (00°000"%) 00'S2£'6 SBDIAIBS |RUOISSBJOId 00'7€9
00 0 00°002C 00" 00’ 00 00'002C 00° 00°002°2 uoneonp3 g bulures 00°0£9
08°€6b'T (4% 6C°L¥S'T 142581 00° 00 00'00b'p 00’ 00°00t'% saseydind pood4 00925
$0'685’€ P01 (c9'61) £9°0£€T 00' 00 00°182'T 00 00'182'1 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo |ews 00'¥2S
€£°7€6'6 ov 12°€8L'S 62°€8L'E 00 S8'%97'T 00°£95’6 00 00°£95'6 s3)iddns 3dueusjute/eday 00°€2S
9E'ETL'ET zs ETpTe'eT (8LLY'PT 00* ¥L'v06'C 00°208'L¢C (00°000°€) 00°708°0¢€ s9||ddns Bunesedo 00°22S
00 0 00'88 00° 00° 00 00'88 00’ 0088 saiiddns 350 00125
00 0 00006 00’ 00’ 00’ 00006 00 00006 Buio|d/wioyiun 00°vTH
§1'855°S2 6b 09'682'SC 0v'£92'vC 00’ 0b'SSS°E 00'£55°6% (00°000'S) 00°£55'%S syyauag yiesH sshoiduil 00°ETH
SL'8LE 0 00°000'Z 00’ 00' 00’ 00'000'2 00’ 00°0002 BWIMAA0 00°CTY
00'0TH'ET oL 00'¥26'8 009012 00’ 00 00'000'0€ 00’ 00°000°0€ sabem g saliejes |euoseas or'11$

NOMIUNL - 06  Judwiiedaq ans
JAIDSAI I52104 -~ TE Juawipedaq

ISNIdX3
DAIBSIU JS104 - OET  puny
QLA 1ed Jold [shEX] suonoesuel | suonpesues} S3dURIGWINOUT] suooesuRl | 39bpng SjudWpUIWY 126png uondudsag N0y JUNOXDY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png ata QlA YU JuaLInD papuawy 396png paydopy
spouq(] 4ymo)) puep] You
otwuwwu 7d
JUno2dYy Qz__om 9pN|oX3y nm

1S910,]

TZ/TE/10 1. 0] 1esA |edsld
310day dduew.0)idd 196png




€1 Jo {7 9bed

WY TZ:8Z:TT TZ0T/E0/20 U0 JaARID I3[ AQ uny

00'1SZ 9 00°20% 00'€£L 00 00°S6€ 00°SZT°T 00 00'S41'T Buysignd 00'£9
00’ 0 00'00S'T 00" 00’ 00 00°00S°1 00’ 00°005'T 19AR1L 00°'€E9
ST'6EL'E L8 29'see's 8EvL0'E 00 S8°1SS 00°00€’8 00’ 00°00£‘8 SUOREIIUNWIWOD) 0029
8.9 o 1562y £4019'c 00° 9°Z0€ 00°0+8°L 00’ 00°0t8"L SIDIAIBS |eUOISSBY0.d 00'1€9
00 0 00°0v6 00 00’ 00* 00°0b6 00’ 00'0v6 doys o.d 104 uonednp3 g Buiures) Sd'0£9
00 4 00'896'T 00°2€ 00 00° 00°000'Z 00" 000007 uonednpa g bujurel) 00°0€9
Y eL0'Le 0s S9°TEL'EE Se92'se 00’ 00 0000529 00’ 00'005°29 saseydind pood 00°92S
00° 0 00'SZ 00° 00° 00 00'SZ 00’ 00°'sZ doys 0.d 10§ s|00] |jlews Sd'¥TS
£9'008°¢ o1 L2'TSET LB 00’ 00 00°00S'T 00’ 00°005°T 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 %8 sj00]. |lews 00'+2S
00 0 00'00€'2 00° 00’ 00 00°00£°C 00 00°00€'2 sayddng Jieday doys 0id Sd'€2S
LE7LEE°ET 29 vEYL0'8 99°'G/1°91 00’ TT°69£C 00°0S2'vC 00 00°0S2'vC saiiddns aoueusiuiepy/seday 00°€2S
88°61L'E €7 L0 8L'ETE9 00’ P0'LED 00'090°£2 00 00°090'£Z saljddng asipueydssiy doys oud Sdzzs
87" ThE'8T 59 85°980'cC Wee'ty 00 WWEL'T 00'02£'59 00 00°02£'S9 saiddng bunesado 00°22S
00 0 00°S2€ 00 00° 00 00'S2€ 00 00°5z€E s3ddns 20W0 00°'12S
00 0 00°0ST'T 00’ 00 00' 000ST'T 00’ 00°0ST'T Buipop/waoyiun 00'+TH
0£'8£L'9Z £S 08'066'1Z 02°796'8¢ 00* Ov'EPT'Y 00°€56°0S (00°000'S) 00°€56'SS syyauag yjesH sakojdwg 00°ETH
00 €6 LEPT £9'581 00° 00’ 00002 00°00Z 00 SWIAAO [RUOSERS o1°zTH
£L°Th0'T 43 £5'801'C 1b'165°C 00° 0z'01 00°000°S 00° 00°000'S SWIYBA0 00°Z1d
9£'786'1S 99 68'9TH'bE T1°€85°59 00° 00" 00°000°00T 00° 00000001 sabe g salejes |euoseds oIty
ST'ESL'PST 95 L1'166'T21 €T'6££'95T 00’ 02°80€'1Z 00°24€'64T 00° 00°2L£'6LT sabem pue sapiejes 00'TTH
hjg ueipuy - 26 Ew&tmama ang

80°666'887$ %LS ¥1'891'652$ 98'SE0'bEES 00°0% 8C'641'65$ 00°+02'685% 00°690’SE$ 00'SET'PSS$ s{ey0} Ispunyy pnot - 16 Juswiedsg gns
00 +++ 1t V7hrd)] 00’ 00 00" 00* 00’ SaPU3BY 1330 03 Jaysues| T1°166
ST L9b'E S9 88'b65'T 1°506°2 00’ 00'8£2 00°00S'% 00' 00°00S 'y 994 20IIBS pJe) Wpas) 00'€/8
00’ 00T ¥S 9%'5£8°95 00’ 00 009895 00°9/895 00’ 000'5$ JaA0 Juawidinby @ yoew 00°89Z
00°000°€ +++ 00 00° 00’ 00 00 (00°00¢‘6) 0000’6 666'p$-000'T$ uawdinb3 g ey 00"¥9Z
00 +++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00 (00°005°2) 00°005'C 666$-000'2$ sbuiping 00'292
0b'689°€ 6v (S'8TE'L £V 1802 00" £9'/S 00°00t'4T 00 00°00%¢T [enoeAUO) BPISINO 00°++9
00° 0 00542 00 00 00’ 00°SHZ 00 00'sHZ sdiyssaquiaw 8 sanq 00°2+9
06'6v¢ 05 01'0S2 06°64C 00’ 02'SE 00'00S 00° 007005 s|equay 00°6£9
0zeeT'or S8 00'¥86'T 0097011 00° 99'9£6'S 00°000°€T 00’ 00°000€T adoueuaulely g sieday 00°8£9
80'L¥8'6 89 €b°4SL°S ST 00’ L8111 00'002'8T 00’ 00°002'8T S32IA195 AN Jand 00°££9
00°0TT VA 00°S.€ 0052 00’ 00 00°0S% 00’ 00'0S¥ Guneoydng g Bunuug 00°'S€9
00261 ot 00°20€ 00'867 00’ 00 00'00S 00’ 00°005 Buystiang 00'¥£9
00 0 00°00S'T 00° 00’ 00 00°00S'T 00° 00'00S'T 19ARLL 00°€€9
99'0€1'8 89 ST'ShE'S §8'490°2 00’ LY'STT'T 00°0T#0T 00’ 00°0T+'0T SUOREDIUNWIOD 00°2€9
8b'£9€'0T 19 LE9T6'E £9'87'9 00’ 00'THE 00°591°01 (00°005°9) 0059991 S3DIAIDS |eLOISSJ0.d 00°1€9

Ppuny] pnoi - 16 u:m«EﬁmawD qns
OAIDSAId 3I$9104 - ZTE u:wEtmmmD
ISNIAX3
DAIDSBI IS3I04 - OET  pund
Q1A JedA 10ld Py suofjoesuelj suooesuely saduelquindulg suooesuelj uoousm SjusWwpuswWy uwm_u:m co_untummn_ JUnOY Junoddy
/P3sn % QLA - 396png QA aiA HIUOW JuaLn) papuswy 396png paxdopy

stouyyy] 4yunoe)) puersy Yoy

JUN02Y dnjjoy apnjoxg
TZ/1€/T0 3. 03 JeBA |edsid

}Hoday 2ouew.oyidd 3o6png

PLISIA
IATISIIJ

1S910,]




€T Jo G abed WV TZ:8Z:TT ZZ0Z/€0/20 U0 JoneI) o[ Aq uny

00'STE'T 4% 00°0ST'T 00°528 00° 00°0S 00'S£6'T 00 00°5/6'T S29y uondope 007 8T°LbE

00 0 00°Sb 00 00" 00" 00°S/b 00 00°SLb 3Uno2de UOIPNE SI013]10D) [4R353

0b'605'S0P L 8276066 2L°TE0'9LS 00 ¥2'896'¢H 00°SZ1°6v5°1 00 00°SZ1'6¥5T . saxey Auadoid 0T'F2E

BAIDSBI 159104 ~ ZE  Juswedag
INNIAY

00Z IqRIN - TET punyg

(08'168'¥8%) 29'116°58% (z9:01£'18%) (00°009°+$) (¥6°886'91$) 00°1$ 00'0$ 00°1$ S|RJ0]. OAIDSIUG 159404 - OET  punyg

12°20£96€"T %65 €£°€01°€90'T £T°ST6'S0S’T 00'009'% 76°022'621 00°629'€45°Z 00 00°629'€/45'C SIVLOL ISNIAX3I

T 0THTIET %SS SE'ST0'6b1'T S9V19'vTy'T 00’ 86'1€2'CIT 00°0£9'€£5°2 00 000£9645T STIVI0L 3NNIATY

S{E10| DAISSBIG }S404 - OET  pund

12°20£'96€'T$ %65 ££°€01°€90°T$ (T'ST6'S0S'T$ 00°009'v$ 26°072'621$ 00'629'£/5'2$ 00°0$ 00°629'€45'2$ STV101 ISNIdX3
12°20£'96E'T$ %65 ££°€01'€90'T$ £7'SC6'S05'T$ 00'009't$ 26'022'621$ 00'629'€£5°2$ 00'0$ 00'629'€45'2$ S[EI0| DAIDSBL ISBI04 - TE  Juswieds(
18'T1ET'b$ %8E 6/'€05'S$ 12228’ 00°0$ 8b'25$ 00°1£8'8$ (00°001°€1$) 00'1£6'12$ 5[2101 Yied dduURIIOQ ~ £6 JusWiedsg gns
00 +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00" 00 (00°000°6) 00°000'6 666'¥T$-000'¢$ a1npnaseyur 00°€9Z
00'0L +HH+ (00°515) 00°STS 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00° [enyoeNUO) BPISINO 00°+¥9
00°SZT +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00° 00 00* 00° sjqquay 00'6£9
S7'268 0 00°0S¥ 00° 00’ 00" 0005t 00° 00°0S¥ adoueusuIel B Saeday 00'8£9
S0°€SE Ly €6'92h L0°ELE 00’ 8b'2s 00°008 00° 00°008 S30IM3S AN J1gnd 00°££9
79'598 ¥ 0L'0v9'e 0£°6ST 00 00’ 00°008°€ (00°000°S) 00°008'8 SDIAISS [RUOISSDY0L] 00'1£9
66'6€ +++ 00 00" 00 00° 00 00° 00" 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjooy jjews 00'+2S
16'69'T S¢ SL°06Y'T S7°608 00 00° 00°00€'Z 00’ 00°00€'2 saddng aoueuajulep/ieday 00'€2S
66'TH 66 TH0T 65°0LY'T 00 00° 00°18+'T 00°006 00185 saiddng bunesado 00°7zs
Nled souenoq - €6  Jusuwpedsg gns
bb'6/8'680$ %95 80"6££'97E$ 26°15H'80b$ 00°0$ ZUEPRbES 00°1£8'bE4$ (00°008'8%) 00'T1E9°Eb/$ S{P30) j4njg uRipul - Z6 Juswiiedaq gns
(£0"0s€) +++ 78'STT (z8's1T) 00 (88°1) 00 (00°005°01) 0000501 SapuAby JaYIQ 03 J9ysues| 1°166
0S'/S¥'81T 6L SL'81E'S ST'189'67 00° 00°20% 0000052 00’ 00°000'sZ SPun4 J3WRO 0} Jajsues| 11°166
8€'2LT9 0L 95°068'C $5609°9 00° 0S°2LE 000056 00° 000056 994 90IAIRS pJeD YPaLD) 00°€/8
00's2Z'T +++ 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00’ Is9.193u1 00248
00°000'STT +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 00° 00 ledpung 00'1£8
00°005°£ ] 00°005'9 00° 00* 00’ 00°005'9 00°005’9 00° 000°5$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 B yoely 00892
60'592'T 1§ §S'9EH'T SK'ETS'T 00" SESHE 00'096't 00 00096y [en1eIu0D 3PISINO 00'¥b9
00 Ly 00582 00069 00 00069 00'SLb'T 00’ 00'SLH'T sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00°2H9
0£'€S0°E L1 80°€25°L 269481 00° 0S'26 00'001'6 00 00°001'6 s|eauay 00°6€9
0E'¥hE'T SS S6°'600' S0°062°S 00* 00' 00'002'6 00’ 00°00£'6 dUeudulely g sieday 00°8€9
LU LS 98'€TT’6 v1°296'TT 00 JARAZN 00°180'TC 00’ 00'180'12 S30IMRS AN Jiand 00°££9
00700Z 0 00°0S€E 00 00 00 00°0S€ 00 00°0SE Guneondng g Bunuid 00°5€9
Hnig velpuy - z6  Juswiiedsq gns
DAIISAI 159104 ~ ZE ycwEu\_mme
3ISN3dX3
BAIDSBId )1S9104 - OET puny
Q1A ieo l0ld posy suonoesuel| suonoesuelj SaoueIquindug suofoesuelj umm_u:m Sjuswpuswy uwm_u:m :o_ua_‘_ummn_ JUNODY Junody
/P3sn % QliA - 196png QA ata HUOW JuaLIn) papuawy 196png paidopy
stouyy(] pmoy) puersy Yoy
PISIq
JUNO2DY as__om_ 2pnNoXx3 OPHGQOHQ

ILEICR

22/T€/10 93eQ 0} Je3A |RISlY
}oday acuew.io)idd 196png




€1 Jo 9 abed WY TZ:8Z:TT 220Z/€0/20 U0 Janel) yar Aq uny

00 0 00°000'T 00° 00’ 00" 000007 (00°000°€) 00°000't S35RYDING POO4 00°9¢S
00 00T 16° 60°6SS 00’ 00’ 00095 00°0TT 00°0S¥ 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sj00 |lews 0025
00’ +++ 00 00’ 00* 00’ 00 (00°052) 00052 salddng aoueusjuien/ieday 00°€25
S0'8 €1 S6'ETH'T SO'1SE 00 ¥6'L1 00'8££4'T (00'szz'?) 00°000'S sa)|ddns bunesado 00°22S
00°'1E L1 0b'991 09'€€ 00 00° 00002 (00°002) 00°00% sayddns 220 00125
00’ ¥Z 00'601°T 00°THvE 00’ 00 00°0St'T 00’ 00°0Sb'T Buio/unioyun 00'bTH
Sb'£89'€ SS 06'8T€’E 01'886°€ 00 0E'¥8S 00°£0€'Z 00’ 00°20€’L sjyauag yleaH ashojdwy 00°ETH
00 0c 69'86£’ST 1€°709'9 00 07'81¢ 0000022 (00°000°c€) 00°000'SS sabem g saliejes jeuoseas or'tTH
7€'€80'9Z SS T2°685'ST 8L1€L'1E 00’ LL6VE"Y 00'1Z€"LS 00’ 00°1Z€'LS sabem pue sauejes 00° 1T

SIuDAY jeads g wetboig 007 dd - L0 Jusuiedsq gng
IAIVS3Id 150404 - ¢ Jusuiveds

ISNIdX3
82°000°£+0'1$ %Ly 26'6vL'766'1$ 80°STE'81L'T$ 00°0$ £0'7£0°c9% 00'590'159°c$ 00'bEC'T1$ 00'1£8°6£9'c$ SWIOL INNIATY
82°000'/b0'1$ %Lb 76'6v2'266'1$ 80'SIE'8T/'T$ 00°0$ £0'bE0'E9$ 00'590'159°c$ 00'bEC'11$ 00'1£86£9'c$ S{EI0L PAIDSDA 359104 - 7€  Juswnedag
00°000°S$ +++ (00°000'5$) 00°000'S$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 5iej0) sjuern -~ g juswyedsg qns
00'000'S +++ (00°000's) 00°000°S 00° 00’ 00 00 00 uoneasnangamind-sjuesd 1307 0L°LEE
sjueln - g Juswyedaq qng
00°0ST ++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 00’ anje abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajes 11°26€
06'T9T'vE 61T (90v89'11) 90°+89'TL 00* 00' 0000009 00* 00°000°09 Xe} [3J0W [3J0Y WLy J3JsuRI | 29°16€
00°2£9'9S +++ 00 00° 00 00' 00’ 00' 00 puny |eI3u3b dd WOy Jaysuel) 09°16€
50'966'T 80b- £8°€ST (€8'c02) 00 00’ 000§ 00° 00'0§ BNUAARI B0 - SNOBUEY[BISIN ¥6°69€
+0'152'68 (8 ¥£'90801 92°269'1L 00 98'Ge€’ 00°66+'Z8 00'66¥'2L 00°000°0T $304N0s 3jeAld Jj suonNqLIU0D 0T'v9€
00°0ST°E 85 00'0S2°2 00°0ST‘E 00* 000§t 00°00v'S 00 00'00¥'S SJU31 ISNOY PaUMO 007 09'29¢
L1'95€°E 6v $0'L2€'sT 96'2£9'b1 00’ 00 00°000°0€ 00 00°000'0€ SUOISSIUOD 007 65°29¢
SLHOT 69 16'26 60202 00 60°£0C 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 158.9)U1 5,40393(|0D 0£°'19€
$9'0£0°T €01 (z5vE) SvE0'T 00 £6°2ST 00°000'T 00 00°000'T sbujuiea Juaunsanug 0T°19€
00’ 0 00°002'T 00 00° 00 00°00Z'1 00 00'002'T 33} Ja)uted 308y 007 (4225
00°00b'1€ 4] 00°0+0°0S 00'¥b1'bS 00 00’ 00'¥81'+01 00 00'¥81'+0T 539y bupjied 0oz 1€ LPE
00°00T € 00°086'62 00°0£0'T 00’ 00" 00°0S0'1E 00° 00°050'1€ 99J UONRAIBSUCD 8 YDIeISTY 007 0E'LYE
8E°1£9'ST S§ £€'405'2S L9°1TT'TL 00’ 1€°00€TT 00'929'8¢T 00 00929821 39y diyssaqusw 007 62'LbE
11°Z88'101 SS $2'80E T 9L'8TT'bLT 00’ 00 00°£25'91€ 00' 00°£25'91€ doys yib 0oz ST LYE
00°£01'SE [43 00°££L'€1T 00°€9T'bS 00’ 00 00006291 00'000°ZT 0000655 T 33y uone}s pagy jewiue 007 (T LYE
00 €01 (00°s€2'1) 00°064'SH 00 00’ 00'SS2'zy (00°s92°21) 00°02S'vS $33) SJUIAS |eRdS 007 9T LvE
00°009 €1 00'SkL'T 00°55¢ 00’ 00 000002 (00°000791) 00700081 $394 DR3LINO/MOYS |ewiue 007 YT LvE
00 w 00°T¥8'vT 00°£28'01 00° 00°0£S 00'899'Se (007000'st) 00'899°0L $93) weibod uoneanps 00z €T LYE
0S'/£2'sy s ET'TIS'EST £8'8€7'591 00' 00 00°0S2'81€ 00 00'052'81E S33) Ul 007 wwe
00°€2£°0T 0L 0518’12 05'¥£9°0S 00 00’ 00°910'2Z 00 00°910°2 $994 |asnoue) jedibojooz 1T LpE
vETLY'96T 6 05°£00°19¢ 05°£S0'6¥€ 00’ 00’ 00°590°0TZ 00 00°590°01Z $33} SUOISSIWPE 007 0z'LvE
QAIDSBId 359404 - TE  Judwpedaq
3INN3ATY
007 IqeIN - TET  pung
Q1A Jed4 Jold p.o9y suoiesues suopesues | SdURIQUINDUT suoipesues 19bpng SIUBWPUIWY 396png uodudsaq Junoy JUNOJDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ata QA YIUOW JusLnD papuawy 396png paxdopy
stoug([] XpmoD puers] Y04
PLISIA
Junoody a::om opNjoxXg OEOwQHAH

1910

ZZ/1€/10 @1eQ 0] 1B3A [BISlY
}oday asuew.io}idd 196png




€T Jo £ abeq

WV TZ:8Z:TT 2Z0T/€0/20 Uo JoneI) Y[ Aq uny

08'ver'Le 15 07°0¥8'8Z 084567 00’ Ob'SPE'p 00°STH'8S 00’ 00°STH'8S S3aUag y3jesH aahkojdwg 00°€TH
00" 56 e 18'£5T 00’ 00’ 00052 00°05¢ 00’ 3WRIIAO [euoSesS oreiy
£6'18 0 00°001'1 00* 00* 00 00°00T’T 00’ 00°00T'T WIBAQ 00'TTb
W'096'2E o 8£'125'86 weLy'ss 00 15868 00°000'28T 000002 00°000'SZT sabem g saue|es [euosess 0T 1TH
10°998'40T 9 89'¥9v'86 [AM 141 00 68'120°L1 00'918'c22 00° 00'918c22 sabem pue sauejes 0011

uonegSILIUPY - 0T  Juswikedsq gns

S|eI0 L
90°'S68'019% %SS SS'ETH'209$ SY'2e0'1vL$ 00°0$ 69°655'201$ 00°9EH'EHE'T$ 00°9£H'16$ 00°000'252'1$ WBWYILIUF B DIE) JEUIUY 002 dd - 80 Juslliledaq gns

00’ o1 00°8£0°€E 00°0S8°€ 00° 00* 00°826'9€ 00°8269€ 00’ 000°ST$ JaA0 ainpngseyu] 00292
00" 00t 00’ 05°60¥'Z 00° 00 0S'60¥"L 05'60b'L 00 666'vT$-000'7$ d4npnaselu] 00°€92
00°001 88 000§ 00°0S€ 00 00* 00°00% 00’ 0000t sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00°2v9
vE'LpE +++ (9v's6v) 9b'S6b 00° 00° 00 00’ 00’ s|eyuay 00°6€9
00° 8t 00°081°E 000462 00 00° 00°0S1°9 (00'058°€) 0000001 20ueUUIRKY g Sleday 00°8£9
¥T'15€ 4 S€'LL8 S9°zeT 00° 00° 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T [PARIL 00°€€9
108421 €17 (£6°006) £6°00L'T 00* S6°LET 00°008 00 00008 suoRedIuNWWoD 00269
8£'8€8'99 99 XA AT A LT06V'L6 00 1£°0€8°01 0S°2eL'9bT 05°TeL's 00°000'THT S3OIAISS |eUOISSB)0Id 00°7€9
00 +++ (00°002'1) 00°002'1 00’ 00" 00 00 00’ uoneonp3 g buiuel 00°0£9
00°0ST 124! (zes6r's) TToTy'se 00° 00°005'S 00°526'2Z 00°526'21 0000001 Sewiuy 00z 00825
00" ++ e (irn 00 ST 00 00’ 00° S|ea1poLIad 1B $3009 00°£2S
80'169't 89 9b'8€9 bSTOET 00 00 00°000C 00’ 00°000'C 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g 5100 jlews 00°2S
91°10S' a0 9b'9v8'6T YS'EST'Y 00 00 00°000vC 00 00°000'v¢ sal/ddng aoueudjutejy/sedey 00°€2S
8S'LPT'TIT €9 (271528 €L°/86'6ET 00 $£°99061 0000522z 00°00S°2T 00°000°0T¢ sa|ddns bugesado 00°22S
00 |14 S1°9T¢ S8'€8 00° 00° 00°00% 00’ 00°00% sa|iddng 2040 00125
0Z'119'C 172 60vLT'T 16°SL1°E 00’ 00 00°0St'p 00’ 0005ty Buipop/uniojiun 00°¥1t
§9°9£0°LL €S 02'08+'99 08995°€L 00° 00'8££'0T 00°L+0'0bT (00°128'22) 00898291 syauag yyeaH ashoidwy 00°€TH
SL°18T S0T (89°92) 89°9/8§ 00* 0591 00°0SS 00°0SS 00* SWQIIAC [RUOSEIS i arais
68'¥£8'T € 66'65E6T 10°0+9 00’ 6€'98 00°000'0Z 00 00°000°02 BWIMBAO 00°ZTH
£5°669'67 [4% 0b'576°09 0980 00' PITT'S 00°000'S0T 00° 00°000S0T sabem 13 salle|es |euoseas oT'1TH
S6'580°01€ SS L102L'2L £8°68£'67€ 00' 1£°986'v 00°"¥S1'209 00'2£0'2y 00°280°095 sabem pue sauejes 00°1TH

JUBLILDLIUT 3 BIE) [eUHUY 007 dd4 - 80 jusuiledaq gns

sieiot
00°6£9°0£$ %9 06'998'75$ OT'19E"vb$ 000$ £L'6L5'S$ 00'81¢'£6$ (00°595'8€$) 00°€84'SETS$ SJUDAZ [epads B weibold 007 dd - L0 juswiiedaq gns

00°001 €01 (00°) 00°002 00 00°00C 00°S6T 00" 00°S6T sdiyssaquiawi g sang Vi raz]
00 0 00092 00’ 00* 00° 00°09Z 00° 00092 sleausy 00'6£9
00" 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00001 00 00°00T jonel | 00°€€9
0£°06€ 3 €864 FAN 42 00° 95091 00°008 00 00008 SUOREDIUNWWOD 00'Z€9
88'8€€ 81 00°ST9 00°SET 00’ 00°S 00052 00 00°05Z SDIAIDS |eUOISS3)01d 00°1€9
00" 0 00°005'T 00’ 00* 00° 00°005'C 00 000052 uoneonp3 g buiures) 0009

SIUBAY [epdds By weshoud 007 44 -~ L0 Juswuedag gng

IAIDS3Id 359104 - CE ucmEtmmwa
ISNIdX3
00Z I9BIN - TET  punyg
QULA 1e3A J0ld [aje ), ] suoipesuel suonoesues | saoueIqwindug suoioesued | ume:m Sjuswipuswy uumuzm co_uatumoo Junody Junody
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA aia YO JUd.LIND papuawy 396png paxdopy

souyp] Ayno)) puersy Yooy

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apn|Px3
ZZ/TE/10 91 01 4BBA |eds!d
}10doy acuew.04idd 396png

PSIq
JAIISIIJ

1S9I10,]




€7 Jo g 9bed

WY TZ:8Z:TT ¢202/€0/20 U0 JaAe1) Jar Aq uny

59'888°9 (74 SE'210'E §9°'297'6 00’ 96°0+8'T 00'082°2T 00 0008221 [en3oeRuoD BPISINO 00'++9
66'vL¥T 43 69'€90°E 1€°98b'T 00" 00 00°00S'y 00’ 00'00S‘ sjejuay 00°g§9
20°858°91 141 (z16cL'p) T'6E8EE 00" L1°ES8y 0000162 00° 00°001'62 dueu Ul 3 SHeday 0089
S6'bEE'IY % £2°€81'99 1191218 00’ LULLE'6 00°006'STT 00 00'006°STT SRS AYIIIN dlland 00°££9
¥S' 20 14 09'6H 0¥"0SE 00 66°0S 00°008 00’ 00°008 SUOHEDIUNWWIOD 00°2€9
[4: 32l 8y SE'9Z1'6 996058 00 98'/SE'Y 00°0£9'LT 00 00'0€9°ZT S3DIAISS |RUOISSD)0Id 00'1€9
00" 0 00°0% 00 00’ 00 00°0t 00° 00°0b uoneonp3 g bujuiel). 00°0£9
(459 el 1€°252'E 69'/+8'T 00’ 00 00°001's 00 00°001°S 000°1$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo]_ |lews 00'v2S
T LTS8 ] YO'9EYTT 96'88S'€T 00° 8€°€59'T 00'520'sT 00 00°520°52 s31ddng adueusjule/Jeday 00°€2S
¥8'6LL'bT 32 £6'669'SC L0°0bT'6T 00 86'429'C 00°0v8'vH 00 00°0v8'tb sayddns bunesado 00°2ZS
00'v48 68 SLPST ST'S62'T 00’ 00 00°0S¥'1 00’ 00051 Bunpo/wioyun 00'b1d
Sb'LL6'6E 0s 08'288'LE 0z'ses’Le 00° 01°£49'S 00°9£9'6Z 00 00°9£9°SL sjyauag Y3jesH asAoldw 00°€TH
75'991 95 LY Obp £6°655 00° 00 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SwIsAO 0021t
£9'S€0°02 yis 82°086'cH 2L°610°9Z 00° oL 00°000°0£ 00" 00°000°0Z sabem 13 sale|es |euoseas 0Tty
$5'906'607 £S €L'0v0'26 £2°020°02T 00° 9b'8€2°9T 00'190°212 00 00'190°212 sabem pue saiejes 00' 1T
wu:m:wu:mmz\mwmu:_umu. - 87 Em_,:tmawa ang

05'S¥6'815$ %65 0£'928'215$ 0£°198°ves$ 00°0% £0°725'05$ 00'889°££2'1$ (00° THT’cr$) 00'628'08¢'1$ SjRI0| UOHRNISIIIWPY - 0T  JuawWeddd ans
12°0TH'8 €1 $8'S8L'61T STHIL'LT 00' (86" 00"00S'£ET 00 00°00S'£ET sapuaby Jay0 03 Jajsuell 71'166
60°SS9'TT SL SLPT6'S §T'S8S°LT 00’ 85'195 00°005'€2 00 00°005°€T 994 20IAIBS pLe) JpaD 00'€L8
05'291'T LS 9£°756'8C YU Lb6'LE 00' 00 0000699 (00'8€£’81) 00°8£9's8 1591931 00'2/8
00°000'5£2 001 00 00°000°587 00’ 00 00000582 00°000°0Z 00°000'59¢ Jedpund 00'1£8
S6'TL9'y Ty 26°€81'91 80°858'T1 00' S1°25¢ 00'2bE'8C (00'852'2S) 00'009°08 [en3oRAUOD BPISIND 00'++9
#0'9€2'8 11 (¥0'129'T) $0'9€2'TT 00° $0°109°2 00'519'6 00’ 005196 sdiysiaquisw 8 s3nq 00°Zv9
£6'659 194 6L'8LY'E 1212588 00" 00 00°000'ZT 000069 00°001°S s|ejuay 00'6£9
$0'6LL'E 9% LEVSEL £9°502°9 00 . BLTISEY 00'09S°ET 00" 00°095°€T Guneoydng g Bunuid 00°S£9
00'S4L'1 10T (sv'cd) 8b'€20'C 00 00 00°000C 00'00€'T 00°00Z Buysiand 00'b€9
00’ 0 00°050'2 00’ 00° 00 00'050'T 00° 00°050°Z 1onelL 00°€€9
60'9vC’'S 6€ 69'61t'S €02 00’ €L'1L 000188 00 0008’8 SUOREJIUNWWIC) 00'2€9
80'S92'61 8y 71'582'sT 88'490'cZ 00’ 00°00€ 00°0SE'8Y 00' 00°0SE’8Y S3DIAI3S |RUOISSB)0Ld 00°'1€9
00'09¢’T 0 00'0002 00" 00° 00 00°000C 00° 00000 uofieonp3 g buiuiel). 00°0€9
(00°010°2) (14 95'/6S'TT 2oty 00’ 00" 00°092'91 00' 00709291 $358U2INd PO 00'92S
8b'982'T 0z 20°€T6'T 86'TLY 00’ 00 00°S6€'C 00 00°S6£°T 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |lews 00'¥2S
00’ ¥6 £5°T Via x4 00' 00 00°'ST 00°S¢ 00' sa)|ddns soueuajuiepy/ieday 00'€2S
£6'6Sb'E ¥S 1€°0LT'LY 69°60€'4S 00 ST'LE6'VT 00°08+'101 (00°029'2) 00001601 saljddns asipueypssw doys Yo S9°2ZS
0£'S10°T 14 vZ'S0v'9 9L v11'e 00’ 6b'69 00'0Z5'8 00’ 00'0Z5'8 sa||ddns Bunesado 00°225
4431 [44 75896 8b'1/2 00 9Z'9/ 00'0vT'T 00’ 0002’1 saiddns 32y0 00°'12S
00 v1 00'THL'T 00°68¢ 00 00 00°0€0C 00’ 00'0£0°2 Buipop/uLiogun 00'+1t

uonessiuiwpy - 01 chEtmmmD aqng
BNIDSAI 159404 - ZE  JuswpHedsg
ISNIdX3
007 IqeIN - TET  pung
1A 1esA ioud p.ooy suonoesues | suorpoesued | saouelquindug suoipoesuel | uwovsm Sjuswipusiy uomczm :o_ua_._umon_ JUNOdY Junoy
/P3sn % QLA - 396png QLA ata Luow Juaun) papuswy 396png pajdopy

souq)[] Xyumo)) puersy Yooy

JUNoY dnjjoy apnPx3
TT/1€/10 81.Q 03 JedA [edsly
}oday asueuwlio)iad 396png

ST
otwwwhmb

1S910,]




€1 J0o 6 abeq WV TZ:8Z:1T 220Z/€0/20 U0 JaAR1) Y[ Aq uny

£0°85b'+8c$ %61 89'6£L°21T$ 7€'S91°601$ 00°0% Or'ZIH'ET$ 00°506'122$ 00°0$ 00'506'122$ S|e10] DAIOSBI 350104 - TE  juBlLRdaQ
€0'85H'+8E 6 89'6€2°21T TE'S91°60T 00’ OV ZIV'ET 00°506'122 00 00'506'122 I 0TS
DAIDSBId }$VI04 ~ F4 2 ucwﬁfcawa ®
3SNIdX3
¥6'24S'2hTs %LE 29'9€5°721$ 8€'E9T’E$ 00°0% 92'805°S$ 00°00£'S61$ 00°0$ 00°00£°S61$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
¥6'2LS'Tves %LE 79'9€5°221$ 8E'EIT’E/S 00°0$ 92°'805'5$ 00'00£'561$ 00'0$ 00°002'561$ S[BI0]. BAIDSAU ISBI04 - TE  JuUswliedaq
00000521 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00’ PuNd VYSSId dd Wouy Jajsuel). S9'T6€
19'/b r4 6L'€T 1292 00° 12°92 000§ 00 000§ 06, 359.31U! §,10393|0) 0£°19€
AR 0§ 1€°28¢ 69°LbT 00’ 10°5h 00°00S 00 00005 sbujuses Jusunsaaur 01°19¢
00 0 00°0ST 00 00° 00’ 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST JUNOXDe UoIPNE $10309]0D) aTIe
18°€6T°LTT L€ ¢s01T'2eT 856882/ 00’ Y0'LEV'S 00000561 00’ 00000561 saxey Apsdoud o1'11g
BAIISBId 358104 - ZE€  Juswnedsq
INNIATY
3oy IAIBSDLY 153104 ~ CET pung
(81°Gb2'€2b$) 69°TH0'Eor$ (69'+18°S£19) 00°0% (£6'59c'2¥1$) 00°£2212c$ 00°01$'S$ 00°£18'126$ 5|BJ0L 0OZ MqeIN - TET pund
9'SbL'0LY'T %95 €2'80£'69b'T LL°621pS8'T 00 00°00b'50Z 00'8€8’cze’s 00'428'S 00'p10'87€’E STV1OL 3ISNIdX3
8Z'000°£L¥0'T %Lb 26°6bL'2€6°T 80°'STE'8TLT 00’ £0°v€0'€9 00'S90°1S9'E 00'bEC'TT 00°1£86£9°E SIVi01 INNIATY

S|ej0) 00Z IqeIN - TET puny

9b°ShL'0LY'T$ %95 £2°80£'691'1$ LL621'PS8'TS  00°0$ 00°00b's02$ 00'8£8°cZ€’c$ 00°+28's$ 00+10'81€'€S  STV.IOL ISNIdX3
b'SrL'0LY' TS %95 £2°802'69'1$ LL6T1'VS8'T$  00°0$ 00°00+'507$ 00°8£8'c7£’c$ 00°'v28's$ 00°+10'81€'c$ S|EI0L BAIDSBId 3S9404 - TE  JuBWLRdRQ
S|eY0].

00'0$ %bS £9'£16'S$ £€'8/0'/$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'966'21$ (00°+00'11$) 00°000'+2$ UOREAIBSUOD B Yoseasay 00Z - DY  Juswpedaqg gng
00’ 00T 00' 00702 00’ 00’ 00°02Z (00°082'6) 00°000°0T sapuaby 43I0 03 Jeysued) T1°166
0o’ 0 00°009 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°009 00 00°009 sjejuay 00'6£9
00’ 0071 05 06'88Z'9 00° 00’ 00'682'9 00'68Z'9 00" Buneondng g bunuug 00°S£9
00 0 00°£86'1 00 00° 00° 00°£86'1 (00°€10'8) 00°000°01 COUITE 00°€€9
00’ ] 00006 00° 00° 00’ 00°006 00’ 00°006 seseydund pood 0092
00" € LU0EY'T £8'69 00’ 00 00°005C 00 0070082 saliddns Bunesado 00°¢es

UOREBAIBSUOD B 401eIS3Y 007 ~ D) Juswiedaq gng
(5'221'T$ +++ 00°0$ 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ S|e10) sjuern - g€ Juswipiedag gng
6688 +++ 00° 00° 00’ 00° 00 00 00 000’14 4apun dinb3 3 sjoo) |jlews 00°'t¢S
85°€€0°2 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00° sa|ddng Bunesado 00'22s

sjuels - g Jusweds( gns

ECEVT'RLTS %ES 14'€69'S62$ 65'908'0£E$ 00°0$ LY/ '9b$ 00°005'2€9% 00'860'2$ 00°Z0v'529% $|eJ01 ddueUDIUIRY /SRRy - 8T JUawiedaq gng
00'299'v 001 00 00°860°£ 00 00° 00860/ 008602 00° 666'$-000'T$ uawdinb3 B e 00'¥9¢
00" £ 00°00£S 00°00€'y 00’ 00° 00°000°01 00 00°000°0T 666'41$-000'C$ Snpnnselyuy 00°€92

DuBUdUIRK /SOMIORY - 8T  Juawiieda gng
BAIDS3Id I$0404 - ZE  Juswiiedag

ISNIdX3
00Z IqRIN - TET  puny
Q1A Jesj Joug POy suonoesues | suoipesuRi | sadueIquNDUT suofoesued | 196png Sjuswipuswy 196png uondinsaq WNoxNy JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 3ebpng aLi [« YIUO JuaLIND papuawy 39bpng paidopy
sjouy KyrnoD) puesy yoou
OLIST
JUNo2dY dnjjoy apn|oxy 9AIIS3Id

ILEIGN

CT/TE/T0 @BQ 03 JeBA [BISIY
Hoday aduew.04194 196png




€T 40 0T 3bed WV TZ:8Z:TT 2202/€0/20 Uo 1ane1) »or Aq uny

87°682'912$ %I 6+'655'£6$ 16°9£0'201$ 00'0$ 09'06£'21$ 00°9€9'66T$ 00°0$ 00°9€9'661$ SIEI0L dAIBSIUd IS8404 - ZE  justipedaq
00°000’sZT +++ 00" 00" 00 00° 00° 00 00’ JYWI dd 03 J9gsuel) 69°'166
82'682'16 15 6v°655°26 15920201 00 09°06€'21 00'9£966T 00’ 009£9'66T 2.RDIPaN VDI o1
BAIDSBIAd JSBI0Y - ZE ucmc:tmaw@
ISNAdX3
S6'€86°c/$ %LE 86'/85°911$ 20°211'69$ 00°0$ 1+°502'5$ 00'00£'581$ 00'0$ 00°00£'681$ SIVi0L 3NN3IATY
S6'€86'c/$ %LE 86'/85°9T1$ 20'211'69$ 00°0% 14°602'S$ 00°00£'581$ 00°0$ 00'00£'581$ S|J0L IAIBSBIG ISBLI04 - TE  Juslliptedag
2667 0S T4°r4 SL'¥2 00 874 00'0S 00 000§ 06, 152401 S,40309)|0D) 0€°19¢
88'61€ 6 vhesT 95'9b 00" 65°SH 00°00S 00 00°00S sBululea jusunseaug 01°19¢
00° 0 00°0ST 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0ST 00 00°0ST UNoE UOIPNE SI0133]10D [AN A<y
ST'HE9'EL L£ 62°651°911 1£°0v8'89 00’ L0'SET'S 00000587 00° 00°000"581 saxey Apadosg 0T'11E
SRS }S8I04 - ra ucm,&tmmwa
ANNIATY
VSSId 9AI9SdUd 359404 - 98T puny
(98'¥££'95$) L6'b6 TS (£6'v6b'25$) 00°0$ £0°100°9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|EIOL SUT qery BAIdsalg 152404 - £ET  puny
79'887°15T1 %29 6L°€01°08 12°9681€T 00’ 00’ 00'000'ZT2 00 00°000°2T2 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
9L°€S6'v6 %LE 9/'86S'TET YT 10v'6L 00’ €0°700'9 00°000°212 00 00°000°212 SIVIOL 3NN3ATY
S|RJO] SUT qer sAlosald ISBI04 ~ £€£T puny
79'88¢2151% %29 6£°€01°08% 12°968'1€1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'212$ 00°0$ 00°000°212$ SIV10L 3ISNIdX3
79'882°151% %29 6£°€01°08% 12°968'1E1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'212% 00°0$ 00°000°212$ 5[R10) DAIDSAUd IS804 - 7€ Jusluledsg
79°S97'6%1 79 62°9£6'08 1L°€901€T 00° 00° 00°000'212 00’ 00°000°212 aoue.nsut 00"9€9
00°€20°2 +++ (05°2¢8) 05°2€8 00 00 00° 00’ 00 S3DIAIBS |RUOISSJ0.] 00°'1€9
BAIBSald J$aU04 - ZE ucmEEmamO
ISN3dX3
9/'€56'v6$ %LE 9/°865'ZET$ Y2 10v'6/$ 00'0$ £0°100'9% 00°000'212$ 00°0$ 00°000'212$ SIVL0L 3NNIATY
9/'€56'¥6$ %LE 9/'865°Z€1$ YT 10v'64$ 00°0$ £0°1009% 00'000°212$ 00'0$ 00°000°212$ SIPJ0] BAIISDAG 359104 - 2 Juswiedaq
$£'8€ LS 19°'12 6£82 00’ 6€'8Z 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, 353433 S,J0103)|0D 0€°19€
96'8€S 1S 92'16€ $L'801 00 W' 00°008 00 00°008 sbutules Jusunsanur 01'19¢
00 0 00°0ST 00° 00° 00’ 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST UNOJDE UOIPNE. S10339]10D) aTIE
9b'9/£'v6 iy 68'S£0'ZET T1'$96'8L 00* TT068's 00°000°1TZ 00’ 00°000°112 saxe} Apadold o1'1IE
SAIBSBIY 1SDI04 - ZE u:wEtmamQ
INNIATY
SUYT ger| 2A19S2.4d I$0104 - £€T pung
(60°588'111$) $6'96£'6$ (6'100'9€$) 00'0$ (bT°b06°2$) (00°502'92$) 00'0$ (00°502°9z$) S|PI0L 94139y DAIDSDId SR04 - ZTET  puny
£0'8S'+8E %6Y 89'6£4'211 T€°S91°60T 00 b ZIY'ET 00°506’122 00* 00°S06'12¢C STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
¥6'2LS'Tve %LE 79'9€5°221 8E'E9T'EL 00 97°805'S 00°00£'s61 00’ 00°00£'S61 STVLOL INNIATY

SIRIO] DHIDY SAIDSDI JSDI04 - ZET  puny

£0°85H'p8ES %6v 89'6EL°21T$ 7£'S91°601$ 00'0% 0b'2Iv'eT$ 00°506'122$ 00'0$ 00°506'122% SIV1OL ISNIdX3
D11J9Y DAIBSDI 353104 - ZET  puny
QLA 1B3A 101d p.ooy suoesuel | suonpesues| SaduURIqUINOUT suolpesuel} 196png SUBWpUBWY 196png uoRdudsaqg JuUnodDY JUNoXDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png aia ala YIUO Juann) papuawy 396png pajdopy
spouy1 Aoy puepsy yox
o?ﬁwnw.WM—wmQ
JUNo022Y dnjjoy apn|px3 mmo 10
TT/1E/T0 @1Q 0] 12D |BISIY } d

Hoday aduew.ioyiad 3obpng




€1 J0 17 9beq WV TZ:82:TT 2202/€0/20 U0 Janex) yor Aq uny

s
890114 (02 ¥b¥'61$) 0L'bb'61$ 00'0$ 12298 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SiR101 dA0Idw] BSIN0D JI0D "d'd - TEE  puny
00 +++ 00° 00° 00 00 00 00’ 00 SIV101 3ISNIdX3
+8'901'p1 +++ (0L v¥'6T) 0L'vhb'6T 00° 1229 00 00’ 00" SIVLOL INNIATY
SIeI0 ] N>9:_EH asIN0) J109 *d'd - TEE punyg
+8'901'b1$ +++ (0£'+bb'61$) 0Lvrh'61$ 00°0% 12°29/$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
$8'901'b1$ +++ (02 ¥bb'61$) 0L'vhb'61$ 00°0$ 12°29/$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ SIRI0) DAIBSBIG IS3I04 - ZTE  JusWwRdag
SLLEV'STS +++  (000ge’s1s$) 00°0€Z'£1$ 00°0$ 0S°0£/$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ SIPI0L pUnd He) 409 dd - 68 Jusedag gng
SLLEY'ST +++ (000ge’£1) 00°0£2°£T 00 05°0£L 00 00 00* $33) J0b ynig uelpur €0°/bE
pung 1e) 4109 dd - 68 Juswedaq qns
$8'£€1 +++ (Sb°0£T) SH°0LT 00" 1L°1€ 00 00* 00’ sbuiules Juaunsaaug 0T T9€
(S£°89%'1) +++ (STHb07) STt 00 00 00" 00 00 39} 4106 Yynig uelpu] £0°/bE
DAIBSTL 3SVI04 ~ ré u:méﬂmama
3INN3ATY
W>O.—QEN ISINOD 3109 "d'y - TEE puny
£6'88% (zS'ep1$) ISEVIS 00'0$ 81've$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% SIPI01 Jed ajig ‘foid 3ded ‘g4 - £ puny
V8L +++ 00" 00° 00 00° 00" 00° 00’ STV101 ISN3IdXI
¥pL97 +++ (zs°epbT) T8'EpT 00° 81'HT 00’ 00* 00 SIYL0L 3NNIATY
S{e10] Jed 9xg ‘foid 3de) "d'd4 - ggg  puny
Lb'8L$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL ISN3dX3I
LV'8L$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ S{BI0L BAIDSDId 3S9U04 - 7€ Juswiiedag
8L +++ 00 00 00° 00' 00 00 00 saliddns adueusjuieiy/seday 00'€2S
DAIDSBL ISVI04 ~ € u:mﬂ_ﬁamwo
3ISN3dX3T
vb'L9T$ +++ (z5°€p1$) IS'EPT$ 00'0% 81°¥¢$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
bb'/91$ +++ (zsepr1$) 75'EpT$ 00°0% 81'vC$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S[E0) BAIBSBId 359404 - TE  Jusweda(
¥b'L9T +++ (zs'evt) [AX 321 00" 8T'vZ 00 00' 00’ sbuu.es Jusunsaaug 01'19¢
SAIDSDI }SBI0Y ~ € u:mEf_mamQ
INNIATY
jed oig “foid "We) "g'd - 0£¢  puny
(€€°50£'2h1$) 6v°820°61% (6v'+96'2£$) 00°0$ (61'581°2$) (00°9£6'£1$) 0003 (00°956°€1$) SIe101 VSSI SAIDSBId 3153104 - 9ET  puny
87'687'912 %S 6b'65526 15°9£0'201 00 09°06£'2T 00'9€9°661 00 00'9£9°661 SIY101 ISNIdXI
S6°€86'€L %LE 86°£85°911 2021’69 00 1¥°'s02's 00°00£'S81T 00’ 00°00£'S8T SIVLOL INNIARY

S|2I0L VSSId dA19S01d 353404 - 9ET puny

82°682'917$ %I1S 6b'655'26$ 15'9/0'201$ 00'0% 09'06€£21$ 00°9€9'661$ 00'0% 00'9£9'661% SW1O0L ISNIdX3
VSSId aAl9sald 153104 - 9T  puny
ALA Jea, Joud p,ooy suonoesuel | suoipesues $3DURIGWINOUT suoipesuel | 19bpng SsjuaWpUBWY 196png uondunsaq Junody JUNoXY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png ata alA LQUOW Juaun) papusiy 19bpng paydopy
srouy] %unor) puesy ooy
PLOSIq
JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnjaxg IAIISIIJ

18910

CZ/1£/T0 93eQ 0] JBDA |RISIY
Hoday aouew.04iad 396png




€T 4o Z1 abeg WY TZ:8Z:TT 2202/€0/2Z0 U0 JaAe1) 43¢ Aq uny

(0£°15p'E528) vZ'188% (vz'188%) 00'0$ 9% 15$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sie30), Buidwie) 13 Aemipds Jopunyy pnot - ggg  puny
T9°L6T'vET +++ (67°£81'T) 61°/81'1 00 00 00’ 00 00 SIVI0L ISNIdX3 &
26°59/ +++ (s6°50€) §6'S0€ 00 9W'1S 00° 00 00* STIVL0L INNIATY
sje0] Buidwe) g Aemipds Japunyy pnot - ggg  pund
29'L61'vET$ +++ (61°£81'1%) 61'/81°T$ 00'0$ 0003 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ STVLOL ISN3dX3
29°L6T'vETS +++ (61°£81'1%) 61°/81°1$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°03% 00°0% 00°0% RI0] BAIDSBId IS9104 - £ Juswnedaq
¥b'066'422 +++ 00 00 00 00* 00 00 00 000'ST$ 49A0 3npnnseyu] 0029
00 +++ (00°061) 00061 00 00 00’ 00 00" SRS [eUOISSB)0.d 00°'1€9
$6°016'c +++ (61°266) 61°266 00 00 00 00 00 000°T$ 4opun dinbz g sjoo] jjews 00'¥2S
98'9¥9'T +++ 00’ 00 00 00° 00 00 00 saliddns oueuajuien/Jeday 00°€2S
8£°6v9 +++ 00° 00 00 00 00 00 00’ sayddns bunesado 00'Zes
BAIDSBI ISBI04 - 7§ jusiiedag
3SN3dX3
26°59/% +++ (S6°50£$) S6'S0c$ 00'0$ 9b°15$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ SWVLOL INNIATY
76'S9/$ +++ (S6'S0€$) S6°S0E$ 00°0$ 9b'16$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% S|JOL SAIISDId 3ISRI04 ~ ZE  juswiuiedag
76°59L +++ (56'50£) S6°S0E 00 91§ 00 00 00 sbuluses jJusunsaruy 0T°19¢
BAIISBId 183104 - 7€ Judwnuedag
INNIAY
Busdure) g Aeminds BpUNyy pno - 9ggg  puny
(£1°86£'021%) 69'€81'55$ 1£769's$ 00°0$ £8'/54'2$ 00'5/8°06$ 00°0$ 00'5/8°06$ Sie30) 4dwy PNsUO) B s31s3104-dofPAsq - §EE  puny
ST'/£5°952 +++ 9T THT (91°142) 00" 00 00 00’ 00 SVi01 ISN3dX3
80'6£/'SET %6E S8'vTb'SS ST0Sb'SE 00 €8°'451'C 00°5/8'06 00" 00'S/8'06 SIVLOL INNIATY
Siejo) 4dwi PNRSUO) 3 sysatod-dojpaaq - SE€E puny
GZ'/£5'957$ +++ 91'142$ (91°1H2$) 00'0% 00°03% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIY101 ISN3dX3
GZ°/£5'952$ +++ 9T 1+2$ (91'182%) 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°03% 00°0% S|RI0) BAIISDI ISDI04 - ZE  Judwedaq
10°S8b'ST2 +++ 00’ 00° 00 00 00 00 00 000ST$ 4940 aunpnasesyuy 00°£9L
LY LTH'9E +++ 9T'THe (C1%374) 00 00 00 00 00 $52160.1d Ul LOIPNISUCD 00°59Z
LLbT9'Y +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 666'¢1$-000'2$ impnaseyu] 00°€9Z
BALIDSBI ISDI0Y - ZE u:mEtmamQ
3SN3dX3
80'6££'SET$ %6E S8'H2H 554 S1°0S¥’SE$ 00'0$ £8'/5.'T$ 00'5/8'06% 00'0$ 00'5/8°06$ SIV.LOL INNIARS
80°6££'SET$ %6E S8'¥Cr’55$ ST0Sb'se$ 00'0$ €87/5/'7$ 00'5/8°06% 00'0$ 00'5/8°06% SIEJ0L BAIDSDId IS804 - TS  Juslipiedsg
8L'bS +++ ez 8T 00 LE7TT 00 00 00 06, 15949)ui S,40133)10D 0£°19€
6£'658 +++ (br'210'T) vpL10'T 00" ¥6'LL1 00 00 00 sbuju.ea Juawisaauy 0T°19¢
16'4Z8'vET 8¢ 99'b5H'95 YE'0THbE 00° T5'L95°C 00°5£8'06 00 00°5/8°06 saxe) Apadosd OT°T1€
INIBSVU }SVI04 - r4 u:wEfmawa
INNIAY
Jdwiy pnigsuo) g s)saiog4-dojoaaq - €€ pung
QLA JesA Joud POy suoioesuel] suofpdesuel] sDuRIGUNDUZ suoippesues] umavzm Sjuswipuswy ummU:m co_ua_._umwo JUNOXY Junodoy
/Pasn % Q1A -196png alA ala YuoW Juaiin) papualy 396png paydopy
souyy Xyuno) puepy ooy
JOLIST
JuUNo2dY dnjjoy apnjoxg IAIISIIq

1S310,]

Z2/1€/T0 93eQ 01 Jed [edSly
Hoday aduew.io)iad 3o6png




€T Jo €T abeq

WY TZ:82:1T 220Z/€0/20 U 19ne1) yar Aq uny

Q
(22°6££b07'13$) (P1°06£'S6+$) P1'756'//8% (00°009'+$) 0£:050'b10'1$ 00'796'2/£$ 00°01+'S$ 00°255'2/€$ S|RIOL puein
79°081'SZ1'Y %LS 19°€69°£6L'T 6€1L'82L'E 00°009'y T ISE'YOE 00°800°T£5°9 00v28's 00'p81'525°9 STv10L ISNIdX3
0b'108°026'C %L9 LY E0E°T0E'T €6°999'909't 00 (AN 2 V5 00°0£6806°9 00'¥€2'1T 00°9€££68°9 SIVLOL INNIATY
SiRI0 ] puein
(06°781'51$) (95°0b1'291'1$)  95°0H1291'1$ 00°0% £2°868'8/1'1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% S[PI0L pund uilep ulAle - 809  puny
89'€8¢2'ST +++ (82°545vT) 87°5/5'%T 00" 0S°£26°€ 00 00 00 SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
84001 +++ (b8°STL'981'T)  #8°STZ'981'1 00 ££°'578'281"1 00’ 00° 00 STYLOL 3NNIATY
SIEI0) pung Wlep UMW - 809  Puny
89'€87'ST$ +++ (82'5£5've$) 82°5/5've$ 00°0$ 0S°'/26'c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIVLOL ISNIIAT
89'€87'ST$ +++ (82°5/5'vT$) 87'6/5'vT$ 00°0% 0S'£26'¢$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ S{RJ0] SAIDSIId 359104 - TE Juduliedag
00°0% +++ (05'£z6'c$) 05°/26'¢$ 00'0$ 0S/26'c$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ Sje10] sjueln - gg  uawuedaq qng
00 +++ (05°£26'€) 05°£26'€ 00 05°£26'E 00’ 00’ 00 S3VIAIIS [2UOISS3)0.d 00'1€9
sjueln - g¢ w:wﬁctmawa aqns
00 +++ (82¥58'81) 8/'58'81 00 00’ 00° 00 00 000ST$ J9A0 dumonnselu] 0029
TT88s'E +++ 00’ 00" 00 00" 00 00" 00 000°s$ Jan0 Buispowsy Buipjing 0099/
£8'922°11 +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00 00 00* 00 666'51$-000'2$ asmpnuselur 00'€9/
00 +++ (00°066) 00°066 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00 SIDIAISS |RUOISSJ0I] 00°'1€9
65'89% +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 saljddng sdueusjuie/sedsy 00°€2S
00’ +++ (00°c08) 00°€08 00 00 00 00 00’ sa)ddns Bunesado 00225
DAIBSDId 158104 ~ Z€ wcwc\_ﬁmawa
ISNIdX3
8£'00T$ +++ (b8'STL'98T'1$)  +8'ST/'981'T$ 00°0$ ££'5¢8'281'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
8'001$ +++ (b8'S1£/981'T$)  8'ST/'981°1$ 00°0$ £/'G28'781'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|R10] DAIBSDId 153404 - ZE  Juswpedaqg
00'0$ +4++ (00°008'286%) 00°008'786% 00°0% 00°008'286% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|ej0L SjueRID - € JusWuedaq gng
00 +++ (00°008'z86) 00°008°286 00 00008286 00" 00° 00 uoReaIdaAgaINNd-sjuelb 8307 0L'(€E
sjuesn - gg  Juswpedsg qng
00 +++ (¥S'254'502) $5'252'€0T 00" 00°000'002 00 00’ 00 $80.Nn0s 3jeAld 4y suoanquIuo) 0T'¥9€
8£°00T +++ (og'g9t) 0€°€91 00" VA T4 00’ 00’ 00 sbuluies juaunssaur 01'T9€
BA19S3ld 159104 ~ ZE pcmﬁ_tmawa
INNIATY
pung uiiely uiMew - 809 puny
(LA 1eaA J0ud P9y suooesuelj suoipesuesf Ssaouesquindug suoippesuel | uwmu:m Sjuswipuswy uwmuzm co_ua_._umwn_ JUNOY Junody
/P3sn % QLA - 396png ata ata Y3uoW Juain) papuswy 196png paydopy
siouyq)] Aymo)) puepsy yooy

JUN02Y dnjjoy apnjoxg
CT/TE/T0 21.Q 01 JedA [edsly
Hoday aduew.04idd 196png

ST
ot%wumb

31S910,]




Rock
Island
County

February 3", 2022

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
January 31%, 2022 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
January, 2022 as the seventh month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

Current year interest received in January, 2022 $ 1,562.00
Prior year interest received in January, 2021 $ 1,587.00
Current year accrual for January 31%, 2022 $ 6,949.00
Prior year accrual for January 31%, 2021 $ 7,159.00

Monthly interest for January is averaging around .35% interest rate on investments.

Our Final Tax Distribution was sent out on January 24", 2022 as we closed out the tax season.

|

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

S B

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277. Rack Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511

www rockislandcounty.org

44



2202 ‘¢ Aeniga ‘Aepsiny

| 0 | sebeyq

uewdeyy Aosepy uesn

' L6£°0S0°6S SC'SLE0P0'vS Spung g} ‘{ej0) pues
cT06Y'18Z'1S 1Z°188°'101$ pung ue uinvepw 809 pung uien uiniepy 809
TTYEY'Z0ZS 9.'28€'202$ Buidwed  Aemjds sepunyy pno 9ee  Buidwe) g Aemiyds sepunyy pno 9eg
95°628°C0LS €L1L0'10LS 4dw) yonasuog ¥ sisasod-dojensg SEE  Jdwijonisuod ¥ siselo4-dojersq e
S1'602'221$ v6'2v6'9ZL$ aaosdw; 8suN0Y 109 "' %3 aAoidw) 8sun0 109 "d'4 (354
$S'L61°G6$ 9€'€L1'G6S 1ed axig ‘foud 1ded "d'4 0ge 1ed oxig “foud 1ded "d'4 0ee
Lgeee'eoLs 0.°025'041L$ VSSid sMaesald 1sa104 oel VSSId aMesald 1salo4 9€L
L6'se2'zees 88'651°22¢$ Suj qery anasald Jsel04 ecl SU| ger] dA19s3ld 1sa104 €el
Zy'S6E /518 96'662'GoL$ oJ18y aAI9sald 1Sal04 et 8.9y dAIasald 159104 ZelL
16°961°€9¢$ 25°069°28v$ 00Z iqeiN L€ 007 iqeiN LEL
¥6°0£6°229'L$ £5°065°199°1$ dAI9SaLd J50404 ogl BAI8s8Id 150104 o€l
aouejeg Bujpug souejeg BujuujBag uopduosaq pung Bukeq pung Bujfed uopdussag pung

Junoday - pung Ag poday ‘Bupnsry Arewwng
TZOZ/LE/L ‘93eQ OL - ZZOZ/}/} :838Q WoL4

Modoay pung ssol)

UISIg 8A19S3.d 1Sal04 D1

SIONV 1va ONM3 SAgSS I8 153590

45



220z '1¢ Lenuer ‘Aepuopy 1 jo | sabey uewdeyn Aosepy esn

88'195°18= 2202 ‘'AMVNNVI NI GINYV3 1SIHIINI ‘d’d Spund 01 ‘[B10 puesg
€L's2$ . pung uiuep uinvep 809 pung unieyy uinepy 809
9r'iss ) Buidweg g Aemjudg sspunyy pnoy gee  Buidwed g Aempdg sapunyy pnon 9€e
10618 Jdw} prsuo) g sjsalod-dojersq gee  adwj Jonagsuod B sisaio-dojeasq Gee
LLLES arosdus) esun0) J10S 'd'd X anoidwy 881n09 09 ‘9’4 LEE
8L'ves led axig “foud '1ded ‘g4 oee 1ed oxig “foid 1ded "d'4 oee
vE'0LS VSSId aMesald 1salo4 otl VSSid aA18sa1 158104 9€1
18°0LLS SUj qer] 9AI9Sald }S3I04 (x4} SUj qet aAI9Sald 159104 51}
ez LLS . AU}y dAI9S3d 1S9104 ZeL AUNdY 9AI9SAI 158104 ZEL
29'65€$ 00Z iqeIN LEL 007 IqeIN LEL
05°9¢9% 9AIBSAId }S8104 otl 9AI9S31d }S0104 oct
s}pai) [ejo) uopduasag pung Bujhed pung Bujkeyq uondiiosag pung

JUNo2DY - pung Ag poday ‘Bupsi Arewiwing
ZTOZ/ielL 93e@ OL - ZZOZ/L/) :9)eQ wolg
C20¢ AGVNNVT NTOINgva IS393IN
Hoday pung ssou)

PUIsIq 8AI9SaId 159104 DN

46



47

- %.8'8¥ 6¥'655 L6 09°06€°ZL - - - - - - - 60°056'601 VSSId d4 o€l

- %8LLE 6.€0L°08 - - - - - - - - 6.°€01'08 qer a4 gcL

- %1805 89°6ELZLL ZreIvel - - 200 - - - - 80251921 ey dA ZEL

00'1€ %62 v €2°80L°69% L EL'8Y8'80L | /Z'166'G6 | 85195 - - - (86°0) - £2'801°59°L 007 1el

00°9% %LE LY £1°€0L'€90°L Z¥'966°+6 0ZSELVE | 8L'OEL] 00°G¥9 000097 00009% __|(88'L) - SO'¥ZET6L'L EES) €l

CETREES Jebpng soueleg lloikeg swiey aL L) s.0d SOd WUON | Srv sebueyd souefeg SWEN | #pung
soueleq JO anuaAey leubiQ jo paJaquinousun Buipuelsing | Joud ppy panoiddy paJsaquinousun puny

10 10 swien puads 0} Yo %, wauny
penang

%V

$)}93y) aduejeq jeu )

eg pinoys

Spung aAlasald }S9404

AQjunoy puejs) yo0y

2coz/Lell

‘ ﬁ *




48

- %¥0'€S 2L°011°€0} 65°2LL'0) - - - - - - - 1€°€88°CLL VSSid d4 o€l
- %1LL'ST 8 LLLEY - 00'0le 9€'612'2 - - - - 00'000'6Z PL961°L2 qein d4 €l
- %Ly vE L6'L¥S°L01 26°68¥'vL - - (€0°0) - - - - 16°1€0'221 amsy d4 433
00°0% %EL'EY Y ¥69'Ehb’L 18'L¥6°20L L1°9G€°LS SL2ZL9'v L¥'GGE'e - - (Zg0gl) - LE°611°009°L ooz LEL
00°L€ %21 9% 90°291°€61°L 0.'L0¥'G8 10°089'GS S0'9ve’'L - - - (9Z°8v¢) - A A |es8usg 0gl
CETREETTS 1ebpng 3oUEjeg 101k Swie) aL ) 5.0d SOd WUOW | Sy sabuey) soueleg aWeN | #pung
aouejeg Jo anuanay lebio jo pasaqunousun Buipueysing | Joud ppy panosddy pasaquinousun pung
40 1IN0 swieD puads 0} Yo7 % wauny
pengng

%lv

s}99YyD aoue|eq |eu|

8g pinoys

Spun4 aAlasald }Sa9104

Auno) puejs| yooy

1202/1E/L

*




49

¥.°199'8 TLT9s'LLT'T - - 2L296'212'L 82'6/5'vT p8'GLL'O8L'L | 9L°ZZY'GLL punj uliep uiepy 809
89'G95'86 T ver'zoz - - 2T ¥ey'zoz 612811 G6'G0E 9v'SLE'c0Z dwepghemids 17| oee
68'20€'201 60°TLL'SSL al'ive G8'¥Zh'SS 0t'885'€0. - GL0Sb'SE GZ'8€1'899 jsuoDpsisalod ‘AeQ|  GeE

- ST'S0L‘LZT - - G1'50.2'22) - 0L¥¥¥'6lL S¥°'092'801 dwjesiog oo 1ee
0,2¢ vS°L6L1'S6 - - ¥G'26.'G6 - Z5'erl 20'¥59'G6 Yedayig!  oge
gl°210'0Z1 00'¥9€'Z8T 6'655'26 86°/85'9L1 LG'GEE'eol 16'920'201 z0'zLL'69 00°00€'961 VSSiddd|  9gl
82'09.'66 Z1°TT0'v8E 6.°€01'08 9.°865'Z€1 GLL2G'LEE 12'968°1EL ¥z 10v'6L 21'220'v8e gerndd, ¢gl
00°000'50Z 9€°Z61L9T 89°6€.'ZL1 29'9€6'221 Zr'G6E'LGL 2€'991'601 8e'€9l'cL 9€°/6£'€61 amed dd! zel
95°€69'LEL'L | Y9 IPTCIL €2°80L'69V'L | Z¥'TS6'LE6'L | S L68'SHT LL6TL'PS8'L | 8GZLL'SLLL | YOVLE'YEE 00Z| gL
9G'¥06'0¥0°'L | 90°'TSS'E69°T €L°€0L'€90'L | G0'9Z0'6¥L'L | #2'829'L09'L LT'GT6'G0S'L | S6'€09'vZ¥ L | 90°0S6'889'L [eJoU89|  0gl

EYVELEN| aouejeg apen 19A paAlgay 1o A aouejeg aleq o} aleq 0} L2/0€/9 JO aweN pun4 # pun4

YJUuoy g pun4g UOHN_._QOEQNCD 10N wmm:maxm 1ON sanusnay pund jusiung wwwcoaxm L2/LIL| ®NuUdBAdY LgZ/L/. (se aouejeg pun4

pajsbpng pajebpng

saosuejeg pund

spung aAIasald }S9404

AQuno) puejsi o0y

2202/1€/1




50

S0'60€°L1L 00°TOE 8% - - 00°'1L0E'8¥ 89'€82'G1 8/°001 06°€8¥'€9 pung ulye uine| 809
¥8'101°1L.8 €1°85€°S02 - - €1°85€'502 29'L61'PET 26692 €9'68.'8EY dweoghemyds 17, 9ge
0L°120'9% 91°089°0£L G/'296'¢6 2609712 66°188'609 §Z'1£5'95¢ 80'6EL'GEL 91°089'0€. lsuoD®psisalod 'A3Ql  Gee

- LY'69L°T6 - - Lv'691°L6 - ¥8'90L'v1 €9'299'2/ dwjssi0g 09| 1eg
G.'8bE 90°£05°'S6 - - 9020666 1¥'8. vy 291 60'8L¥'G6 Wedayg oge
GE'ZEL'89 €8°€76°L9T ZL0LL'E0) S09Lb'02Z1 05'819'0G1) 8768Z'9Le G6'C86'C. £8'€26'262 vSSiddd  ogl
GZ'680'€6 60°€ES LIy 8 LLL'EY A TAR LT €2'812'.€€ 29882161 9/°€56'v6 60°€55'€6E geridd| eel
S0TZLLLL LEYIY'E9T 16°1¥G'201 90°LZ¥'v61 82°6.G'9L1 £0°'9S¥'8E ¥6°'2.5'2he LEYOp'8LE amey d4| eel
G9'S8E'e/T'L | 88°LE689 YSve9'eyy'L | ZL6V6'LIS'L | 07289 ov'S¥L'0/¥'L | 82°000°Lb0'L 882 ¥y 007/ Il
9¥'100°/EL'L | 62VOV'98T'T 90'/9L°¢6l°L | 98'850'8/2'L | 8¥'ZLS'LOL'L L2'20€'96E'L | LY OLP'LLE'L 6270'981°1 |essusn| gl

ANIBSY aouejeg SpEA 1A pan@oay oA aouejeg aleq 0} aleqg 02/0€/9 J0 aweN pung #pung

YJuon ¢ pun4 Uwaw_._ao._namcD 10N mmw:onxm_ 1ON sanuaAay pungd juaung) mowcmaxm_ 0¢/1/L |0} anUBA3Y 0Z/L/.|se |ouejeqg pun4

pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

spung aAlasald }Sa104

AQunoy puejs| ooy

120Z/LE/L

|




21296'112'L 05226 - 00°000°L82'L | 2z 06t pung uilepy uinjei 809
Zevev'coe - - 00000202 [44 4% %4 dwedghem|ds 17 9¢ee
96'628'c0. - - 00°000'€0. 9G'6¢8 ‘JsuoDRIsalo4-'AeQ Gee
G1'502'/2L - - 00°000°22L G1'60. dwj 8s10 jloD Lee
$G'16.'G6 - - 00°000'G6 ¥5'.6. yied aig (01%
1G'gee'eol - - 00°000'c9L (Repeion VSSId d4 9¢cl
16°'6eZ'ZEE - - 00°000°Zce 16°G€C qel d4 eel
G651 - - 00°000°/GL [AA{51 8ll9y d4 (4%}
0.'602'292 LT'166'G6 - 00°000°2G¢€ 16'961'9 ooz 1€l
¥/ 'G£8'88S'L 02'SEL'pE - 00°000°819°'L ! ¥#6'0.6'F [eJjausn 0cl

doueleg ysen swie|D SJUSWISOAU| | SJUSWISBAU| ysen sweN pun4 # pun4

wua ] -buo

saouejeg yseo

sSpung aAIasald }So104

Auno) puejsj yo0y

ceoe/iell

|

51



00°L0g '8P 0C'G6. - 00°000'6% 0C'96 pung uiuep uintepy 809
€1'85€'602 - - 00°000'502 €1'8G¢ dwedglemds 17 9¢e
66'188°'65¢ 00'Z.0'vE - 00°000'c6€ 66°€G6 JsuoDRgIsalo4-"ASQg gee
Lv'69.°'L6 - - 00°000°'L6 Ly'69. dwj 8s109 Jj09 LEE
90°205'G6 - - 00'000'G6 90°20S ujed ayig oce
05819051 - - 00°000°'0G1 05819 VYSSid d4 ot
€28lz'/cE 00°0L¢C - 00000°.€€ £C'8cy qeii d4 €el
82'6.G'9/1 - - 00°000'921 8C'6.G i3y d4 cel
€1 '6GE'EPT L1'9Se'LS - 00'000°'L62 vZSsLL'e 007 LEL
9€'JEV'6L0°L 10°089'GS - 00°000'82L'L | LE£LLL'L jejsus) Ocl

aoueleg yse)n swien SJUSWIISBAU| | SJuBWIISaAUL| ysen awepN pun4 # pung

w9} -buoq

saouejeg yseo

Spun4 aAlasald }sal104

AQuno) puejs] a0y

Lcoci/iell

| |

52



February 2022 Clubhouse Report

January Sales Numbers:

2022 2021 2020
Golf Revenue $312.00 $88.00 0
Number Passes Sold 5 4 0
Pass $ Collected $3625.00 $2670.00 0
ProShop Sales 0 0 0
Total 2022
Season Passes sold 5 6 22

The month of January was the very typical slow month around the golf course.
The course remains closed for the season, and customer flow for season passes and
merchandise is nearly non-existent. Overall there is not much to say. | took some
vacation the first half of the month. Once | came back, | was here for a couple days,
then came down with Covid, so | was out for over a week sick. | came back for a few
more days, had jury duty at the end of the month, and that was that.

Among the various things worked on during the month of January:

e Welcome letters for returning outings, pass holders, leagues prepping to be sent
out

e Updating Website for 2021 season

e Updating POS System for 2021 season

e Confirming dates of this year’s scheduled outings

| have been reaching out to the golf outings scheduled for the upcoming season, to
let them know status of things at the golf course, and what we anticipate for the 2022
season. Response has been very slow. Most of that has to do with the amount of time |
have missed and the cold weather does not have many people thinking golf. As we
head into February | am beginning to reach out to the golf leagues to see what their
plans are for the 2022 season, continuing to confirm golf outings for the upcoming
season, and catching up on some classes that need to be renewed for this season.

53



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___ Indian Bluff

For the Month of _January For eI§1t'eserve
District
Rock Island County, [Hlinois

January was somewhat mild weather wise and allowed us to get out and continue working on tree removal
as well as normal equipment and shop maintenance tasks.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Continued clearcutting and disposal of nuisance timber
Continued removal of dead and dying ash trees.
Painted Tee markers

Refurbished memorial benches

Painted all yardage plates

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed.
* Continued grinding and refurbishing all reel stock

® Tore down and re-assembled pesticide spraying equipment

Course/General facility conditions- dormant for the season
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— removal of ash trees will continue as the weather allows.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 2/3/22

54



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest

Preserve
For the Month of January 2022 District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff has been plowing the Illiniwek and Dorrance during January. Staff keeps
the front parking lot at Dorrance open so individuals that want to use the trails have a place to park. Staff
keeps all parking areas at Illiniwek open so the public can use the trails and sledding hill. Using the
skidsteer and grapple bucket staff was able to finish clearing the trees and burning them behind the old
baseball diamonds. Trees removed were Siberian elm and mulberry.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Misc. cleaning in the maintenance building.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Staff wrapped up equipment maintenance during
January on all mowers. This included oil changes, filter changes, new trans axle fluid on front deck
mowers, replace idle arm on zero turn, new mowing blades. We are still waiting for new mower deck
from Holland and Sons. The previous deck was totaled during an accident at Dorrance last summer.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The trails at Illiniwek and Dorrance have been open the
entire month of January. They have been busy with people on snow shoes, cross country skis, hikers, and
trail runners.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Normal

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities, events, or outings.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — As weather allows staff will be conducting forest management activities at
Iliniwek which includes honeysuckle removal and thinning. When parts arrive we will also be stump
grinding in the campground at Illiniwek.

Misc. Bald eagles have been a common site at Illiniwek in J anuary. They have been using the
cottonwood trees along the river to roost. During more adverse weather they have been using the large
oak trees in the forest to roost because they offer more shelter from the weather. The sledding hill at
Illiniwek has been extremely busy. Staff also continues to haul rip rap and dump along the river bank to
stop erosion.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__2-4-2021

55



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder
For the Month of _January 2022

Grounds Maintenance performed--

¢ Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

e Cleaned pit toilets as needed

* Replaced broken toilet seat at tower parking lot pit toilet

¢ Finished pruning of trees

¢ Continued to removed hazard trees in Indian Meadow Campground and started removals in Horse

Corral

¢ Plowed snow as needed

* Started splitting and stacking firewood for the 2022 camping season

* Replaced several legs as needed on picnic tables and continue to perform maintenance as needed
Building Maintenance projects performed--

* Replaced faulty outlet in maintenance shop

¢ Fixed garage door opener in maintenance shop and lubed the tracks

* Dusted and cleaned all wood surfaces in park office

* Purchased two countertops to be installed in the park office
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

* Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

* Staff have been working on annual maintenance on all equipment. They are performing all

recommended maintenance in compliance with the owners manuals.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails have seen some
hiking activity on the warmer days. We have seen patronage drop off significantly since the cold temps
have set in.
Vandalism report--One pit toilet seat was broken off the commode and all four rolls of toilet paper were
burned at the tower parking lot.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of J anuary 2022.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of January 2022.

Weather conditions-—-Weather was a little colder than normal for this time of year.

56



Activities/Events/Outings held at park-- The Loud Thunder Archery Hunt ended on January 16, 2022.
Participants in our hunt and the disabled veterans hunt combined harvested 38 deer this year. I have been
in contact with the organizers of the 4STA hike and the LT50 race recently and they are planning on
coming out again for 2022.

Volunteer Hours--I have one volunteer who has worked removing fallen trees off the trails as needed.

He has contributed 10 hours during the month of J anuary 2022.

January has been a productive month here at Loud Thunder. Staff have been working hard on
equipment maintenance and removing hazard trees out on the grounds as weather permits. We will be
continuing to work on equipment moving forward and working out on the grounds when the weather
cooperates.

I successtully recertified as a Certified Playground Safety Inspector this month which was paid
for with grant monies from IPARKS totaling $645. I also attended the annual Virtual International
Society of Arboriculture conference and obtained my necessary CEU’s.

I have applied for the 2022 camping license and the 2022 boat rental license. I and all of my
staff completed pesticide safety training and testing and are licensed for the next three years as required by
law. Talso recently applied for a grant with the River Action Committee for funding to build a fishing
dock at the water’s edge below Indian Meadows Campground. This is a very popular shore fishing
location and the vegetation which helps to control erosion is almost nonexistent due to the heavy traffic.
If I can get a fishing dock in this location it will assist anglers and help to keep the shoreline from sluffing
off into Lake George.

This month a person named Luke Guyton reached out to me in regard to utilizing the Horse
Corral Shelter as a starting and finishing point for a dirt road bike ride he is hoping to host this September.
Attached is his request and he is aware that he will need to provide insurance listing Loud Thunder as

“additionally insured” to hold the event here.

Ben Mills Superintendent 2/02/2022

57



The event is being put on by Fitwave Gravel. Our mission is to get people outside and active,
pushing themselves beyond their comfort zone, to grow mentally and physically stronger. We
are hosting four events in 2022 around the Quad Cities area.

The event will take place on Sunday, September 11, 2022 and will be called the Hammer 100.
The start/finish will be at the horse corral and offer three different distances ranging from 30-
100 miles where participants will be riding on gravel roads.

Each distance option will start at different times which will reduce the number of participants
leaving the park at the same time. Participants will be escorted out of the park in what is called a
neutral roll out. This means speeds will be kept around 15mph, keeping all participants together.
Once out of the park, participants will be allowed to go at their own pace, some being
competitive, while others enjoy the scenery.

After finishing the event, riders will be encouraged to stick around and share stories of their day.
We would like to provide some sort of food and beverage, but this is not set in stone. If a can of
beer is provided, participants will be required to show ID.

Participants will be required to adhere to all park rules and rules of the road. If someone is
caught breaking one of these rules, they will immediately be asked to withdraw from the event.
Participants caught littering will also be asked to withdraw from the event . We will rent two
porta-potties so as to not overwhelm the bathroom facilities on site. The event will have
liability insurance and Loud Thunder Forest Preserve will be listed on the policy. Participants will
also be required to sign a liability waiver prior to the event.

Let me know if there is any other information I can provide. | look forward to working with you.
Keep Moving,

Luke
(309)-781-7173

58



Forest preserve committee report for January 2022

1/2/2022

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Administrative

Met with CAB and Niabi Zoo Foundation Boards on 1/17/2022
Met with Members of Foundation Board to start planning the transfer of book keeping
responsibilities from Zoo staff to the Foundation.

Held discussions with Foundation leadership on potential fundraising events they could manage
in 2022,

Reviewed and provided input on Foundation / Zoo MOU.

Posted seasonal employment and internships on Handshake to 26 colleges

Collections

10 Enrichment volunteers logged 230 hours

0.0.1 Budgerigar found dead on 1/26/2022

0.1 Baja Blue Rock Lizard found dead on1/20/22
1.0 Black Tree Monitor found dead on 1/11/2022
1.0 Southern Ostrich found dead on 1/2/2022
0.0.1 Fiddler crab found dead on 1/14/2022

Facilities

Had American Industrial Door Company repaired door closers on 4 doors at the gift shop.
Installed plywood at Domestic animals for a wind break in Llamas/Alpacas.
Snow Removal.

Installed a new push bar on door in Ed Center.

Contractor installed air diverter on duct work in Giraffe barn.

Repaired gate #4.

Repaired front gate roller at Animal Hospital.

Fabricated a shelf in Duiker barn for heater.

Repaired gate at Camel barn.

Repaired door at Camel barn.

Repaired rear brake line on truck #146.

Repaired gate latch at Australia area.

Repaired refrigerator in Program room.

Repaired broken Hydraulic fitting on snow plow of dump truck.

Removed cat bench down in Amur leopards.

Installed new drive clutch on gator #11.

Installed new shift bracket on gator #73.

Repaired leaking pool in Reticulated Python exhibit.

Built new door for Camel barn.

59



* Replaced door handle at Colobus monkey front door.

Education
® 1/13 - Hosted table at Icestravaganza at Frieghthouse in Davenport. Collected $41 in donations.
e 1/8-Virtual Program — QC Passion Connect
® Held Junior Zoo Keeper planning meetings with educators
o Modified training plan for 2 on-line courses and 2 in-person trainings
® 1/23 —Workshop for Girl Scouts of E IA & W IL — 2 Zoo Career programs, 38 participants, $570
e 1/25- Attended Rotary Club of Rock Island meeting

2021 Conservation Education Program Summary
Conservation Education Number | Guests Income
Programs — 2021 Total 55 4901 | $13,613.00

¢ Continued development of Painted Dog graphics
¢ Continued development of Pollinator/Plant graphics

Development
® 1/4 - Prepared and sent out end of year donor acknowledgement letters.

* Received 1 grant through NZFP Foundation
o $160,000 from the Roy J. Carver Charitable Trust
® We are still awaiting final word on the lllinois State Tourism Grant

2021 Giving Report Summary
Institutional
Development

Designation | ZDonor# Zoo unda Donors |  Amount
Total 366 | $80,902.93 501 $91,321.91 867 | $172,224.84
Donations

Institutional
Development - 2022
Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# | Foundation | Donors Amount
General Donation 4 $220 15 $925 19 $1,145.00
Animal Care 1 $100 1 $100.00
Painted Dog 5 $221 13 $1,090 18 $1,311.00

Sponsorship 1 $25,000 1 $25,000.00
Grants 1 $160,000 $160,000.00

Gift In Kind 1 $900.00
Foundation
Reimbursement $0.00

Painted Dog Campaign Total as of 1/30/22 = $207,967.81

60



Conservation

® Snow Leopard Trust - 1/11 - Uploaded camera trap images for research project

Education Volunteers

Jan 2022 | Volunteer
Type Hours Count
Adult 198.05 6
Junior Zoo Keeper | 28.00 1
Special Event 26.75 6
Grand total 252.80 13

Paid FTE/hour $17.63

FRONT GIFT SHOP:
* Making gift shop orders for 2022
*  Gift shop merchandise Shipments coming in for 2022- Tagging and setting up the merchandise
® Started selling 2022 Niabi Zoo Calendars online and have sold 12/$316

FRONT CONCESSIONS:
¢ Exploring possible opportunities for 2022

NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:
e 2022 JAN NZ MEMBERSHIPS /$1,890
e 2021 DEC FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/$4,991
¢ MEMBERSHIP CAMPAIGN- Since May 28™-Jan we have sold 589 Niabi Zoo Memberships. Our
goal is to sell 1200 total by May 28, 2022. We need to sell 611 more.
® Starting at the end of Feb we will start pushing membership sales before we open for the season
and promote the Members Only Preview/Egg Hunt.

ADOPTS:
e 2022 JAN /$50
* Working on Monthly Adopt specials for this season
* Adding QR codes to the exhibits of the animals we offer for Adoption. This way guest will be
able to access the webpage quickly and on the spot.

CAROUSEL:
e Closed and winterized

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:
e 2022 JAN/$S45

61



SCOOTERBUG:
¢ Signed renewal contract
® Working on getting the new logo on all the strollers and wheelchairs during the off season
¢ Price increase for 2022 on strollers, ECV’s and wheelchairs

PEPSI:
®  Winterized both concession stands

PENNY PRESS MACHINES:
e  Winterized

EVENTS
® Gathering everything needed for the Members Only Egg Hunt (April 9)-Eggs, fillers, donations,
sponsorships
¢ We will send out an eblast to all Members in March to reserve their tickets

WEBSITE
® Updating our website to make sure all information is up to date. We will also be adding the new
pricing (Online & Onsite)

Seasonal staffing
® Advertising hiring online through Feb 7
* We will continue to accept applications after, however, we like to get a bulk of the applicants in
by a certain date so we can plan accordingly.

62



Conservation, Education & Development Report — January, 2022

Education
® 1/13 - Hosted table at Icestravaganza at Frieghthouse in Davenport. Collected $41 in donations.
e 1/8~Virtual Program — QC Passion Connect
® Junior Zoo Keeper planning meetings with educators
o Prepared virtual interviews
o Modified training plan for 2 on-line courses and 2 in-person trainings
o Updated application process and web page
1/23 — Workshop for Girl Scouts of E IA & W IL - 2 Zoo Career programs, 38 participants, $570
1/25 - Attended Rotary Club of Rock Island meeting

2021 Conservation Education Program Summary

Conservation Education Number | Guests Income
Programs — 2021 Total 55 4901 | $13,613.00
Graphics/Website

® Updated Tours descriptions on Field Trip and Parties Pages
® Updated Junior Zoo Keeper page

* Continued development of Painted Dog graphics

¢ Continued development of Pollinator/Plant graphics

Development
® 1/4-Prepared and sent out end of year donor acknowledgement letters.

e 1/4 - Met with Lavonne Waite to receive sponsorship check for Painted Dogs
* 1/8-Participated in Foundation Board Member interview — Glenda Mariani
e 1/27 - Attended Foundation Finance Committee meeting
* Received 1 grant through NZFP Foundation

o $160,000 from the Roy J. Carver Charitable Trust

2021 Giving Report Summary

Institutional

Development 2021 Total

Designation | ZDonor# Zoo : jetio Donors Amount
Total 366 | $80,902.93 501 $91,321.91 867 | $172,224.84

Donations
Institutional

Development - 2022 | e e ]
Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# | Foundation | Donors Amount
General Donation 4 $220 15 $925 19 $1,145.00
Animal Care 1 $100 1 $100.00
Painted Dog 5 $221 13 $1,090 18 $1,311.00
Sponsorship 1 $25,000 1 $25,000.00
Grants 1 $160,000 1 $160,000.00
Gift In Kind 1|  $900 1 $900.00
Foundation
Reimbursement $0.00

63



Painted Dog Campaign Total as of 1/30/22 = $207,967.81

Conservation

BiCAN — 1/13 Zoom meeting
Painted Dog Research Trust — Provided web site assistance, assembled application materials
and wrote nomination letter for Indianapolis Prize.
o Zoom meetings with Greg Rasmussen on 1/22, 1/28
Snow Leopard Trust—1/11 - Uploaded camera trap images for research project

Volunteers
Jan 2022 | Volunteer
Type Hours Count
Adult 198.05 6
Junior Zoo Keeper | 28.00 1
Special Event 26.75 6
Grand total 252.80 13
Paid FTE/hour $17.63

Administrative

Management Meeting — 1/5,12

Ticket Meeting 1/6

Posted seasonal employment and internships on Handshake to 26 colleges

MOD -1/8-9

Attended Virtual Event - Quad Cities Chamber: Talent Business Forum - Recruiting and
Retaining Talent during the Sansdemic

64



Jeff Craver
\

From: - Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 11:53 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

2022 January Maintenance Report:

)

Fabricated and installed welping box in Red Wolves.

- Had American Industrial Door Company repair door closers on 4 doors at the gift shop.
- Installed plywood at Domestic animals for a wind break in Llamas/Alpacas.
- Snow Removal.

- Installed a new push bar on door in Ed Center.

- JLBrady installed air diverter on duct work in Giraffe barn.

- Repaired gate #4.

- Repaired front gate roller at Animal Hospital.

- Fabricated a shelf in Duiker barn for heater.

- Repaired gate at Camel barn.

- Repaired door at Camel barn.

- Repaired rear brakeline on truck #146.

- Repaired gate latch at Australia.

- Repaired refrigerator in Program room.

- Repaired broken Hydraulic fitting on snow plow of dumptruck.
- Took cat bench down in Amur leopards.

- Installed new drive clutch on gator #11.

- Installed new shift bracket on gator #73.

- Repaired leaking pool in Reticulated Python exhibit.

- Built new door for Camel barn.

- Replaced door handle at Colobus monkey front door.



Increases in inventory

Decreases in inventory
Budgerigar

Baja blue rock lizard
Black tree monitor
Southern ostrich
Fiddler crab

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

Quanity

Quanity
0.0.1
0.1

1.0

0.1
0.0.1

January 2022
Date Explanation
Date Explanation

26-Jan death
20-Jan death
11-Jan death

2-Jan death
14-Jan death

Cost

Cost

66



Forest Preserve District Fore  erve

Rock Island County LDistrict |

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee, please accept this
report to the Committee for the month of January 2022.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

The Conservation Fund grant for the purchase of the Miller parcels was executed. The final grant
amount given to the District for this purchase was $78,500. The Conservation Fund will directly wire
the funds to the closing company. Funding from the Illinois Clean Energy Foundation for the
purchase of the Miller and Erie Bank properties has been received. Closing on the Erie Bank
property will occur at some time in February as the title company has everything ready to go. A
minor issue was discovered in preparing the closing documents on the Miller property. There is an
outstanding contract on the Miller property. The seller’s attorney is addressing the situation so the
closing has been delayed until the issue is resolved. The Dennhardt’s have signed the purchase
agreement and that agreement is on the agenda for your consideration this month. Upon the
agreement’s approval and execution, funding will be applied for. Staff have already begun seeking
additional funding for restoration of the property as well as seeking engineering proposals for access
and parking areas. A rough timeline of development has begun.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of February

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical and
proportionally equivalent to appropriations and prior year’s spending for the month. There were no
flagged claims from the internal auditor team this month.

There were no transfers of appropriations needed for the month of January.
There were no resolutions or ordinances, financial or otherwise, needed for the month of February.

Other Business

The District and Dennhardt’s came to agreement on the purchase 7.44 acres at $10,147 per acre for
a total purchase price of $75,000. The purchase price is the full appraised value of the property. A
copy of the land purchase agreement is available for your review and consuderatlon in this month’s
packet of meeting materials.

Discussion item-naming of the new land acquisition.

Reports & Notes of Interest throughout the District

The Budget Performance Report for FY 22 as of the close of business for January 31, 2022 is
enclosed for your use and review. Revenue for the month was higher than average in the General
Fund due to Personal Property Replacement Tax distributions well above its historical average.
Illiniwek received a grant reimbursement from the Rock Island County Conservation Consortium for

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
67
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County uoistrict

trail & park signage for work last summer. In the Zoo Fund, the uptick in zoo membership revenue
for the month is attributed to a disbursement from the Funbundle partnership and Contributions
from Private Sources is due to the staff’s outreach efforts to the community. The overall FY 22
budget is trending well at the moment.

The Auditor’s and Treasurer’s reports are also available for your review and consideration.

The Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment quarterly statement is enclosed for your review. At
this time the spendable balance is not available. While the statement balance is $1,666 million the
current balance is less $200,000 as that was withdrawn after the quarterly for the land purchase.

Zoo Community Advisory Board

The CAB is schedule to meet on February 21 at 5:30 PM.
Staff continue working with the zoo foundation on fundraising and development of the zoo.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of January.

Items for the Upcoming Month

® Union negotiations continue. There have been nearly 20 tentative agreements
signed off by both parties. So there has been progress between both parties,
however negotiations continue addressing proposals from both parties. Spent a
considerable time evaluating and forecasting the financial impacts of proposals
received by the union.

* Continue to review and update 2022 brochures, websites , Rectrac programing for all
preserves with District.

e Continue work on updating the District asset inventory and future budget forecasting.

* The lllinois Association of Conservation Districts annual conference is scheduled for
February 17 & 18. The District was the main coordinator of the conference this year. A lot
of good speakers will be presenting sessions throughout the two-day event.

* President’s Day Holiday February 21%.

® Staff will be meeting with Paul Fessler of the Black Hawk College HCCTP for class projects
this spring and fall semesters.

* Zoo staff continues evaluating the zoo concessionaire needs for 2022 and other changes at
the zoo for 2022.

® As previously noted earlier in the report, filed for receipt of grant funds from the lllinois
Clean Energy Foundation. Had Phase I environmental studies conducted on the properties.
All three came out relatively clean, no real surprises. The Erie Bank property has a
considerable amount of trash, which staff were aware of. It is also noted that there is no
record of the well and septic systems associated with the properties were properly capped.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
68
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest ] erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

However, after inspection from IMEG, who conducted the study and the Rock Island County
Health Dept. there are no visual signs they were not. Through the title company the sellers
of the Miller property discovered an unresolved issue which is being addressed and will
delay closing until sometime next month. Closing on the Erie Bank property should occur
shortly.

¢ Staff worked with River Action who submitted a National Fish & Wildlife Foundation (NFWF)
in the amount of $50,000. The grant writer did an amazing job considering the little amount
of time before the deadline. Luckily the District can lean on its amazing partners which
helped reach the combined cash and contribution match needed for the grant. A copy of
the grant narrative is enclosed for your review.

* Staff submitted two proposals to the Rock Island County Conservation Consortium, one for a
new fishing dock at Loud Thunder and the other is for prairie seed at the newly acquired
property-specifically the Miller parcels.

* Had to update the Internal Control Questionnaire within GATA. .

® Due to the recent discovery of some of the planking becoming detached on the trail bridge
north of Port Byron, staff determined it would be best to have the two trail bridges it
maintains throughout the Mississippi River Trail/Grand lllinois Trail be inspected by
professional engineers. The District will be utilizing Hutchinson Engineering to conduct the
inspections. Staff is still in the process of acquiring quotes for re-attachment of the loose
planking on the bridge north of Port Byron.

® Assembled new employment posters for all facilities and distributed them to staff for
posting.

* Attended East Moline Rotary meeting with President Swanson.

* No word from Coal Valley on the watermain project but still expecting to move forward in
2023-2024 with the village on the project.

® Awaiting an announcement on the lllinois Public Museum Grant (Zoo Prairie Dog Exhibit),
lllinois State Tourism Grant (Zoo Painted Dog Exhibit), and Recreational Trail Grant (illiniwek
Grand lllinois Trail and Support Facility)

* Conducted annual evaluation with President Swanson and Dr. Simmer.

* Looking forward to NWS esuite training February 14 & 15.

* Registered for the IPRA webinar series, a monthly webinar program covering a variety of
topics to aid in my professional development.

Submitted this 2nd day of February, 2022

Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  IHliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

69

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



NFWF Project Narrative

Title: Ecological Solutions for Degraded Land through Restoration and Education
Start & End Dates: 9/1/2022 - 3/1/2024

Requesting: $50,000

Project Location Description:

GPS Coordinates: 41°32°11.39” N, 90°21'44.02” W

Southwest Corner of Property

RT18N - R1E, NE % Section 23

Hampton Township

Rock Island County, northwestern lllinois

Ownership was recently transferred from Erie State Bank, 915 8th Avenue, Erie, lllinois to Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District 19406 Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, lllinois. The latter is responsible
for site management. This property is not adjacent to federal lands beyond an easement for DOT for
interstates 80 and 88.

Description: ~2 sentences.

The goal of the project is to restore degraded previously farmed land to native prairie and protect it by
encouraging use for education and recreation. Expected outcomes are the restoration of 20 acres of
land and increased multi-use opportunities for engagement and access by all members of the
community, including volunteers (416 volunteers) and education (140 adults, 100 students).

Abstract: 1500 character limit

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, River Action, and partners will restore native prairie on
20 acres of a recently purchased 182-acre tract of mixed vegetation land. The high-quality native plant
species will provide prime habitat for native species: the endangered rusty patched bumblebee, the
dwindling American bumblebee, the endangered Indiana bat, and the threatened northern long-eared
bat. Selective girdling of hardwoods will increase roosting sites.

The degraded agricultural fields are overgrown with shallow-rooted invasive species. Restoration begins
with the removal of many invasives and the sowing of high-quality prairie seeds. Deep-rooted native
prairie plants are, decrease soil compaction and increase infiltration which in turn improves soil health,
decreases erosion, and improves water quality in the Mississippi River watershed.

Project goals are to 1) restore native prairie, 2) increase habitat quality and diversity for key pollinator
species, and 3) provide recreation opportunities and educational activities for all-ages.

The objectives identified to meet these goals are to 1) increase year-round habitat diversity, as
measured by restored acres and usage by key species of pollinators, 2) offer hands-on educational
opportunities for all ages, 3) encourage community engagement and ownership through volunteerism
and the establishment of recreational trails.

Full Proposal Narrative: 6 pages max, no format changes

1. PROJECT CONTEXT

70



1. Specify the total acres the project will restore/ impact. Identify the target watershed and focal
species/habitat including key threats. Describe the project’s connection to the watershed and
explain the need for the project.

The project will restore a 20-acre property located in Rock Island County lllinois overlooking the Rock
River valley and within the Mississippi watershed. The property sits 2 miles south of the Mississippi
River, 2 miles north of the Rock River and is on the eastern edge of the Quad City metropolitan
(population ~300,000). As the land is part of the Mississippi River watershed, soil and water quality
improvement impact ~2/3 of the largest river in North America as well as the Gulf of Mexico.

Maintaining soil health is a critical part of responsible ecosystem management. The 3 primary threats to
soil quality are erosion, compaction, and rutting. These 3 soil quality threats can reduce tree root
penetration into the soil, can cause snowmelt and rainfall to flow over the ground instead of soaking
into the soil, decrease nutrient uptake, and create entry points for disease and insect infestations. The
most effective management techniques to maintain soil quality will prevent and minimize these soil
disturbances. Tree canopies, leaf litter, and prairie offer the best protection against erosion while plant
roots stabilize and strengthen the soil against erosion. This site has steep side slopes and the long-
rooted prairie plants will decrease erosion and increase water infilatration.

This project fits with the mission of the 12-state Mississippi River Basin Healthy Watersheds Initiative by
addressing water quality concerns and the sources of nutrients and sediment in the river. Native plant
restoration and conservation practices will improve wildlife habitat and help trap sediment and reduce
nutrient runoff to improve the overall health of the Mississippi River. Soil testing, including Haney tests,
will show the current nutrient levels of this previously row-cropped farmland.

There is a need to begin the first phase of restoration on the large tract of land (182 acres) recently
acquired by the Rock Island Forest Preserve. This project of a degraded twenty acres requires an
invasive removal and an opening up of the understory by removing undesirable tree species to
increase habitat for bat and other key species. These needed activities will aid in achieving the
stewardship goals of biodiversity, long term prairie health, and recreation for the public.

The main threats to pollinators are habitat loss, degradation, and fragmentation. This project addresses
all 3 areas through improving degraded land, restoring desirable habitat, and allowing for continuity
of movement between nearby lands that are already under protection. The Indiana bat, northern
long eared bat, and rusty patched bumblebee are listed as federally endangered or threatened
species and are known to be in the area. Another species, the American bumblebee is a species of
concern due to population numbers dropping dramatically and is also known to be in the area.
Protection measures for bat species include timing tree removal and prescribed burning to avoid bat
roosting season (April-September). Protection measures for the bumble bees include prairie
establishment with pollinator friendly seed mixes and protecting spring woodland wildflowers due to
their excellent source of nectar in early spring before prairie plants begin to bloom. Native seed will
include milkweed to attract monarchs, a pollinating species that is dwindling in numbers.

2. Specify who will be involved in the planning and implementation phases of the project. Explain the
role of each partner and state the number of community members directly engaged or impacted.
Describe community characteristics of the project area and identify any underserved communities.
Use poverty statistics, school lunch data or demographic records to identify high-need communities.

71



There will be 5 main partners integral to the planning and implementation of the project.

River Action will provide project management and financial oversight with primary responsibility for
dissemination of results. River Action will design and print all project materials for education and
dissemination of results. River Action will facilitate 4 educational walks led by Rock Island Forest
Preserve staff with the assistance of 4 volunteers.

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District is the property owner and site manager of the 20 acres
and will lead all restoration activities with volunteers and carry out regular maintenance and
improvements on the site.

United Way of the Quad Cities will organize 400 different volunteers through 4 “Day of Caring” events
for manual labor, such as invasives removal and seasonal-specific activities.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Private Lands Biologist and 2 interns will monitor changes in the site’s

habitat annually and how wildlife responds to those changes. The Biologist will provide habitat

management assistance to the Rock Island Count Forest Preserve District and deploy acoustic bat
detection devices and bumblebee surveys using transect and photo methods.

Western lllinois University will sponsor a site-dedicated master’s level graduate assistantship and a
professor will donate his time as a mentor. Baseline will be conducted during a Biodiversity Day. 10
local experts will survey for their species of expertise. Baseline multi-species inventory will be repeated
annually, contingent on funding, to monitor species and inform management actions. Dr. Viadero will
assist with dissemination of results during the annual Upper Mississippi River Conference.

Other partners on this project include:

The Rock Island Soil and Water Conservation District to collect baseline and annual soil samples for 5
years to measure impact of restoration on soil health and inform management activities.

Nahant Marsh Education Center has a strong partnership with home schoolers in the Quad Cities,
offering a variety of environmental education programming, and will organize and lead 4 field trips for
home schooling groups during the project. This will include an estimated 100 K-12 students.

The Black Hawk Hiking Club will organize and lead 2 hikes during the project timeframe, with an
estimated total of 20 participants.

According to 2019 U.S. Census Bureau statistics, Rock Island County, lllinois has a population of 143,873
and a poverty rate is 14%. The largest demographic living in poverty is females, aged 25-34. Combined
data (2019) from the Davenport, lowa, and Moline and Rock Island, Illinois metro area yields a
population of 378,923, with a poverty rate of 11.3%.

The new preserve, including the 20-acre project site, will offer nearby, just, fair, safe, and welcoming
access to the broadest possible segment of the public and promote environmental stewardship.
River Action provides 50 free Summer Education tickets per year to organizations working with those
from underserved populations. Hikes with the Black Hawk Hiking Club are free and encouraged for
all.

3. Does the project involve a USFWS-designated National Wildlife Refuge or Migratory Bird Treaty

Area? See Funding Availability in RFP and answer only if applicable.
NA

72



4. If the project is located in one of the corporate-sponsored urban areas requesting a community
service opportunity, propose and describe the type of day-long community service event for up to
50 employees of our corporate sponsor and the partnership’s capacity to carry out this event. See
Funding Availability in RFP and answer only if applicable.

NA

Il. CONSERVATION AND OUTREACH ACTIVITIES

5. For each conservation metric, identify and describe the major restoration activity that the
partnership will undertake and how each conservation activity will meaningfully advance the
project’s conservation outcomes.

After removing 50% of invasive vegetation, through mechanical methods and chemical applications
(herbicides), the 20-acre project site will be planted with native prairie seed. These activities will
restore the degraded farmland to a native prairie. The outcomes include improved habitat for
wildlife with fewer invasive and higher diversity of vegetation, increased variety and numbers of
wildlife, and improved soil quality.

6. For each outreach/educational and conservation metric, describe each corresponding, major
educational/outreach activity that the partnership will undertake and describe how each activity
will meaningfully advance the educational outcomes.

United Way of the Quad Cities will sponsor 4 Day of Caring events to aid with site restoration, engaging
~ 400 volunteers, mostly from local businesses, to encourage stewardship and promote ownership of
improvements in the project site.

Collectively, River Action, Nahant Marsh Education Center, and the Black Hawk Hiking Club will lead a
minimum of 10 hikes or field trips during the 18 months of the project. These outings will include a
minimum of 16 volunteers. The outings educate a wide demographic as to the need for conservation
and restoration of habitat for key species, as well as how such activities contribute to a healthy
watershed.

Western lllinois University will sponsor and mentor a master’s level graduate student to coordinate and
quantify data learned from a Biodiversity Day. Project partners and local experts will establish a
baseline through a multi-species inventory which will be repeated biennially. This will determine the
effectiveness of restoration activities in increasing the population of key species. The results will be
shared with the community through the media and education.

7. What are the long-term educational and conservation outcomes for this project and activities for
measuring progress. Include a plan to disseminate results and apply lessons learned to future
efforts.

In the long-term plan, the 182 acre tract will be completely restored. This first phase will demonstrate
how that can be achieved.

Restoration activities have the added benefits of improving and expanding recreation opportunities,
access, and security, and they can partially mitigate the loss of habitat elsewhere. The preservation
of this land and the species that come with it will positively impact our community for generations to
come, plus create a new education and recreation space for people of all ages to enjoy. Educational
outcomes include use of the site as a living laboratory during annual field trips for home schooling
groups in the Quad Cities. Nahant Marsh Education Center provides similar service on its wetlands
and will facilitate and lead these opportunities. Every summer, River Action will include an

73



educational talk on-site as part of its Explore the River Series. Experts in different subject matters will
lead these talks, appealing to a wide range of interests in the community.

Conservation progress will be measured through increased wildlife, with emphasis on endangered,
threatened and dwindling species of pollinators, improved soil quality, improved habitat with increasing
natives and decreasing invasives, and overall complexity/diversity of animal and plant species. Timely
and strategic management activities, such as controlled burns, will ensure continued improvement.

Dissemination of results will include press releases to the local newspapers, articles in the “Eddy
Magazine” and postings on the partners’ websites and social media. As the prairie is a living lab,
lessons learned will inform management activities and become part of the educational component.
The graduate student will write a thesis and create a poster presentation of results and conclusions
that can be shared at regional conferences, such as River Action’s Upper Mississippi River Conference
held annually in the Quad Cities.

Update budget. See if can insert rows or put the “most integral” partners if not.

lIl. MATCHING CONTRIBUTIONS & CAPACITY BUILDING

8. Complete the table to describe how all partners are involved in the project. The project must have
at least 5 diverse partners contributing a variety of expertise to the project. All partner
contributions should include a dollar value equivalent, and each should correspond exactly to the

matching contributions section of the proposal. Add rows as needed.

Qualifications Value of
Partner (organization or . Contribution(s) Contribution(s)
s (project-related . .
individual) . (goods or service provided) (dollar
expertise) !
equivalent)
C L Project management and
. . Mississippi River . - . .
River Action . financial administration,
1 area education and . $11,334
NGO . volunteer coordination,
recreation .
education
Rock Island Cou.nty. Forest Land preservation Restoration, site
2 Preserve District and conservation management 220,105
LOCAL GOVERNMENT
Rock Island Soil & Water Soil and water
3 Conservation District monitorin Annual soil testing $537
LOCAL GOVERNMENT &
4 Western lllinois University Environmental Master’s level research, $6,280
EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTION science student mentorship !
United Way Volunteer recruitment and
. 11,591
> | CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION volunteers coordination >
Nahant Marsh Education Environmental Naturalists and educational
6 Center education materials >836
EDUCATION

74



U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service . Expertise, multiple species
7 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT conservation surveys 27,000
Total *does not include US Fish
: and Wildlife Service 350,683

9. Describe how the project partnership will build capacity for expanding community stewardship in
the area. Discuss the relationships that the partnership has with the target audiences and how this
will influence future efforts.

The partnership believes in education through conservation. This newly acquired land is the 7t
public use park being managed by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District. It will be
promoted as an education and recreation destination in the Quad Cities area, complete with
nature trails and educational signage. During the project, one 28” x 23” sign will be designed,
manufactured, and installed at the entrance to the restored prairie. It will include information
on the ecological solutions used in restoring this degraded agricultural land.

Green spaces that connect citizens with nature improve the quality of life in communities. They
attract businesses, increase home values, support jobs, and decrease health costs for residents
by providing low- or no-cost recreation. As more and more members of the public are exposed
to this area, whether as a student, a citizen science field trip, as a volunteer removing invasives,
or on a family hike on the newly mowed trails, appreciation for and awareness of the site
restoration will instill a sense of ownership. Education regarding the connection of these 20
acres to the health of the Mississippi River watershed and the River all the way to the Gulf of
Mexico may promote changes in stewardship behavior. Surveys of participants in educational
talks by River Action include questions regarding sharing of knowledge and changes in
behavior.

10. Explain the plan for monitoring project achievements beyond the project period (3 years or more).
including how the partnership will ensure the sustainability of the project results.

The partners are well-established and committed to continuing the project with a multi-pronged
approach. Ongoing monitoring of changes at the site will continue through various partners: annual
soil testing through the Soil and Water Conservation District to assess changes in nutrient
composition and whether soil additives are needed, and an annual survey of presence/absence of
species of interest through the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, whose Private Land Biologist will
continue to serve in an advisory role to the site managers.

Professor Roger Viadero is the Director, Institute for Environmental Studies, and Founding Chair of the
Environmental Science Ph.D. Program: Large River Ecosystem Science at Western lllinois University.
Dr. Viadero established a graduate assistantship dedicated to the project site. The assistantship is
expected to continue with a new student every 2-3 years, dependent on university funding. Annual
multiple species inventories will track the project’s success and inform new actions.

The Rock Island Forest Preserve District receives funding through the county which is incorporated into
its annual operating budget. Operational costs include ongoing management and monitoring, such
as mowing and removal of invasives. These funds ensure long-term financial sustainability and
continuity in management activities. For the past 6 years, the District has conducted a “Bioblitz” and
are able to include the project site if the annual survey is unable to be funded through a different
partner.

75



River Action will include educational opportunities at the site through its ongoing summer education
series, which began in 2000. Volunteer opportunities will continue through River Action and in
tandem with United Way and its corporate volunteer program.

76



Rock Island County & Scott County Conservation Consortium Application 2022

Deadline for submission: March 1, 2022

Organization Name & County: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District-Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve

Grant/Project Title: Indian Meadows Campground Fishing Dock
Total cost of project: $19,000 Amount Requested:$10,000

Describe the grant request:

Scope of Work: Loud Thunder has several camping areas to choose from, one of the more popular sites for tent

campers is Indian Meadows Campground which has trail access directly to Lake George for fishing opportunities
along the shore line. Due to the popularity of this site and its heavy use, the District intends to install a fishing

dock to provide better access and encourage patrons to use the dedicated area rather than trampling or removing

essential vegetation along the shoreline needed for shoreline stabilization. Shoreline fishing access is limited as

Lake George is a manmade lake, the Big Branch Creek which feeds Lake George was dammed back in the 60’s and

the shoreline consists of mainly steep hillsides so access is limited.

Timetable: The gangway and dock parts can be ordered as early as April of 2022 and staff will assemble the dock in

late summer of 2022. Approximately 35 staff hours will be required for this project.

Budget: $19,000 includes gangway, dock and other construction materials necessary for assembly and installation

Matching Funds: $9,000 in cash and staff hours, staff hours 35 @ $55, $1925

Project Manager: Ben Mills

Phone: 309-373-8156 Email:bmills@ricfpd.org

Applicant Signature: Ben Nills Date: 01/21/2022

77



Rock Island County & Scott County Conservation Consortium Application 2022

Deadline for submission: March 1, 2022

Organization Name & County Rock Island County Forest Preserve District-Amowaki Forest Preserve

Grant/Project Title: Amowaki Forest Preserve Prairie Planting

Total cost of project: $31,750 Amount Requested: $12,500

Describe the grant request:

Scope of Work: Rock Island County Forest Preserve is in the process of purchasing 179 acres near 1-80 & Rt 92

corner interchange. While the District hasn’t formally adopted a name, the District is considering Amowaki, which

is the term the Sauk used for describing bees. The focus of this acquisition by the District is to increase the amount

of high-quality habitat for pollinators and bats, specifically the Rusty Patched Bumblebee, Monarch Butterfly and

Indiana Bat which have been documented in the area {Iliniwek Forest Preserve is just 3 miles west of the site).

The first year the District plans to reconstruct approximately 15+ acres of prairie on a field previously utilized for

agriculture of the Miller parcels denoted on the enclosed map. The prairie reconstruction will add valuable habitat

for poliinators as will as native birds and bats species.

Timetable: Site preparation will begin in the spring of 2022 with spraying the site to remove undesirable

vegetation with seed planted in early June.

Budget:15 acres @ $1750 per acre $26,250, two chemical applications $125 per 15 acres if staff does, if Farm

Services approximately $150 per acre-$3750/$4500 Staff mowing in-between applications, approximately

4 hours for the 15 acres so a total of approximately 8 hours at $125 per hour = $1,000

Matching Funds: $19,250 in_seed, chemical application costs and mowing. The District will also be pursuing

volunteer opportunities to plant prairie plugs .

Project Manager: Mike Petersen

Phone: 309-429-1362 Email:mpetersen@ricfpd.org

Applicant Signature: 2/lcbe Peferden Date: 01/21/2022

78



QUAD CITIES |
Community

Foundation

- FUND STATEMENT -

Generosity lives here,

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment

Period - October 01, 2021 through December 31, 2021

Beginning Fund Balance / Equity

Additions -
Dividend Income - (other)
Gifts Received
Realized Gain (other)
Unrealized Gain (other)
Total Additions
Subtractions -

Foundation Administrative Fees
Gift Expense (online fee)
Investment / Mgmt Fees (other)
Misc. Investment Expense
Total Subtractions

Ending Fund Balance / Equity

Endowed Balance Available to Spend / Grant
Liabilities - n/a

Fund Investment Strategy

Period

1,609,860.03

15,940.37

51.76
27,406.11
20,363.05
63,761.29

4,339.45
1.44
3,140.96
8.49
7,490.34

1,666,130.98

0.00
n/a

Signature Investment Program -
American Bank & Trust

79



QUAD CITIES .
Community N
Foundation ¥

- FUND STATEME NT - Generosity lives here.
Gift Receipts — period
Woods, Mr. Anthony Wayne 1.76
Woods, Mr. Anthony Wayne 50.00
Total Gifts — period 51.76
Grant / Scholarship Commitments / Payments - period
n/a n/a

Total Grants — period 0.00

80





